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AFFIDAVIT OF FRANK ANDERSON |

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

FRANK ANDERSON being duly sworn, deposeks and says -

1. [ reside at 1319 6th Avenue, New Hyde Park, NY 11040.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned of Trump through an online search for real estate education
courses. | gave Trump more credence than other courses [ encountered because |
believed by being beholden to Donald Trump’s name, Trump would be better than a “no-
name” class. I also assumed that it was being offered by the educational division of Mr.
Trump’s enterprise.

4. I attended a free seminar in Marhattan in May 2010. Bill Cannon, the
main speaker, made the presentation sound engaging because of his knowledge and
charisma. He provided a bird’s eye view of real estate investment, and pumped himself
up to be some sort of real estate demigod. At the time, [ thought that with the proper

instruction, I could be successful in real estate investment too.

S. Mr. Cannon then pressured us to sign up for a guided bus tour to several
foreclosed homes in Brooklyn. The bus tour was supposed to have a real estate agent,
mortgage broker, attorney, and contragtor on premises to explain how to negotiate deals
and calculate renovation costs. He said that after the tour we would know how to itemize

renovation costs, broker deals, and make profits. The free session met my moderate



expectations for something free of cost, and so I signed up for the bus tour, expecting Bill
Cannon to expand on his presentation then.

6. [ paid $2,995 for the guided bus tour, which picked me up from Melville,
Long Island. To my surprise, Steve Gilpin led the tour rather than Bill Cannon, as had
been promised. This would prove to be just the start of my frustration with the bus tour.

7. During our stops at foreclosed homes, I felt that [ had wasted both time
and money. First, the contractor’s presentation at each house was useless. He hurled
total renovation figures at us without first itemizing repairs or explaining what structural
problems the houses had to begin with. We were not provided with sufficient knowledge
to identify commonly needed repairs or understand what the next course of action should
be in any given situation.

8. Then, there were Mr. Gilpin’s impromptu tangents. For example, he
would point out buildings with billboard space, and state that billboard advertisements
provide a good source of income. Mr. Gilpin never explained, however, how one would
go about executing such an endeavor.

9. On the last day of the tour, we were taken to the contractor’s home in
Brooklyn, apparently to admire the construction work he completed on his home. There
was no pedagogical purpose to this exercise or lesson learned; it seemed to have done

purely to fill the time.

10. Once we reached our final destination in Long Island, Mr. Gilpin had the
audacity to try to persuade me to take personal coaching lessons with him. He said that

“every successful athlete has a coach -- take Tiger Woods or Alex Rodriguez for example

o
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-- why wouldn’t you?” 1 told Mr. Gilpin that he was out of his mind to think that I would
waste any more money on Trump.

11. I filled out an anonymous evaluation on the last day, and I expressed my
discontentment with Trump. Ieven told Mr. Gilpin personally about how disgusted I was
with the entire program.

12. [ also made a written complaint to Michael Sexton, the president of
Trump, requesting a refund. The New York State Attorney General’s Office has been
provided with the complaint | emailed Michael Sexton on June 2, 2010.

13.  Idid not receive a refund nor a written response from Mr. Sexton or
anyone else at Trump. Instead, Mr. Gilpin offered me three or four hourly coaching
sessions via phone. These phone sessions were also a complete waste. Whenever he

actually did answer my calls, I was given no more than thirty minutes worth of basic

g

information and was never actually led through a deal.

FRANK ANDERSON
SWORN TO,before me thlég'#((/i‘ay of ,2012.
O =
NOTARY PUBLIC _—
State of U&\/ o & TARA A. BZEZINSKI
My Commission Expires 3/ 8 [‘15 NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW vORK

No. 01B26124377
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Expires March 28, 2013

[U8)
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AFFIDAVIT OF FRANK J. APPEL

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.
COUNTY OF ALBANY )

FRANK J. APPEL being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 126 Haswell Rd., Watervliet, NY 12189.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I am a retired sergeant of the New York State Police.

4. [ decided to sign up for a Trump seminar because it had Donald Trump’s
name on it. [ associated Donald Trump with quality and excellence and thought he and
the products associated with him would be the best of the best.

S. [ first attended a free two-hour-long workshop, titled “Fast Track To
Foreclosure Investing,” on June 17, 2009, at the Albany Marriott Hotel located at 189
Wolf Road in Albany, New York 12205. At this free workshop, I was told that if I
signed up for Trump’s three-day seminar “Profit From Real Estate Investing,” I would
learn everything I needed to know about investing in real estate while spending nothing
or next to nothing out of pocket. Steve Goff also told the audience that this three-day
seminar was so powerful and important, that if we couldn't get the time off from work to
attend, we should “call in sick, because you can’t stand your job any way, and you'll
make a lot more money with this real estate system than going to your job.”

6. [ attended the “Profit From Real Estate Investing,” 3-Day Training
seminar on June 26-28, 2009 at the Hyatt Place Saratoga/Malta located at 20 State Farm

Place in Malta, New York 12020. My wife and I paid $1,495 for this seminar.
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7. The main speaker at the three-day seminar was Steve Goff, who said that
he was hand-picked by Donald Trump to lead the program. He said many times that he
was there because he was the best of the best and because Donald Trump, himself a New
Yorker, hand-picked only the best of the best to teach in New York. He also said that
over the years he had personally made lots of money investing in real estate.

8. In the beginning of the three-day seminar, Steve Goff told us to write a
check to ourselves for a million dollars payable three years from the day of the seminar.
He told us that within three years we should make a million dollars from real estate
investments using the methods we would learn from Trump.

9. On the second day of the three-day seminar, Steve Goff talked about the
Trump mentorship programs, but did not tell us the cost of these programs. He promoted
these programs by promising that the mentors would hold our hand, teach us everything
we needed to know to invest in real estate, and would help us do our first deal. He said
that the mentors were very well qualified and made it sound as if they were tréined,
approved, and hand-picked by Donald Trump himself. He also informed the class that
his brother, Chris Goff, also worked for Trump University and was presenting one of the
upcoming retreats, titled “Quick Start Real Estate.” He also mentioned that Chris Goff
not only created, wrote and produced much of the curriculum taught by Trump University
but also trained the Trump University mentors how to be mentors.

10. Steve Goff invited to a free lunch anyone interested in the mentorship
programs and about half the class attended this lunch. This lunch happened on the second
day of the “Profit From Real Estate Investing,” three-day training seminar, on June 27,

2009. My wite and I went to this lunch to hear what Mr. Goff had to offer.
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11.  Atthe lunch, Steve Goff revealed the cost of the Trump Elite mentorship.
In a conversation we had with Steve Goff, he said that if we participated in the $34,995
mentorship program, he would work with us until we got our initial investment back. -He
described many scenarios of how we could make $10,000 or $20,000 on a deal, stating
that $35,000 would be a drop in the bucket compared to how much we could make from
real estate investments using the Trump methods. Mr. Goff made a hard push for the
mentorship programs during the second day of the three-day seminar. We did not attend
the third day of the seminar due to a prior engagement.

12. Steve Goft assured us that at the end of the three-day course we would be
ready to go out and invest in real estate. He really made it sound like real estate investing
was easy and doable. However, he said, to be sure of success, we should sign up for a
mentorship.

13. [ did not think that the three-day seminar provided adequate training for
me to do deals independently, and [ did not feel that I learned much. I did not have the
tools or the know-how to invest. My wife and I signed up for the Trump Gold Elite
program on the second day and paid $34,995 after Steve Goff agreed to be my mentor.
He had mentioned that most of the mentors working for Trump University were in it just
for the money, and he told us that he was one of the few mentors that truly cared for the
people and that he was not in it for the money. He said that even if we didn’t make our
initial investment back by the end of the year of the Trump Gold Elite program, he would
continue to work with us until we got it back and this is the only reason that we signed up
for the Trump Gold Elite Program, at $34,995. [ did not want an inexperienced mentor
and Steve Goff had repeatedly mentioned that he was the “best of the best” and appeared

to be very knowledgeable. [ would not have purchased the membership unless he agreed

-
J
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to mentor me. Steve Goff mentioned that he had a very busy schedule traveling around
the country for Donald Trump, presenting this same course [ was currently attending, but
he would work with me to plan a date to do the mentorship.

14.  When signing up for the mentorship, on June 27, 2009, I mentioned to
Steve Goff that after the initial free workshop, I thought the $1,495 fee for the three-day
seminar was a lot of money and now, the $34,995 mentorship fee was an extremely large
amount of money that seemed excessive and it was starting to look like every time
someone pays them money, they want more and more. [ asked him how much the next
step in the Trump training would cost me and when, if ever, the fees would stop. He told
me that after I purchased the mentorship, | wouldn’t need to spend another penny with
Trump University to make money buying, selling and investing in real estate because the
mentorship program would provide me with everything I would need to be successful.

15. On October 2, 2009, I attended the first day of a three day Trump
University “Quick Start Real Estate” retreat, at The Westin New York at Times Square
located at 270 West 43rd Street New York, NY 10036. Chris Goff, Steve Goff’s brother,
was the main speaker and he too mentioned that he was hand-picked by Donald Trump to
present at this retreat. At some point during this retreat, I mentioned to Chris Goff that
his brother Steve Goff was going to be my mentor. There was mutual discussion about
his brother Steve Goff constantly being on the road and that mentoring can sometimes be
difficult for him. [ asked Chris Goft if he did any mentoring and he said that he did. I
also asked him if he might consider replacing his brother Steve Goft as my mentor. He
said he would contact his brother, Steve Goff, and get back to me.

16. On November 1, 2009, Chris Goff emailed me about being my mentor and
[ accepted. I thought that he would be a great choice to learn from, especially since he

4
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was not only a mentor but also wrote some of Trump University’s curriculum and trained
the mentors at Trump University. I thought his credentials would make hfm a better
choice than his brother Steve as my mentor. Prior to this, I had already attended two
retreats in New York City, which were part of the Gold Elite program, and I paid
hundreds of dollars per night for hotels and other expenses. There were still two more
retreats that [ had not attended.

17. On November 21, 2009, Chris Goff flew into Albany to visit me, and
starting on November 22, 2009, we spent three days together looking at both foreclosure
properties and other properties for sale that I found before his arrival. Chris gave me
further instruction on how to buy foreclosed properties and at the end of his visit we
agreed that one of the properties we viewed looked like it might be a good investment.
After Chris left, a contractor gave me a quote for repairs on that house, similar to Chris
Goff’s estimate, but I wondered if such an investment was too expensive for me. |
relayed this to Chris who said that the house was probably not the best property for my
first deal after all. 1 was disappointed since I spent a lot of time researching this property
and Chris himself initially thought that might be a good first investment for me.

18. After that, I called Chris Goff with questions from time to time and he was
responsive. I sought out other deals, but none worked.

19.  After Trump University broke up, Chris Goft started his own company
which had webinars which [ attended. I found that in reality, investing in real estate was
much more difficult than Trump led people to believe.

20. I do not recall whether I filled out evaluations for the three day course. I

gave Chris Goff a good evaluation.

000025



21.  I'made no investments in real estate but [ invested a total of approximately

$40,000 to $45,000 in Trump, with very little in return.

Sworn before me this f Zfday of Qdm._‘(- ,2012

otary Public
State of A

My Commission Expires: M, b (32044

SfEPHEN APISA JR.
Notari public, State of New York
Qualified in Albany County
Reg. No. 01AP61 42252 ﬁ
Commission Expires March 13, 20
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AFFIDAVIT OF MARCO BASILE

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.
COUNTY OF QUEENS )

MARCO BASILE being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 25-20 72" Street, East Elmhurst, New York 11370.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I signed up for the free Trump seminar because | wanted to learn how to
make money in real estate, and [ believed that Donald Trump might attend the seminar. 1
was enticed by the respectability of Trump’s name, which was plastered all over the
program.

4, At first, I thought that the seminar was part of a university, but when I
learned that the location was at a hotel, | realized that it was not a real university.

5. I attended the free seminar at a hotel in New York City, in June 2009. The
location had a big poster of Donald Trump. At the free seminar we were told about the
three-day seminar for $1.500, where we would learn about how to make money in real
estate through foreclosure and short sales. We were told that after the three-day seminar
we would be ready to do real estate deals on our own.

6. The speaker at the free seminar, James Harris, said that he frequently
worked with Donald Trump and that Donald Trump had hand-selected him to teach the
seminar. He also implied that Donald Trump would make an appearance at the seminar,
but he did not.

7. After the free seminar, I attended the Fast Track to Foreclosure 3-Day

Training for $1,495 in July 2009, at a hotel in midtown Manhattan.
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8. Steven Gilpin was the main speaker at this three-day seminar. He said he
was friends with Donald Trump, that he had experience in doing real estate deals and that
he had made millions in real estate.

9. At the three-day seminar, the instructors said that we should increase our
credit card limits, because it would be good to have more money available once we
started doing deals. However, at the end of the seminar they wanted us to use our credit
cards to pay for the next course. [ increased my credit card limit during the three-day
seminar.

10.  The speakers talked about hard money lenders and said that, if we signed
up for one of the Trump Elite programs, Trump had lists of people who would invest
money with us if we brought them deals.

11.  During the three-day seminar, the speakers pulled us aside one-by-one and
performed financial evaluations. They said that they were evaluating how much money
we could spend investing in real estate, but in reality, they were looking to see if we had
enough money to buy the next class at Trump, the Elite membership.

12. The speakers promised that as part of the Trump Elite program, we would
be assigned an experienced person who had done many deals in real estate.

13.  The speakers also said that Donald Trump was building new
condominiums in Florida and that if we enrolled in the Trump Elite program, we would
be able to get first picks of these apartments before Donald Trump started to market them
to the general public, allowing Trump participants to get these apartments at a bargain
price.

14.  Tdecided not to enroll in the Trump Elite program because it was too

much money and I could not afford it. Trump staff was pushing me to enroll anyway and
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said that my lack of money was just an excuse and that I should find money to borrow to

pay for their program.

15. [ bought a monthly subscription to DealSource, Trump website access, for

$35 per month. This software was supposed to have a list of properties either for sale by

owner or foreclosures. I never used this program because the list of properties was never

up to date. I called a few properties on that list, and they were not for sale.

16. I had invested in real estate on my own, before getting involved with

Trump. By taking Trump courses, I wanted to enhance my knowledge and techniques,

but the program did not teach me anything of value.

17.  1did not fill out any evaluation surveys.

/
D(pf‘f/7 é[&

Notary Public "“‘K
State of

My Commission Expires: _ H7 |

2D Y\éﬁ

MAR/Z() BASILE ™~
o e
Sworn before me this £ ay of Wi ,2013

SARNG IN LEE
Comr aner of Deeds
YO K No. 5-81&

iy woiﬁa(;tgcfg

m:':ff i ~u“*
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AFFIDAVIT OF JOHN BROWN

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

JOHN BROWN being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 120 Cabrini Blvd. #25, New York, NY 10033.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ became interested in Trump because of Donald Trump’s name and it
seemed like an excellent opportunity to deepen my knowledge of real estate. I thought
that Donald Trump might be one of the speakers and that if his name was on this
program, it had to be legitimate and it had to be great. Donald Trump did not show up at
any of the programs.

4. I was also interested in the program because I believed that it would be
presented as a “university” with a series of courses and lectures. I thought Trump would
teach me everything 1 needed to know to be successful and make money in real estate
investing, and [ expected it to help me make enough money to secure a comfortable
future retirement.

S. [ first attended a free introductory class held on September 14,2009,
entitled, “Profit from Real Estate Investing.” Then, I returned to take a three-day training
seminar on September 25-27, 2009, at the New York Marriott East Side. The cost of the
three-day seminar was $1,495.

6. James Harris, the speaker at the three-day seminar, was very motivational.

He bragged about how much money he made in real estate. He said he was a consultant

1
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for Donald Trump. We were told that every speaker was handpicked by Mr. Trump.
There were pictures of Donald Trump in the room.

7. The material covered during the three-day program was very general. It
was not well presented in print. A portion of the seminar was nothing more than a push
for participants to sign up for the Trump Elite programs.

8. Part way through the seminar, I mentioned to another participant that the
program seemed “shady” and this comment got back to Mr. Harris. After our break, Mr.
Harris, clearly annoyed, let the audience know that the program was not shady.

9. Mr. Harris told us to call our credit card companies and request an
increase of our credit card limits. He said that this would provide us with more money
for investing. A number of people made calls to their credit card companies. I was
turned down for an increase in my spending limit.

10. At the end of the three-day seminar, Mr. Harris said that we were now
ready to invest in real estate. However, he continued pushing the Trump Elite programs,
saying that they would provide us with very detailed information about real estate
investing and that we would be working one-on-one with a mentor. He made me feel like
if I did not buy the program, I would not succeed. When people said that they did not
have enough money to pay for the Trump Elite programs, Mr. Harris suggested using the
newly increased credit card limit to pay for it, or to use multiple credit cards. Mr. Harris
said that we would be able to make our tuition money back after our first few real estate
deals.

11. At the three-day seminar, I purchased Trump Gold Elite Three-Day In-
Field Mentorship for $24,995. [ wanted to purchase the $34,995 package, but I did not

have enough money. [ used multiple credit cards to pay for the Field Mentorship.

2
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12. I selected my mentor, Steve Gilpin, based on the suggestions of the Trump
staff. During the three-day seminar, we were told that he was one of Trump’s top
mentors. We spoke on the telephone a number of times and Steve taught me some things
about real estate based on my questions. If [ had no questions, our call was very short.
The calls were a disappointment because I felt inadequately prepared to ask questions. I
didn’t know enough about real estate to ask solid real estate questions. I had a limit of
ten calls as part of the Trump Elite program for which I signed up.

13.  After a couple of months, at Mr. Gilpin’s suggestion, I went to
Philadelphia (at my own expense) for two days. Mr. Gilpin, his business colleague, and a
real estate agent, Anthony Devoue, took me to see a number of different properties. Mr.
Gilpin said that Philadelphia was a hot area for investing in real estate. We saw more
than twenty properties. Mr. Gilpin was not personally familiar with the Philadelphia real
estate market, but Anthony Devoue, who selected the properties and came with us to
inspect them, was very good and professional. Mr. Gilpin walked through each house
very quickly and told me all that needed fixing and how much it would cost.

14.  The mentorship program was not what [ expected from a university.
Because the program was called a “university.” I expected live training in a classroom
setting, like one would have at a college or a university.

15. I did not attend any seminars or retreats as part of the Trump Elite
program because | could not atford the $34,995 program.

16. I filled out evaluations for both the three-day and the Trump Elite
programs. [ gave Mr. Harris above-average ratings, and [ gave Mr. Gilpin a range of
marks. Because my ratings for the mentorship were not as high as Trump University

wanted them to be, they called me and asked me to change the lower marks to higher
3
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marks. I said that I would change my evaluation only when I was satisfied that I received
what [ needed to be able to invest in real estate. Trump University called me several
times asking that I change Mr. Gilpin’s evaluation. I kept refusing, but after several calls
[ said that [ no longer cared and that I just wanted them to stop calling me. Trump then,
as far as I know, changed my lower ratings to higher ratings for Mr. Gilpin. Buton a
scale from one to ten, Trump Elite, for me, was a three or four. The information they
provided was basic and mediocre.

17. I complained to Trump about the mentor program and told them that I was
not getting out of it what I wanted. [ told them that I needed classroom time with
instructors. Trump replied that the program might be set up that way in the future, but
not at that time.

18. I called and requested a refund after the Trump Elite program because [
was not satisfied with the program. Instead of a refund, I got another sales pitch. Mark
Covais offered me a chance to take the course again for free with a different instructor. I
rejected his offer because I felt that it was going to be more of the same ineffective
programs and sessions. Trump University never refunded my money.

19. [ am still paying off more than $20,000 credit card debt incurred as a

result of Trump’s tuition.

20. I did not make any investments in real estate as a result of Trump. I tried
to use some of the Trump principles, but [ couldn’t remember enough and I was too

depressed about not knowing how to be successful to make any deals. I gave up.
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21. Because of the Trump name, I felt these classes would be the best, but I

came to realize that [ was not adequately trained which caused me to feel that Trump

7] v /7
i 1/ .
,/-/?%’LVI C / Nern/

/

University had taken advantage of me.

JOFIN BROWN

e /
Sworn before me th;s A\é day of L/q;_f«g/ ,2012
Notary Public M

? \Y
State of [«/ 4

My Commission Expires: 3//// / 004
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AFFIDAVIT OF ARLENE COHEN

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF QUEENS )

ARLENE COHEN being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 48 Markwood Road, Forest Hills, NY 11375.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ learned of Trump through a television advertisement. At the time,
Trump sounded appealing because it promised to teach Donald Trump’s method for
success in real estate investment, and, of course, Donald Trump made his fortune in real
estate. Furthermore, [ thought that someone of Mr. Trump’s public stature would only
endorse or run a legitimate program. Unfortunately, I was wrong because Trump was a
total scam. Clearly, Trump sold his name like a designer sells their logo for profit.

4, I attended the free introductory session at a location near Lincoln Center in
April 2010. At the seminar, the speakers pitched the Trump three-day seminar.
According to the Trump speakers, investing in real estate was incredibly easy and
profitable. They also represented that it could be successfully undertaken on a part-time
basis with other people’s money. At the time, it sounded like a good opportunity to make
extra income without having to leave my full-time position where [ have worked for over
28 years. Thus, I signed up for the Trump three-day seminar to teach me how to invest

independently in real estate.
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5. [ attended the three-day session, paying $1,495. The session, called “Fast
Track to Foreclosure Investing,” was held in Manhattan, at Park Central Hotel in April
2010.

6. At the seminar, there were several speakers, including Gerald Martin and
Keith Minchew, who claimed that they personally knew and worked with Donald Trump.
The speakers covered a wide array of topics, and overloaded us with information. I felt
overwhelmed by the sheer volume of information that was tossed at me, and the lack of
clarity. The impression [ was given was that, without the assistance of a mentor, [ would
be unable to invest independently. It was not a course designed to prepare a student
without any real estate experience to get started in real estate investment.

7. Furthermore, [ realized that the speakers were discouraging questions from
students who would challenge them, and were targeting the most seemingly vulnerable
students to pitch their mentorship packages to. The entire three-day seminar felt like a
sales pitch to pressure students into signing up for the Trump mentorship packages,
which ranged anywhere from $10,000 to $35,000.

8. [ did not sign up for any private coaching with Trump because | believed
that even with the assistance of a mentor, I would not be successful at real estate
investment on a part-time basis.

9. [ am disappointed that the speakers at the initial free session said that we
would learn everything we needed to get started in real estate investment at the three-day
seminar, when in fact, we would not. Instead, we realized that we would need to invest

more time and money. Trump should have been more forthcoming from the beginning.

bo
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If Donald Trump were really involved, I believe that it would have been more up front
and all the information would have been out in the open.

10. [ did not deménd a refund from Trump for the three-day seminar, but I
probably should have. At the time, I thought, it was an investment chance that I took.

And that I should not have let myself be that vulnerable to the whole sales pitch.

Ode Gy

ARLENE COHEN

i«’, . 7 !
SWORN TO before me this\‘s’_‘ day of %z,» Togthog 2012,

ot 7

NOTARY PUBLIC * JONAH J. COHEN
State of Notary Public State Uf New York

— - No, 01C00685590 Queens County
My Commission Expires Term Expires August 31, 9.0/ {

(US)
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AFFIDAVIT OF NELLY CUNNINGHAM

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF RICHMOND )

NELLY CUNNINGHAM being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 224 Richmond Hill Road, Staten Island, NY 10314.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ learned of Trump through a mail solicitation. At the time, [ needed
guidance in handling issues with my real estate investment properties. In 2006, I
purchased two buildings that, unbeknownst to me at the time of sale, had not been
constructed according to state regulations and thus, could not be granted a certificate of

occupancy. This meant I could not legally rent out the apartments to tenants, which put

- me in a difficult financial situation. Because of the Trump name — and Donald Trump’s
status as a real estate tycoon —I believed Trump to be the “gold standard” in real estate
investment courses.

4. On March 31, 2010, I attended the free introductory class “Profit from
Real Estate [nvesting” at Affinia Manhattan Hotcl, across the street from Madison Square
Garden. At the time, it appeared that the speakers had been very successful in buying and
selling investment properties at a profit, so [ trusted their judgment. We were also told
that they worked personally with Mr. Trump, and that we had just missed getting a
chance to see him in person. When I heard their pitch for the Trump three-day seminar I

was given the impression that [ would learn enough to turn around my situation. Thus, |

signed up for the program called “Fast Track Foreclosure Investing,” paying $1,495.

000042



5. On April 9, 2010, I attended the seminar and met the instructors. Initially,
[ was disappointed that Mr. Trump would not be making an appearance. But, after the
main speaker, Gerald Martin, completed his presentation I felt confident that I would
become a more knowledgeable investor by the end of the program. Mr. Martin showed
us a slideshow of beautiful properties that he had supposedly sold at a profit with the
Trump techniques. He also promised to teach us about completing short sales and renting
to buy and sell properties.

6. After the presentations, we were assigned to individual mentors to consult
privately about the Trump mentorship packages. I explained to my mentor the problem I
had with my investment properties, and [ emphasized how much of a financial burden the
buildings had become. My mentor asked that I explain this to Mr. Martin, who promised
that I would be assigned to work with one of the best coaches Trump had, Steve Gilpin. 1
was assured that Mr. Gilpin had experience in handling issues such as my own, and that
my worries would be over soon. Relieved, I signed up for the Trump Gold Elite
mentorship, paying $24,995 in full by check with the last funds in my savings account.

7. [ was provided with Mr. Gilpin’s telephone number and promptly called
him the next day. [ explained exactly what had happened with the buildings and he
promised to get back to me after he conducted his own research into the matter. Mr.
Gilpin called me back within a few days and told me that he was not able to help me with
my problem. When [ told him that [ was considering a lawsuit against the contractors
who had failed to provide me with certificate of occupancy for the properties, he became
irate. My mentor called me a “suit monger,” who simply wants to avoid her contractual

obligations. He said that in his expericnce as a real estate investment banker he had
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encountered plenty of people like me — who supposedly, “bite a bigger piece of the pie
than can be handled” because we want to live above our means. I felt disrespected,
demeaned, and heartbroken by Mr. Gilpin’s comments.

8. [ never actually met Mr. Gilpin. My entire “mentorship” with Mr. Gilpin
consisted of three telephone conversations, including the brief initial one mentioned
above, where [ explained my situation. After that initial conversation and two others, I
felt that Mr. Gilpin was unprofessional, unhelptul, and did not have the level of
knowledge in the matter that I had expected given what Trump had said about him.

9. [ contacted Trump to request a refund. Despite my numerous attempts, |
never got a refund. Every time I called I was told that it was “too late,” that I only had
24-hours after signing up to cancel.

10. I wrote Mr. Martin a letter via email regarding Mr. Gilpin’s unprofessional
attitude and he never responded to it. |

11. I wasted my entire life savings on Trump. [ spent $1,495 on the Trump
three-day seminar and $24,995 on the Trump Gold Elite mentorship package, only to be

demeaned and belittled. I feel like such a fool.

wo
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12.  Trump did not help me with my real estate investment questions. Nor did
[ learn anything of application to other real estate transactions. My finances deteriorated

significantly worsened and I was left insolvent by Trump University.

SWORN TO before me this@ day of Qq,g %ME! , 2012.

NOTARY PUBLIC ,
State of N{,{I(/K/(j///(;L
1}

My Commission Expires

CONNIE F KELLY
Notary Public - State of New York
nw“ﬁg 01KES087710
in Richmond Go
My Commissip
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AFFIDAVIT OF VINCENT FALKOWKSI

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

VINCENT FALKOWSKI being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 22 Angle Lane, Hicksville, New York 11801.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ read about Trump in a newspaper advertisement for a free session on real
estate investing. My business partner and [ decided to attend the free seminar because of
Trump’s name and brand recognition. I knew that Donald Trump was a good
businessman and thought that a seminar with his name on it would be more professional
than it was.

4. [ attended the free session at a hotel in Suffolk County in the fall of 2008.
After that, I decided to pay $1,495 for a two-day session (which I now call the “come and
get robbed session™), which took place in New York City.

5. We were greeted by Trump University monitors that checked us in and
required us to have our photos taken in front of a Trump University sign. When my
former partner refused, the Trump staff were somewhat aggressive with him to pose.

6. James Harris was the speaker at the two-day session. He was an
extremely smooth operator, very well dressed, flashed his jewelry, and his watch, which
he claimed was worth $60,000. He would have made an awesome used car salesman.

7. During one of the breaks, Mr. Harris told us to get on the phone with our
credit card companies to attempt to increase our credit card limits. Mr. Harris said that

this would help us do real estate deals with no money down, but I knew that this was

1
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intended for us to pay for Trump’s Elite courses. I increased my credit card limit, but I
alrcady had a large limit to start with.

8. Mr. Harris also said that we should use hard money lenders to finance our
real estate purchases. A hard money lender would be willing to finance a real estate deal
with a short term and a higher interest rate. Mr. Harris said that you can build a rolodex
of people who cannot buy a home on their own. After finding a house and signing a
contract with hard lender financing, you would then find buyers, do a dual closing and
immediately pay off the hard money lender. However, I now understand that this
technique would not work unless you have a large list of buyers lined up to buy the
house. And if you do not find a buyer quickly, you would be stuck paying off the hard
money lender with your own money at a higher interest rate and with the house you do
not want.

9. The techniques for finding a house for purchase taught by Mr. Harris were
for hustlers and involved essentially brute force buying and selling of properties. Mr.
Harris suggested that you need to look for a house for sale by owner, preferably by
someone who had just lost a spouse, or another vulnerable individual. Mr. Harris stated
that you have to point out all of the flaws in the property to lower the sale price to allow
for profits to be made after improvements to make the house meet the intended sale
value. This would ensure that you buy low and sell high with sufficient profit.

10. Mr. Harris was spending a significant amount of time at the two-day
course selling Trump’s mentorship programs. He would repeat: “What do you need?
You need a mentor.” After he announced the cost of the mentorship program, he said
that the “bargain” price of $35,000 was only available on that day, so everyone had to

sign up right away or lose the “benefits™ of the offer.

2
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1. [ signed up for Trump Bronze Elite for $10,000, which included two
classes for $5,000 each but no mentor. The two classes — one on creative financing and
one on foreclosures — had some content, but definitely were not worth the money I paid
for them.

12. During one of the creative finance seminars, a participant stood up, whom
I later came to know as Archna Khattar, and addressed the seminar speakers, saying that
she did the full mentoring, that their program was a scam and that after going through the
entire program, she had not been properly prepared to do the real estate deals. Another
participant, Kimberly Crail, later called me to ask for help after she put her entire life
savings into the program and walked away from her job to do what Trump taught her in
class.

13.  Isigned up for Trump’s software for $49 per month. The software was
utterly useless so I cancelled it several months later.

14. [ bought one property in Binghamton with my former business partner.
This purchase was procured based on the knowledge that we already had prior to Trump
and had nothing to do with the Trump courses or methods because my former partner and

I had prior experience with real estate purchases.

I
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15.  Trump University was not a university or a college in any way. The
techniques used to line Trump’s pockets with student money were a scam and in my
opinion urged students to borrow large sums of money to finance future classes with the
promise of false opportunity and inflated dreams of success. I learned a great deal of

information on how to market a service that [ would never bg able to apply in real life.

/

VINCENT FAZKOWSKI

?(ﬂ‘" .\, | !;f Vo P
Sworn before me thisjf/day of WESTEMZT 2012

) 7
,;/)’( \6”‘/’ ;o
Tty f“:’i/i%‘a/%” Lo
Notary Public

State of JiL f,/;? // 3

My Commission Expires:

MARY E BARBONE
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No. 01BA6127940
Qualitied in Sutfolk County
My Commission Expires May 31, 2013
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AFFIDAVIT OF PETER FERRARA

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) )ss.
COUNTYOF&&@%?Q\{ )

PETER FERRARA being duly sworn, deposes and says:
I 1 reside at 2472 Stuart St., Brooklyn, NY 11229.
2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump University
(“Trump”) of my own knowledge.
3. [ heard about Trump through a radio advertisement and thought that a real estate
investment seminar sounded interesting. Unfortunately, it turned out to be a waste of money.
4. [ attended the free session in November 2008 and then signed up for Trump's three-day
seminar, paying $1,495. The seminar was called “Fast Track to Foreclosure Investing,” and was
held at a hotel in Manhattan in Decentber 2008.
5. [ thought that Trump's three-day seminar would teach me how to buy and sell foreclosed
homes at a profit. Going into the seminar, I believed that Donald Trump played an active role in
designing the program because at the seminar he addressed the audience through a short video
clip and his image was prominently displayed at the location.
6. The seminar was not informative and 1 left after the second day. Initially, Sieve Goff and
the‘other speakers made the program sound appealing by saying that we would make a fortune
with all the techniques we would learn. But the instructors did not provide any useful
information. Instead, they showed slides of different houses throughout the country that they had
supposedly bought and sold by using the Trump method. It was, in fact, annoying.
7. By the second day, the instructors began making their pitch for the mentorship program

by pairing people with individual mentors. They promised that paying the exorbitant mentorship
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tuition would be worth it because you would make the tuition back, plus a profit, quickly and
easily. After I told my assigned mentor that | was not interested in paying $35,000 for the
Trump Gold Elite program he said that there was nothing else to talk about then, and so I left.

8. I never filled out an evaluation nor complained to Trump about the three-day seminar. |
was embarrassed that I had gotten ripped oft.

9. I also did not request a refund because it would have been a waste oftlme/te'kfep dealing

with this sham company.

/ —
PETEWARA

e
SWORN TO before me thisQD day of VAQCC . 2013,

]
\MT&Q NS
NOTARY PUBLIC

TINA HOHMANN
State of A w York

My Commission EXPTR®. 01 HOG218588
Qualified in Suffolk County
Commission Expires January 4, 2014
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AFFIDAVIT OF WILMA FISHER

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK )

WILMA FISHI:R being duly sworn. deposes and says:

1. I reside at 146 Cayuga Avenue, Deer Park. NY 11729,

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“T'rump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned of Trump through a mail solicitation advertising a frec
introductory session. The course appealed to me because of my general interest in real
estate investment and because at the time, | belicved that Donald Trump's name added to
the coursc’s legitimacy.

4. I attended the free introduction seminar at the Sheraton Iotel in New
York, NY on May 19, 2008. The speakers shared some money-making strategies, and
promised to teach us all that we would need to know for success in real estate investment
if we signed up for the Trump three-day program. The seminar seemed like a good
opportunity then to refine my real cstate investment skill sct, so I signed up. paying
$1,495 for the “I'ast Track to Foreclosure™ program.

5. At the three-day seminar, all of the speakers claimed to be scasonced real
estate investors. But despite their self-proclaimed cxcellence, I did not gain much from
the program. The seminar consisted of a few basic real estate investment principles, and
a “show and tell” session, where the speakers shared information on all of the propertices

that they claimed they had bought and sold at a profit.
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to request that our credit limits be increased. The Trump speakers said that we would
need the extra capital for real estate investment, but in reality they just wanted us 1o have
more money available for their extremely expensive mentorship programs. Those who
were successful in having their credit card limits increased were celebrated and cheered
by the Trump staff like they had just been inducted into a (raternity. It was ridiculous, 1
refused to get hoodwinked into belicving that the private coaching iessons would be of
any value, and | left after the second day of the seminar. | realized that the entire

program was a scam. an up-scll to higher priced seminar.

SWORN,TO before me this __// day ofﬁ_/(/[‘&% 2013.

Lot [h=

OT/ qc COTY NGA!
NOTARY pUBl,I(, }/ ‘ z( Notary Public, State of Naw York
o G. 0

State of J&!J‘;\)H

X { No. 01-NG 6041388
e - e Q 2 i Suifolk Cour [
My Cemmission l;.\pﬂ‘f:}/}uﬁ op ?"':’/ r ﬁé;pﬁéé'iaayﬂa&%

6. Then. the Trump speakers encouraged us to call our credit card companies
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AFFIDAVIT OF AISHA GARNER

STATE OF NEW YORK )
Wesshcdoeter ) $8.:
COUNTY OF NEW-YORK )

AISHA GARNER being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 800 Riverside Dr. Apt. 1G. New York, NY 10032.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump™) of my own knowledge.

3. | first learned of Trump through an advertisement in the newspaper. The
ad alluded to the promise of becoming a lucrative real estate investor using Donald
Trump’s method and implied that there might be a chance to meet Donald Trump
personally. | was under the impression that because the program bore the name of ‘Trump
that there was an affiliation between Trump and Donald Trump.

4. | attended the free seminar at a hotel near |incoln Center in April 2010. 1
believed that by signing up for the three-day program | would be able to get started in
real estate investment. The instructors promiscd that by the completion of the program, |
would be able to buy and sell pending and foreclosed homes at a profit and know how to
bury my liability within limited liability corporations.

5. I attended the three-day seminar at FFordham College at Lincoln Center on
the Upper West Sidc of Manhattan in April 2010, for $1,495. James Harris. the main
speaker, made it scem as if he had amassed an empire from nothing, all by flipping
foreclosed homes with the Trump techniques. The other speakers shared similar

testimonials about the Trump method. But ultimately, 1 did not receive any helpful

000058



information at the seminar. 1 only received a fancy binder with generic information and
commentary.

6. Mr. Harris strongly encouraged us Lo sign up for one of the Trump Elite
mentorship programs, and 1 enrolled along with someonce | met at the seminar, Ms. Jasna
Sulejmanagi¢. We jointly split the costs of the $10.000 Bronze Lilite Program. We were
told that by joining this very clite group of people we would receive all the help we
would need in our real estate investment endeavors. Even though we were dissatislicd
with the Trump three-day program, we signed up for the mentorship because we were
told that unlike the three-day seminar, the private coaching lessons would be specifically
tailored to meet our needs.

7. A few days later, Ms. Sulejmanagi¢ changed her mind about the
mentorship program because she had heard negative feedback about it. | initiated my
own research into Trump and read many alarming reviews.

8. I quickly decided to call Trump and request a refund for the Bronze Lilite
Program. I received my money back.

9. I completed the free trial of the Deal Source website for Trump and
subscribed to it for a few months. | stopped using it because it contained information |

could find elsewhere for free.
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10. Overall. the Trump three-day program was structured to be a sales pitch to

get people to spend outragcous amounts of money. | am glad that I asked for a refund for

the mentorship program. It is unfortunate that I was unable to receive a refund for the

Trump threc-day seminar.

Vs dot 7

SYQRFETO before me this 5‘% day of _

NOTARY!@HMJC {
State of _ Nig ) Z,/OVL

My Commission Expires 7{]_1(3#5

MISHA GARNIER

Swte 2015,

CHANTAY A. BUIE
Notary Public, State of New York

Qualified in Westchester Coun
No. 01BU6245005 |
My Commission Expires ~ 1S
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT GUILLO

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU )

ROBERT GUILLO being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 94 Shoreview Road, Manhasset, New York 11030.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ learned about Trump in September 2009, from a flyer advertising a free
seminar. In addition to Donald Trump’s reputation as a successful billionaire real estate
investor, the primary reason that my son Alexander R. Guillo and I signed up for the
Trump programs, including the Trump Gold Elite program for $35,995, was the fact that
Trump University LLC was organized in New York State and we assumed that we were
enrolling in a “university” that was approved by the New York State Department of
Education and the New York State Board of Regents. We did not realize that Trump
University LLC was not a “university” until it filed a Certificate of Amendment of the
Articles of Organization on May 21, 2010.

4. When I later spoke to George Sorial, the Assistant General Counsel of The
Trump Organization, on September 20, 2011, he asked me what type of degree I expected
from Trump University LLC. I never expected a degree and pointed out to him that in
the State of New York there are many colleges and universities that are approved by the
Department of Education and/or the Board of Regents that offer certificates and noncredit
courses in addition to undergraduate and graduate degrees.

5. My son Alexander attended the free seminar on September 16, 2009, and

signed us up for the three-day seminar to take place on September 25-27, 2009.

1
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Alexander paid a total of $1,495 for the three-day seminar called “Profit From Real
Estate 3-Day Training.”

6. We attended the three-day session at a hotel in Manhattan. The main
speaker was James Harris. Tiffany Brinkman and a few other speakers assisted him.
Every speaker gave us a synopsis of their life history, told us how they got involved in
real estate and how successful they were. They showed us videos of testimonials of other
students who had taken the class and who became successful after implementing the
Trump methods.

7. Mr. Harris was an excellent motivational speaker who told his “rags to
riches” story. He was flashing his Rolex watch to prove how successful he was.

8. Mr. Harris said that Mr. Trump established a “University” for students
who wanted to learn the techniques Mr. Trump used to become a billionaire real estate
investor. Pictures were taken of us standing next to a cutout of Mr. Trump.

9. The push to enroll in the Trump Gold Elite program began from the first
day. We were told to call our credit card companies during lunch to increase our credit
limits, so that we would have enough money to enroll in the Trump Gold Elite program.
[ did not call my credit card company because I had sufficient credit.

10. During his push to sign us up for the Trump Gold Elite program, Mr.
Harris gave us his email and contact information and told us that once we enrolled in the
program as Gold Elite Members, he and the rest of the Trump staff would be available to
us whenever we needed them for a period of 12 months.

11.  Mr. Harris spoke to us one-on-one trying to get us to sign up for the
Trump Gold Elite program. He said that if we signed up for the Trump Gold Elite

program we would become members of a select “in-the-know group,” we would be
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“insiders,” and would have access to deals not available to other real estate investors. For
example, where Mr. Trump would be involved in building condominiums, we would get
the first choice at purchasing an apartment and would then be able to immediately resell
it for a profit.

12.  Mr. Harris also said that if we signed up for the Trump Elite program, we
would work one-on-one with experienced real estate investors who would help us set up a
limited liability company and show us how deals are done.

13.  Atthe end of the three-day program, Alexander and I decided to sign up
for the Gold Elite Program which included three days of in-field mentorship and five
retreats. 1 paid $34,995 originally, but I because [ was already familiar with one of the
seminar topics, Trump credited my card for $500.

14. | Stephen Gilpin was our assigned mentor. He called me to set up the
appointment for the one-on-one mentoring sessioh, but I wanted to attend the seminars
first to be best prepared for the mentoring session.

15. [ attended all the rétreats that were offered through Trump Elite.
Generally. during the first part of each retreat, the instructor would talk about his
successes; one instructor even bragged that he lived in the same community as Tiger
Woods. A lot of the information they taught seemed to come from the website
zillow.com or could have been easily gathered from the IRS website. After the first
seminar, | began to realize | had been taken.

16.  The retreats that we attended were designed to get the attendees to pay for

additional programs that were offered by the presenters for thousands of dollars.
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17. The “Quick Start Real Estate Retreat” offered on October 2, 3, and 4,
2009, was given to solicit another $995.00 for a “Quick Start Study Group,” which
consisted of three group telephone seminar sessions and 15 CDs.

18. The “Wealth Preservation” retreat taught on October 23, 24, and 25, 2009,
by J.J. Childers, who claimed to be “Mr. Trump’s Attorney,” was given to solicit another
$9,995 for a Wealth Preservation Program. Mr. Childers was also soliciting customers
for his tax accounting firm.

19. The “Creative Financing” retreat offered on January 15, 16, and 17, 2010,
by Billy Cannon and Eric Brown was given to solicit another $4,495 for their “Jump Start
Coaching” program. . This program consisted of one-on-one coaching by Billy Cannon
and Eric Brown on creative financing methods.

20.  The “Multi Family” retreat offered on February 12, 13, and 14, 2010, by
Billy Cannon and Eric Brown was given to solicit a 3 day one-on-one mentorship for
$19,995 by Billy Cannon and Eric Brown.

21.  Atthe conclusion of each retreat the presenters asked that the attendees
complete a satisfaction questionnaire in order to get a Certificate of Completion for the
“course.” They also pleaded for a favorable rating so that “Mr. Trump would invite

[them] back to do other retreats.”

22. [ filled out favorable evaluations for the speakers because I believed that
that was the only way to get my Certificates of Completion for the seminars that I
attended. The evaluations did not reflect my actual opinions on the courses.

23.  Because I lost faith in the Trump Gold Elite program after taking the
seminars, [ never did the three-day one-on-one mentorship. [ spoke to other Trump

students who said that the mentorship was a big joke, and [ saw that there were a lot of
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complaints filed with the Attorney General’s office about Trump and the mentorship
program.

24. On August 10, 2011, I wrote a letter to George Sorial, Managing Director
of International Development and Assistant General Counsel of the Trump Organization
describing my experience at Trump and requesting a full refund. But instead of
refunding my money, Trump staff promised to set me up with their best mentor to
complete the onc-on-one three-day mentorship program. I refused, because I did not feel
that there would be any substance to the mentoring session and believed all Trump
mentors to be phonies. I still have not received my refund and I have written two more

letters requesting it and threatening to file a Consumer Complaint with the Attorney

7k

General of New York.

ROBERT GUILLO
) , 2012
,/Nﬁfrcy_lephc
State of JV'
My Commission Expires: [7676956( //,J”K SHAUN THC
Netary Public, State of New York
No. 02TH6248870
Qualified in Nassau County

Commissien Expires October 11, 2016
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Affidavit

4 .
STATE OF LAUFDRNIA )
) ss.:

COUNTY OF g@m Tepociseo)

(g tibs M. HAad A Dvesiding at 5758 GEARy Bivd. #2149, S Feawuscp cAG4i2 1
(Name) (Address) '
states that this is a true and accurate copy of the complaint I filed against Trump

University. The complaint accurately describes the circumstances surrounding my
dealings with Trump University. Any copies of correspondence and/or other documents
attached to the complaint are true and correct copies. After the date of this complaint,

T OwWAS Full REFWWDED FolLLOWING ACTIONS, TEKIEN

B NS Depr. 0F EDUWCATION)  SEE ANTACKED

ng/nature)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of ,201
State of California, County of 6“‘* Loe 5c0

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed)

wSee ‘ﬁ(ﬁ‘}\ PN T <2
- v} before me on this [ day of W , 20 'S . b
Notary Public ‘ - f y
C\/u‘f‘\‘“c\ A/)\\ Hawaxoﬂq

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the
persoryf who appeared before me.

JAMES RICHARD PRECIT
Commission # 1942800
Notary Pubtic - California Signature eal)

San Francisco County i é//ﬁd\< 000068

My Comm. Expires Jul 1, 2015

L o o .




o [i, 4} <& THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT / THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

'~::_‘-‘.= 0F “ Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision Tel. (212) 643-4760
Ferxg Investigations & Audit Unit Fax (212) 643-4765
116 West 320¢ Street, 5t Floor E-mail. Ekramer@mail.nysed.gov
New York, New York 10001 Web site: www highered.nysed.gov/bpss

March 31, 2009

Steve M atejek, Controller

Brad Schneider, Customer Service Director
Trump University

40 Wall Street, 32" Floor

New York, NY 10005

Re: Cynthia Hamada
File# 0900060

Gentlemen:

OnMarch 9, 2009, Senior Investigator Richard Cohen and | met with you at Trump University
(Trump) to discuss the above-mentioned complaint.

As you know, on February 10, 2008, Ms. Hamada signed a contract for a training package with
Trump costing $34,995.00. She made a down paymert in the amount of $5,000.00 with the
remaining balance due by February 18, 2008. However, she decided to cancel and formally
notified Trump on February 13, 2008, within the time frame allowed by the school. According
to the contract, Trump was required to issue a full refund within 10 business days of receipt of
the hotice of cancellation.

Shortly after faxing her official notice of cancellation, Mr. Schneider called Ms. Hamada and
offered her a different training package. Although she wanted to think about it, there was never
any enrollment and her cancellation of the original package was not nullified. A few weeks
passed before M's. Hamada inquired as to the status of her refund. Atthat time, Mr. Schneider
told her she was no longer eligible for a refund as she had enrolled over the telephone for the
second package. This was hot true and Ms, Hamada has been attempting to obtain the refund
since that time.

As we discussed during our meeting, M s. Hamada never signed another contract or attended any
further training. She made no commitments to Trump and has patiently tried to get her money
back. For more than a year, Trump has retained Ms. Hamada's money despite rendering no
services, and has ighored her requestsfor a refund. Thisisblatantly unethical, especially during
today' s financial climate.
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| am aware that M s. Hamada has recently been notified that Trump is able to provide her
refund as long as she signs a release form. Unfortunately, the release form sent to her does not

state the amount of the refund. Therefore, please furnish her with a release form that clearly
indicates the amount of the refund ($5,000.00) so that this matter can be resolved expeditioudy.
| cannot close this case until Ms. Hamada's money is returned.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerdly,

Edward G. Kramer

Supervising | nvestigator

Cc: Carole Yates
Richard Cohen
Cynthia Hamada
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AFFIDAVIT OF NORA HANNA

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF KINGS )

NORA HANNA being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 40 Tudor Terrace, Brooklyn, New York 11224.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I received an email with an advertisement for Trump and became
interested in the free seminar because the program had Donald Trump’s name on it. The
seminar was called “Profit from Real Estate Investing - Free Introductory Class” and
advertised that “you will also receive a free Trump CD-Rom that also includes valuable
wealth-building strategies and reports!”

4. [ attended the free seminar on November 16, 2009, at the Affinia
Manhattan hotel, 371 Seventh Avenue at 31st Street, New York NY. 10001. This free
seminar advertised the three-day seminar where we would learn the ins and outs of real
estate investment and how to benefit from it. They also made it sound like Donald
Trump would be at the seminar to be one of the speakers, ’fﬁehtibnin’g‘"}iisﬁdéﬂrﬁé ?E:pea"tedly
and saying that we would be learning from Donald Trump apd about how Donald Trump
made his fortune in real estate.

5. I then signed up for the Profit from Real Estate Investihg 3-Day seminar,
which also took place in the Affinia Manhattan hotel in New York, on December 4-6,
2009. 1 paid $1,495.00 for this seminar.

6. James Harris was the speaker at the three-day seminar. He said that he

was Mr. Trump’s “right-hand man.” On the third day we even took a group picture with

1
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Mr. Harris “for Mr. Trump.” Mr. Harris had the audience say with him, “Thank you, Mr.
Trump!™ Donald Trump’s books and CDs were offered as part of the package and some
were sold separately at the seminar. [ expected that Donald Trump would make an
appearance, because from the first day, Mr. Harris was saying that there may be a
surprise from Mr. Trump, but we only saw a video with him discussing real estate.

7. Mr. Harris told us that he was the number one man for Donald Trump for
some time and that he learned about real estate investment from Donald Trump himself.
Mr. Harris also said that he made money in an off-shore real estate investmént and talked
about how much money he made in a week. He talked about people who invested very
little of their own money in real estate while making large returns, and he put up written
testimonials from them.

8. Mr. Harris and other Trump speakers told us to call our credit card
companies to increase our credit limits and to lower interest rates on our cards. I called
my American Express card and requested an increase of my credit limit. They asked us
to order our credit reports to check on our credit score. Also every day we had some kind
of homework to look for homes for sale around our neighborhood and on the web. We
were asked to order business cards and to start looking for attorneys. I did everything
they asked me to do.

9. On the second day of the seminar, Mr. Harris started talking about his
investments and how much money he made and that he was willing to share in his
investments with a few people from the audience. He showed us photos of condos in
Costa Rica, [ believe, and another country that I don’t remember the name of. These
condos ranged from $100,000 to $400,000. and he invited some people to invest with

him. All you had to invest 10% down because these condos were selling fast like hot
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cakes. he said. He was willing to lend us money as an investor so we could invest in
these condos. The photos of these condos were beautiful, with sea views. He also went
through the math, saying that if you have $100,000 to invest, you can invest in so many
condos. It really didn’t appeal to me to borrow from him, though. I wanted my
investments to be in New York City as I had done my homework looking for different
real estate properties.

10.  Toward the end of the three days, Trump staff said that although
information was provided in the seminar, I still needed a coach to help me navigate the
real estate market. They said that I was still not ready to do real estate investment on my
own and that [ needed a mentor to hold my hand. They promised that the mentor would
meet with me one-on-one and be at my beck and call and even do one or two deals with
me.

1. On the morning of the third day, each student was encouraged to have a
one-on-one sales pitch with Jason Schauer for Trump’s mentorship program. Mr.
Schauer urged me to buy the Trump Gold Elite package for $35,000, but I told him that I
did not have enough money to pay for that. He insisted that I take out a line of credit on
my house, and he suggested that I use that money or cash out of my IRA to pay for the
Trump Gold Elite program. Irefused to do either, and he became frustrated with me. He
then suggested that [ use my newly increased limit on my American Express credit card
to pay for the program.

12.  Trump staff said that I would make the Trump Gold Elite tuition back
within a month or two after doing just a few deals. [ told them that I could bay $17,000
right there and then, and that I would pay the balance when I made money after closing

some deals. They agreed and signed me up for the Trump Gold Elite program on
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December 6, 2009. This was at about 10 a.m. on the third day of the seminar, when they
were pushing to get students to sign up for the Trump Elite programs. At that point, the
people who did not sign up for the mentorship programs were told they could leave right
then, and they were each sent off with a bag with a Trump University book, CDs, and a t-
shirt.

13. At the end of the three-day seminar, Trump staff asked us to complete
evaluations of the seminar. [ gave a very positive evaluation, though my impression of
Trump was later proven wrong. In the seminar environment, with speakers telling you
that you're going to make millions and how easy it is, it was easy to get excited and to
think that the Trump speakers and program were excellent. At that point, [ thought that
Trump would be there for me, that they would hold my hand, and they would make sure
that I was successful. This is how Harris and the other speakers presented themselves.
Also, the name Trump has a lot of weight, rather than being something unknown. It
seemed like these people were truthful and would help us. I would later find out
otherwise.

14.  Also at the very end of the afternoon on the third day, after | had already
signed up that morning, [ was assigned my mentor, Mike Dubin. He told rr;e that the best
real estate markets at the time were Florida and Las Vegas and that he knew both of them
inside and out. I was surprised and put off by this, because I was interested in the New
York market, and had already spent a lot of time rescarching New York properties during
the three-day seminar. | was also worried about the much larger costs [ would have to
incur by traveling to and staying in Florida, and I was concerned that I do not drive. 1
communicated to Mr. Dubin that my market of interest was New York, but he reiterated

that his market was Florida and so that is what we would research. I told him that it
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would be difficult and expensive to look for a realtor, property manager, various licensed
contractors such as electrician, plumber, etc., and a real estate attorney in F iorida, but he
told me that I was not looking at the big picture and that once I made my money from
deals these costs would be trivial.

15. At the time I signed up for the Trump seminar, [ was a licensed agent with
Primerica Financial Services, working for them as an independent contractor on an
occasional part-time basis. I had to be in compliance with various internal policies to
ensure that I did not lose my Securities license. On Monday, December 7, 2009, the day
after I signed up for the Elite program, I called Primerica’s compliance department and
inquired whether [ could participate in Trump’s mentorship program.

16.  The next day, Tuesday, December 8, 2009, Primerica’s compliance
attorney informed me that I should not participate in the Trump program, about which
they had never heard, because I could lose my connection with Primerica as well as my
licenses. I called Trump University immediately and left voicemail messages for Jason
Schauer and Tiffany Brinkman, explaining the situation and asking them to cancel my
enrollment. I asked for a refund because | was cancelling within 48 hours after I signed
up for the program, which is what I was told was Trump’s cancellation policy.

17. Trump made it very difficult to cancel my enrollment and to receive my
refund. I called Mr. Dubin, my mentor, who told me that he was not the right person to
cancel my enrollment. I then called several other individuals at Trump, including Jason
Schauer multiple times, left voice messages and sent emails. [ was leaving messages for
Jason two or three times a week, as well for Tiffany Brinkman.

18.  On Thursday, December 10, 2009, I called American Express to stop the

charges at once since there was a chance of problems with Primerica Compliance. I was
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told that the money was charged and taken out on Wednesday, December 9, 2009. 1
asked American Express to send me a dispute form as I had requested cancellation within
48 hours from signing the contract. A few days later [ received the papers from
American Express, filled them out and mailed the dispute forms with a copy of the
receipt, as they requested.

19.  On Friday, December 11, 2009, I sent a text message to Tiffany Brinkman
a couple of times and left her multiple messages. Finally I was able to talk to Tiffany and
told her my situation and she told me, 1 cannot help you. I am at the airport going to do
another 3-day seminar. You need to call Jason and speak to him.”

20.  Mr. Harris called me the following week and spoke to me about my fears
and my rights as a citizen, saying I could do whatever [ wanted and what Primerica
Financial Services was doing was illegal. 1 told him that maybe it was my fault, that I
should have checked first with Primerica before attempting any real estate investment. It
went on back and forth and I finally told him, “NO I want out. Please refund me all my
money as | have raised this issue within 48 hours from signing up.” Also, 1 told him that
I had refrained from accessing their website and [ was ready and willing to .go to Trump
Corp in NYC and drop the package myself as I had no use for it. He told me that I was
making a huge mistake and that I needed to speak to Jason.

21. Mike Dubin then called me to finalize my travelling arrangements as if
nothing ever happened. He ignored that | had opted out and was no longer interested. He
said that no one had informed him that | wanted out and that he had blocked the time to
work with me in Florida. Of course [ declined and told him the story of what had

happened. He told me to speak to Jason.

000077



22. [ continued trying to reach Jason Schauer. Each time [ used a different
phone number to call him from. [ used my unpublished number at home, my cell, and my
business phone, which is a Toll Free number, using *82 and *83 to hide and show my
numbers. Each time I left voice message after voice message, but I received no answer
from Jason. I called him 2 to 3 days per week to no avail. A couple of weeks passed by,
and I was visiting a friend. [ used her phones to call Jason (area code 347 and 646). To
my surprise Jason picked up the phone! 1 told him that [ had left him over 30 voice
mails, which he never returned, and I told him that he had to settle my situation once and
for all. He told me he had been very busy and my fears were unfounded. “We are in
America we can do what we want with our money,” he told me. He said he did not
understand why Primerica had told me [ could not enroll in the Trump University
program. [ insisted that my decision to cancel was final. [ had called within 48 hours of
signing up, and even after the 48 hour cancellation period, I had been told at the three-day
seminar that the Gold Elite program had a 30-day money back guarantee. “So where do
we go from here?” I asked him. My feeling is he picked up the phone since the area code
was completely different, because he was shocked that [ was on the other end. He
seemed to be at a loss for words.

23. At that point, I threatened to call the New York Attorney General’s office
to dispute Trump University’s business practices and to have them handle the situation.
Only then did Jason say that he was about to go into a meeting where they would address
my situation and that [ should call him back in two hours. After two hours I used my
friend’s other cell with a different area code and called Jason. Again Jason seemed

shocked and said, “We’ve decided to refund all your money, and you can keep the
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software package, although I know you are making a mistake.” He gave me the phone
number for the accounting department and told me to call them.

24, I called the accounting department right away to make sure [ would
receive my money back. [ believe I called them three times because they told me it
would take two weeks for them to refund my money. Finally [ was told that it was
processed and that the money was refunded to Amex. I called Amex and asked to see if
the refund was reversed. [ was told to wait 3-5 business day and call back, which I did.
Finally, I was totally relieved when calling Amex and they told me they saw the refund
and | had a zero balance.

25. By this point, it had taken Trump nearly rwo months to cancel my
enrollment and to refund my money, despite my calling them within 48 hours after

registration.

A/ﬁiﬁb—%%fgﬂﬁb\ﬁ_w
NORA HANNA

—
/)
Sworn before me this _/_0_8 day of \//‘4 . 2013

Notapy Publi
Rk Y
y Commigéion Expires: /< ;" /3
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AFFIDAVIT OF JUNE HARRIS

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER ; >

JUNE HARRIS being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 55 North Broadway 1-11E, White Plains, NY 10601.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ learned about Trump’s live seminars after receiving an invitation in the
mail to attend one with a guest. Before that, I had taken Trump’s online real estate
investment course with Professor Gary Eldred called, “Find and Purchase Income
Producing Properties.” My experience with that seminar was a positive one, so I held
high expectations for a live Trump course. Additionally, I had some trust in the program
because it was run by Donald Trump, a billionaire who owed his monumental success to
real estate investment. While I was not under the impression that Mr. Trump would be
making an appearance, [ was led to believe that the lesson plan for the seminar included
his input and that, based on Trump’s marketing materials, the course professors had been
handpicked by Donald Trump. [t was also my expectation that I would be receiving
organized, classroom-style instruction from a professor, since the program used the term
“university” in its title.

4. [ attended the free seminar in June 2009 at the Marriott hotel in downtown
Stamford, Connecticut. At this initial session, the speakers encouraged those of us who
were “‘serious about making money in real estate investment” to sign up for the three-day

seminar Trump was offering, called “Fast Track to Foreclosure Training.” There, we
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were advised to keep $1,000 cash in our wallet at all times as a “confidence builder for
wealth.” Many people left after Trump announced the fee for the three-day seminar. The
speakers spoke disparagingly about those who left early and acted very chummily with
the prospective mentees.

5. We were told that in addition to providing us with thorough instruction on
real estate investment, we would have access to twelve months of assistance in locating
properties with a live expert available to take phone calls seven days a week. It sounded
like a valuable investment, so [ signed up for the three-day seminar. Since I had paid the
$1,900 fee for the online Trump course, I was offered a discounted tuition rate of
$747.50, which I paid. The session was held at a hotel in Stamford, Connecticut on the
weekend of June 19, 2009, and the main speaker was Gerald Martin.

6. At the seminar, the instructors represented that they had purportedly made
many lucrative deals using the Trump method. They also made many self-serving
statements about their supposed success in real estate investment.

7. As part of our assignment, we were instructed to bring property listings
with us to class for the purpose of observing the instructors negotiate with the sellers. At
this time, we were given access to Trump’s exclusive online real estate listing service to
locate properties. When I attempted to use the service, [ was told that I would only be
permitted to use it at no additional cost for one week. To my dismay, I learned that [
would have to pay a monthly fee thereafter, and that I was mistaken in believing that the
seminar included such a service.

8. During the seminar we were asked to list our existing lines of credit and

encouraged by the instructors to call our credit card companies to request increases on
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our lines of credit for our credit cards. They said that we should invest in property
without ever touching our own assets. The instructor said if we surmounted the fear of
losing money then we would actually make money. I did not request credit limit
increases on any of my credit cards, because after working at a financial institution for
several years, | knew that doing so would be ill-advised, because such requests can hurt a
person’s credit score.

9. On the last day, the instructors strongly advised us to enroll in a more
advanced Trump Gold mentorship program. They said that it would be the only way to
succeed in real estate investment. Mentees were promised the assistance of an expert’s
private in-field sessions to guide them througﬁ every step of a deal. Because I did not
disclose my lines of credit, I was not taken aside to discuss the mentorships one-on-one
with a Trump representative. Some of these services were part of what I thought I was
paying for at the three-day seminar, so to learn that I would need to pay more money to
receive what [ had already been promised infuriated me.

10. Weeks later, [ received a call from Trump and was offered a discount on
their private coaching sessions. The agent gave me a deadline to consider this seemingly
exclusive offer of $3,500 for their one-on-cne guidance to becoming a successful real
estate investor. [ said I would discuss it with my husband first. At that deadline, the
Trump agent called and I told him that [ was unable to afford the mentorship because [
needed to keep enough money readily available to make payments on my daughters’
college tuition. The agent was very upset and quickly hung up the phone on me. | was

never contacted again by Trump after that call.
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11. Looking back I wonder if their offer was so lucrative, and if we were
being assured a huge income opportunity, why was there never any effort to work out a
payment plan or payment settlement from the first successful deal.

12. [ did not complete an evaluation survey for the Trump program as [ did
not feel that it measured up to what was promised. I still have the blank evaluation form
in my possession.

13. By the end of my experience with Trump, it was obvious that Trump was
only interested in getting more and more money out of people, no matter the cost or the

hardship to the student.

JUNE HARRIS
~
SWORN TO before me thispﬂ) day of §.g ey 1, 2012

R '
- tic, 5
o ‘ 3 Notary PUPiCng17689 1y
NOTARIY PUBLIC €(VQ/ Qualte . Expires Nov
State of ¥V)oo ) \f A

My Commission Expires __j[/ﬁv%/}@ (S
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AFFIDAVIT OF ROBERT JONES

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER ;SSV:

ROBERT JONES being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 90 Rockledge Ave., Mt. Vernon, New York 10550.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ received a flyer in the mail about Trump’s free seminar in July 2010. I
became interested in the seminar because it carried Donald Trump’s name and claimed
good business opportunities with relatively little capital investment.

4, [ attended the free Trump seminar on July 31, 2010, at the Roosevelt Hotel
on 45th Strect in New York City. At that seminar | signed up for Trump’s Real Estate
Investor Blueprint program, a three-day session, for $1,495.

5. I attended the three-day session on August 13-15, 2010, at The Westin
Hotel at Times Square in New York.

6. The primary speaker was Gerald Martin from Orlando, FL. He claimed he
had 13 years of experience in real estate and 8 years teaching it. He specifically stated
that he and other spcakers at the 3-day session were personally successful at
implementing and carrying out the strategies that we were going to learn at Trump. Onge 2SNy
of the other speakers was Stephen Gilpin, who was also the leader of our market tour that
was held on the second day.

7. At the three-day seminar the speakers discussed how to make money from
distressed real estate.. While they provided relevant information during the seminar, at

one point we were given some incorrect information. We were told that if we assigned to
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someone else a purchase contract for a house, the profit could be classified as a capital
gain. We were also told to make the assignment payoff check payable to our corporate
entity and not to our name to avoid being treated as a real estate dealer by the IRS and
taxed as ordinary income. I checked with an accountant and this was completely
inaccurate; this would actually be classified as ordinary income and not as a capital gain.

8. During the three-day seminar, there was very strong pressure to sign up
for one of Trump’s mentorship programs. Towards the end of the course, the speakers
told us to increase our credit card limits so that we could use our credit cards to pay for
the advanced Trump Elite course. I thought that suggestion was crazy and did not
understand why they would be selling us a $25,000 course. The speakers said that we
would be able to make that money back within three to six months from all the real estate
deals we were going to do. They presented examples of people who used the Trump
methods to close deals and shared the amounts of money these people made. They made
it appear that if you used the methods taught in the Trump course, you would be able to
do successful real estate deals.

9. During the third and final day of the seminar, the speakers said that
without taking the mentorship program, it was very unlikely that we would be successful
in executing the strategies taught in the three-day course. They strongly encouraged us to
borrow the money if needed and specifically said “If you can’t make money without
money, you can’t make it with money.” [ was extremely disappointed that they did not
disclose this information about the mentorship program upfront, during the first or second

day of the seminar when you could still cancel and get your money back. This was a big

turn off.
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10. I did not sign up for a mentorship program because I felt that I learned
enough during the three-day course to attempt to execute a deal.

11. After the conclusion of the course, I started looking through leads on
foreclosed properties in the pipeline, trying to propose deals both to property owners and
potential buyers, using the methods I was taught by Trump. But I was not able to close
any deals. [ spent three months (up to 40 hours per week for the first 6 weeks) searching
for properties and trying to do a deal, but I did not get sufficient results to continue.

12. [ filled out the evaluation for the Trump three-day course. I don’t
remember exactly what my evaluation ratings were on the 1-to-5 scale they used, but
overall the evaluation was probably positive because my comments were about the
speaker at the seminar, and not at Trump’s attempts to get the participants to pay out

more money for the next course.

ROBERT JONES

+ ) :
Sworn before me this20 day of ;z{cg “ 2012

e

MICHELE MOSELEY.y
Notary Public, State of Ne?vN\gosrk

o
- , [ No. 02MO615,
o 7 . Qualified; 2595
F Notary Public co"u'a"’;ss‘o" m’ EX;‘":S szt;fr 18,2014

State of Moo Qock
My Commission Expires:  q—(®-14

(U]
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AFFIDAVIT OF MATT LANDO

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK )

MATT LANDO being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 16 Sparks St., Melville, NY 11747,

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump™) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned about Trump after receiving an invitation in the mail to attend a
free Trump seminar. The promise of carning extra income and learning more about
making profitable real estate investments from none other than the business savant.
Donald Trump, appcaled to me.

4. [ attended the advertised free seminar at a hotel in Long Island in May
2008. The Trump speaker described himselfas a real estate investment expert, and it
seemed believable when he shared a few moncy-making investment strategics for success
with foreclosed homes and rental properties. He also made signing up for the Trump
three-day seminar sound like a worthwhile investment when he promised to teach us even
more sophisticated real estate investment techniques. So | signed up for the seminar,
paying $1,495.

S. I attended the three-day seminar at a hotel in Midtown Manhattan in May
2008. The program covered the surface of important topics in real ¢state investment
without exploring them to the extent nccessary to have permitted me 10 start investing on
my own. [nstead, the Trump speakers pitched more courses and mentorship programs.

The students were also asked to call their credit card companies at lunch and request
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credit limit increases on their cards. The Trump instructors claimed that people are
generally unaware of how simple it is to obtain capital for investment, and that such
requests would actually improve one’s credit score. According to the speakers, the higher
one’s credit limits were, the higher one’s credit score would be. Believing these claims, |
called my credit card companics and requested to have the limits raised on my credit
cards.

6. While I was not pulled out of the audicnce to sit privately with a Trump
mentor, | did approach one to ask a few questions. 'The mentor encouraged me to sign up
for a Trump Elite mentorship program, but | declined. Hec assured me that 1 should not
worry about the tuition costs because | would certainly make it back with the procceds
from my first deal. Again, | was suspicious. I felt that three days of mentorship, no
matter how intensive, would not be enough to help me make the lucrative real estate deals
that they promised.

7. By the end of the program, I felt that | had overpaid ‘I'rump for superficial.
generic commentary on real estate investment. ‘The three-day seminar was not worth

$1.495. It was simply a vehicle to recruit more students to sign up lor additional courscs

P Lyl

MATT LANDO

and mentorship packages.

SWORN TO before me this (7 day of gy 2013,

ijmd/’

O’ rARY BLIC 7
\ Sla’(c of ﬁ{,ﬁ/h/ﬂ/i
My Commission ]/\(pm.s /TSI 22005

JOAN DEL PESCE
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
NO. 0912760
CUALIFIED N NASSAU COUNTY |~
R RES JUNE 50 20/

(28
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AFFIDAVIT OF KATHLEEN MEESE

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF SCHOHARIE )

KATHLEEN MEESE being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 613 Sunnyside Road, Schoharie, New York 12157.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ received an invite in the mail in June 2009, from Trump for a free two
hour seminar in real estate at the Palace Theater in Schenectady. At that seminar, we
were told that if we signed up for Trump’s three-day seminar, we would learn everything
we needed to know about investing in real estate and about how to buy and sell real estate
using other people’s money. We were also told that at the three-day seminar we would
get to have our pictures taken with Donald Trump. It ended up being a cardboard cutout
of Mr. Trump.

4. [ attended the three-day seminar at Hyatt Place Saratoga/Malta, 20 State
Farm Place, Malta, New York, 12020, for $1,495.

5. Steven Goff was one of the speakers at the three-day seminar. The other
two — Tiffany Brinkman and Scott Leitzell — did not speak as much. Mr. Goff said that
he was trained to teach our seminar by Donald Trump’s main real estate advisor. He also
told us that he started out with nothing and had no money before he began buying real
estate using Trump techniques. Mr. Goff said that Mr. Trump “handpicked” him to teach
the session because he had worked with Mr. Trump before through his brother Chris

Goff. He also said that New York was Mr. Trump’s home state and he would never send
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anyone other than the best of the best to teach there, and that he, Steven Goff, was the
best of the best.

6. Mr. Goff made you feel that Donald Trump was going to review
everything that was taught during the program.

7. [ thought we were going to learn everything we needed to know about
buying and selling real estate at the three-day seminar. However, the information Trump
provided was very vague and did not prepare me to invest in real estate on my own.
Trump staff gave us the pitch about going the extra mile and enrolling in the Trump Elite
programs, because “Donald Trump will not steer you wrong and that is how he made his
money.” They also said that Donald Trump sent them to teach the seminar because Mr.
Trump is trying to help us make money.

8. While the other Trump instructors spoke to the class, Mr. Goft pulled
people aside one by one and told us that we would make money faster if we enrolled in
Trump Elite programs and worked with a personal mentor. Mr. Goff asked me if I could
come up with $25,000 to sign up for the Gold Elite Program. I told him that [ had a
credit card with a $30,000 limit, but I did not want to pay that much for the Trump Gold
Elite program.

0. [ told Mr. Goff that I could not fly to the Trump Elite seminars because I
have a son with Down ’s syndrome and a protein deficiency who needs to be close to the
hospital in case he needs to receive his medical treatments. Mr. Goff told me that [ had to
sign up for Trump Gold Elite for $25,000 to help my family. He said he had a son, so he
knew how family meant everything to me. He said that [ had to find resources to invest
in my future, perised to personally work with me, and guaranteed that I would make

my $25,000 back within sixty days.
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10. Mr. Goft told us to write a check to ourselves for $1,000,000 payable three
years from that day, saying that we will be able to cash it then with the profit from our
real estate investments.

11.  During the seminar, one of the homework assignments required everyone
to bring to class a list of properties for sale in our area. Mr. Goff was going to call the
contacts for those properties and negotiate deals with them over the phone for the whole
class to hear. However, he told the whole class that he was going to work with me
personally on the properties that [ found. I did not sign the agreement to enroll in the
Trump Elite program until Mr. Goff told the class he was going to work with me
personally.

12.  Mr. Goff also promised to send me a work plan that he designed,
supposedly worth $5,000, for free, but when I received it, it turned out to be the same
kind of material we were taught in the three-day seminar.

13. Because Mr. Goff promised to personally work with me, I bought the
Trump Gold Elite package for $25,000. However, I called him in three days, the last day
I could cancel the program, and told him that I could not go through with the program
and could not spend that money on Trump. Mr. Goff reassured me and reiterated his
promise to work with me personally. He said that he was not going to let me quit, that he
knew I was scared, but that I shouldn’t be because he was going to be there working with
me every step of the way.

14.  Mr. Goff called me in a few days, when it was already too late to cancel
the mentorship program, and told me that instead of coming to work with me personally,
he was sending another mentor, Medith Webb. All I was told about Mr. Webb was that

he was hired by Trump as a mentor and he was from Oklahoma City.

I
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15.  Mr. Goff also promised to call the owners of the properties that [ gave him
during the three-day seminar, but he never called anyone. I checked with the owners and
they have never heard from him or anyone from Trump.

16. [ wrote a letter to Steven Goff and sent it to Trump before Mr. Webb
arrived for our mentorship session. I demanded my $25,000 back because Mr. Goff lied
to me — he never called any of the property owners and he was not working with me
personally as promised. I received a call about my letter from Jason Schauer at Trump
and I re-iterated to him what I wrote in the letter to Trump.

17.  Because of the confusion before Mr. Webb’s rushed arrival to New York
to work with me, Mr. Webb and I ended up looking at some rental properties that were
not for sale. Mr. Webb talked to the owners so that [ could see how to talk to people
about properties, what to ask, and how to negotiate. Mr. Webb asked me to give him a
good evaluation, and I did because he did what Mr. Goff told him to do and was a nice
man.

18. Mr. Webb said it was his fault [ wasn’t prepared for our meeting, and that
he had never mentored anyone on such a short notice as usually mentees need time to
prepare. Itold Mr. Webb that Mr. Goff sent him so fast because I wanted my money
back. Itold Mr. Webb that Mr. Goftf lied about everything and that I was still dissatisfied
with Trump because Mr. Goff promised to personally help me and he did not keep his
promise.

19. As part of the Gold Elite program, I was promised a lifetime membership
with Trump, unlimited phone calls to Mr. Gott, to my mentor and others at Trump,
including Tiffany Brinkman and Jason Schauer, access to website seminars, webinars,

real estate leads, and legal forms for life, but nothing is available any longer. Trump
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speakers and mentors all gave me their phone numbers, but none of them work at Trump
any more, and | have not been able to get in touch with anyone after I signed up for the
Trump Gold Elite program. In December 26, 2010, I received an automatic email that
said that [ would no longer have access to the foreclosure sites. Jason Schauer is no
longer working at Trump and none of the other phone numbers work.

20. [ was unable to get my refund and am still paying off debts from my
Trump tuition. Donald Trump received $25,000 of my money. For my $25,000, I have a
lifetime membership to nothing! No one contacted me and I have not been able to
contact anyone because the phone numbers have been all disconnected. There is no

Trump University.

\F« (\4‘11\ L. N ho o

KATHLEEN MEESE

Sworn before me this [ day of L‘(;/ULS'K ,2012

( [ /f ) - ANGELA R. FRANK

L 'il[( ( LA ) : ’ ) Y k

= Notary Public, State of New Yor

Notary Public Gual. in Mont. Co. No. 01FR6140157,

State Ofmj_ ; / My Commission Expires Jan. 23, 20 | \(
i [y

My Commission Expires: _i | 2 | i~

N

000097



Exhibit K18

000098



Affidavit

STATE OF % VLo p- )
: )
COUNTY OF MP‘N \(U‘Q X )

SS.:

DC)() E M LZ}’/‘TQQ residingat $/3 7 /2 (fﬁﬁ‘pef? §7/17Q5/7\/7/
(Name) (Address) S5 A 5§
states that this is a true and accurate copy of the complaint [ filed against Trump

University. The complaint accurately describes the circumstances surrounding my
dealings with Trump University. Any copies of correspondence and/or other documents

attached to the complaint are true and correct copies. After the date of this complaint,

/ﬁﬂm (V)/}/) (in%\

(Signature)

T-2-7172

(Date)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this > day of SU \\’ , 2015

JOSE L MONTES
Notary Public - Arizona

,; L S Maricopa County
u,j My Comm. Expires Jun 10, 20168




| o 10-7/105

‘ .

From: <nobody@pubsrvi0.azag.gov>
To: <online.complaints@azag.gov>
Date: 4/3/2010 3:15 PM

Subject: Online Consumer Complaint

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Saturday, April 03, 2010 at 15:15:21

subject: Online Consumer Complaint
Otage: 60andOver

02contact_yesno: Yes

03media_yesno: Yes

O4govt_yesno: Yes

05military: Veteran

06HowHeard: Media: Newspaper/Radio/TV
070therHowHeard:

08Cust_First_Name: Deo

09Cust_Last_Name: Munter. .

10Cust_Address: 44 S Hawes Rd C21 @ym@ Co 5137 F CAS frap 5r
MES0pz $<005

11Cust_City: Mesa:

12Cust_State: Az

e
<
[
[
HaY

v1 3Cust_Zip: 85208 ~__
14Cust_HomePhone_Area: 480
15Cust_HomePhone: 357—’4062
16Cust_WorkPhone_Area: 480
17Cust_WorkPhone: 510-4111
18Cust_FAX_Area: 480
19Cust_FAX: 357-4062
20Cust_Email: deomunter@yahoo.com
21}5V_Name: Trump University —
22PV_Address: 30 east 33rd st.12th floor Q
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' . 1

23PV_City: New York City

24PV_State: New York .

v25PV__Zip: 10016

26PV_Phone_Area: 212..

27PV_Phone: 533-6200.

28PV_2ndPhone_Area: 646

29PV_2ndPhone: 810-2119

30PV_Email: jschauer@trumpuniversity.com

31PV_Website: NA |

32Circumstances: | wgnt to a seminar on real estate investing. | signed a contract with

them to learn to invest in and turn troubled properties for profit. | was asked to pay them $35,000 which |
paid them by credit card. The contract read that we had three days in which we could opt out out of the

contract
which 1 did on the third day, because the stress of it caused me to have

a mini stroke or T.I.A. | called Jason Schauer ( who was supposed to be my contact ) at 646-810-2119. 1
told him 1 was unable to continue with the program. He told me he would wave the three day until | would

have
time to see my doctors and see if | may be able to continue. After | saw

my doctors, which took me approximitly two weeks. | called hlm and told him | wanted to cancel. | then
sent a e-mail to James Harris who was

to be my mentor on the last of May which was in side of 30 days
| then heard from Jason Schauer and he kept telling me that he was
working on it. | sent numerous e-mails to him and he kept telling the

same thing. | have several copies of the e-mzils where he kept stalling me. At first | called him on the
telephone so | don't have any copies.

Deo Munter PS the money that | paid was for future seminars that were
Upcoming and | didn't go to any of them.

33complain_yesno: Yes

34ComplaintResponse: They just kept on telling me everything was
being done to return my money. But | now am

- convinced that {hey were stalling for time.
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35warranty_yesno: Yes
36sign_yesno: Yes
37Trans_Date_Month: April 0
38Trans_Date_Day: 26 0
39Trans_Date_Year: 2009‘
40Trans_Place: Phoenix at seminar
41Damages: $34,495 +$1495+int
428SalesPerson: They didn't sign it.
43Witnéss: Barbara Williams
44ad_yesno: Yes

- 45Advertised: Ad in News paper

4Battorney_yesno: Yes

47Attorney: Allyson Dellecchio with the firm of Tarascio&

Winship.
137 N.Country Club Drive

Mesa, Az. 85201

Phone877-512-5872 ---480-649-2905

48action_yesno: Yes

49Agencies:

50Comments: | would like to recover the years interest as well as the

$1495 | spent for attending their seminar.

51Name: Deo Edward Munter

52Date: Aprit 3, 2010

submlt/:§u‘9m|t L

S e < J"’}//] Lo s
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date:

YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION WITHIN
THREE BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE.

IF YOU CANCEL, ANY PROPERTY TRADED IN, ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY YOU UNDER THE
CONTRACT OF SALE, AND ANY NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU WILL BE
RETURNED WITHIN TEN BUSINESS DAYS FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE MERCHANT OF
YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY INTEREST ARISING OUT OF THE

“TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED.

IF YOU CANCEL, YOU MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE MERCHANT AT YOUR RESIDENCE,
IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY COODS DELIVERED
TO YOU UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; OR YOU MAY IF YOU WISH COMPLY WITH THE
INSTRUCTIONS OF THE MERCHANT REGARDING THE RETURN SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS

AT THE MERCHANT'S EXPENSE AND RISK.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO RETURN THE GOODS TO THE MERCHANT, OR IF THE
MERCHANT DOES NOT PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF YOUR
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION, YOU MAY RETAIN CR DISPOSE OF THE GOODS WITHOUT ANY

FURTHER OBLIGATION.

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF THIS
CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE, OR FAX 212-937-3830 . OR
SEND A TELEGRAM, TO TRUMP U, 40 WALL STREET, NEW YORK, NY [0005 NOT LATER

THAN MIDNIGHT OF 4[240

I HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION.

DATE:

Buyer’s Signature
Print Name:
Address:

Telephone:
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AFFIDAVIT OF MARIBEL PAREDES

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

MARIBEL PAREDES being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 101 West End Avenue, Apt. 16DD, New York, NY 10023.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ received an invitation in the mail to come to a free seminar taught by
Trump about investing in distressed properties and buying properties. I was interested in
real estate, and I had heard that people tended to do well financially in that profession.
Because the economy was in a slump, and my income as a personal fitness trainer was
affected, I thought that it might be a good time to learn a different profession. Trump is
the king of real estate, and [ wanted to learn from the best.

4. In the fall of 2009, I attended a free seminar that lasted two to three hours,
at a Manhattan hotel.

5. The free seminar was all about the three-day course that Trump offered.
Trump promised that the three-day course would teach us how to make money in real
estate in this economy and in general. By comparison, I went to a different real estate
seminar about one year later taught by another real estate investor, Dean Graziosi, who
directly contradicted what Trump told us, saying that it was very hard to make money in
this economy in Manhattan real estate.

6. I signed up for the Trump three-day seminar, where I expected to learn the

strategies and the ins and outs of real estate investing.
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7. [ attended the Trump three-day seminar in Manhattan on September 25-
27,2009, and paid $700, because [ attended and split the cost with a friend. Our speaker,
James Harris, was very charismatic. He talked about meeting Donald Trump and that
Donald Trump himself and one of his associates took him under his wing. With all the
pictures of Donald Trump and talk of a “special guest speaker,” I thought that Donald
Trump would make a personal appearance, but he did not.

8. Throughout the three-day seminar, Mr. Harris spoke about three different
Trump Elite programs and the different services they offered. He also spoke about
different ways to make money in real estate, how to close a deal, how to fill out forms,
and how to find foreclosed homes.

9. During the first day of the three-day program, Trump conducted an
exercise to get us to be bold and to do something we were not comfortable with. We
were asked to call our credit card companies to increase the credit limit on our cards. |
increased my credit card limit at Trump’s insistence. Later, on the third day of the
seminar, Trump said that we could use the newly increased credit card limits to pay for
Trump Elite investment programs.

10. On September 27, 2009, the final day of the three-day seminar, my friend
and I purchased a Trump Bronze Elite investment program for $4,500 each, because that
was all that we could afford. Mr. Harris told us that we had to sign up for the Elite
programs that day or that was it; we could not go home and think about it. Mr. Harris
said that, as part of the mentorship program, Trump would make available all the
connections and resources necessary for us to succeed in real estate.

11. At the end of the three-day course, Mr. Harris told us to look through the

newspapers, tind properties and start making calls, and to call Trump with any questions.

2
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But I did not feel that a three-day course in real estate, with an overwhelming amount of
information thrown at me, provided enough education for me to go out on my own and to
start investing.

12.  1did not receive much support as a result of joining the Trump Elite
program either. When I called Trump with questions, the Trump mentors, Stephen
Gilpin, Mike Dubin and Kevin Derrick, were not thorough much of the time with their
answers. [ felt rushed during the calls and felt that there was a limit on how much of the
mentors’ time I could take up during each call.

13. I do not recall whether or not I filled out any evaluations. [ remember
leaving the three day program feeling excited about the opportunities the speakers
described. If Ihad filled out the evaluation of that program on the third day, it probably
would have been favorable. But if [ were asked about the program two weeks later, after
[ attempted to look for real estate deals using the Trump methods, that evaluation would
have been very ncgative.

14. [ never made a complaint to Trump, because in my mind, [ wrote it off as

a bad investment on my part.

[US]
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15. [ feel that Trump was a scam. They made it seem easier than it actually is
to get into real estate. There was a great deal of pressure to sign up for more training

programs and very little guidance once you signed up for more.

/%7?9\

MARIBEL PARE“ﬁFS /

Sworn before me this__/ day ot K@k o, 2012

/y/ Vi X/QMA

/ Notary Public K
State of A 2.J yc}‘/{c’( '
My Commission Expires: &S 2 .;..0/6

Carl M Simras
Notary Publle 8tate of New York
New York County
Lic. #01S16188175
Comm. Exp. June 2,2016
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AFFIDAVIT OF JEAN PIERRE

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF KINGS )

JEAN PIERRE being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 668 Argyle Rd., Brooklyn, NY 11230.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned about Trump from newspaper ads. [ wanted to get into real
estate and thought that because this program was offered by Donald Trump, who is such
a respected individual, it must have been the right program to learn about real estate
investing. I thought that because this was a “university” it was a legitimate program and
not a sham business.

4, I attended a free session at the Marriott Hotel, in Manhattan’s financial
district, on November 3, 2008. At this event, there were photographs of Donald Trump
everywhere, making it scem that he would make an appearance.

S. During the free presentation, we were encouraged to sign up for a three-
day seminar with Trump. We were told that, with the information we would learn from
Trump during the three-day seminar, we would be able to purchase a piece of real estate
within thirty days and start making money.

6. I knew nothing about real estate, but at the free presentation, Trump staff
made you feel that it was the right place to learn, because they promised to offer so much
. informatioh and support and promised to hold your hand through the process until you

succeeded.
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7. I attended the three-day Trump seminar at the New Yorker Hotel on 34th
Street on November 14 through 16, 2008, for which I paid $1,495.

8. At the three-day seminar, the speaker, James Harris, asked us to increase
our credit card limit to increase our capital available for real estate business. Mr. Harris
instructed us what to say to the banks to get our credit card limits raised. Some people
called their credit card companies during the three-day seminar. I did not increase my
credit card limit at the time.

9. During the three-day seminar, Trump staff worked hard to convince us to
join one of the Trump Elite programs, which included a mentorship and additional
seminars. They had asked us to provide them with our financial information, and then
they used that information during one-on-one meetings with us to push us to sign up for
their Elite mentorship programs. I was told that I would receive a lot of one-on-one
hand-holding if I joined the $35,000 elite program. One of the speakers said that we,
especially those who live in New York City, would recoup our $35,000 with the first deal
we completed. They promised that we would start buying and selling properties right
away and talked about how easy it was to flip properties and make money quickly.

10. At the end of the three-day seminar, Trump staff told us to go out there
and start our investments. But [ did not learn much at the three-day seminar, and that is
why I signed up to work with a mentor as part of the Trump Gold Elite membership,
hoping to learn a lot there. 1 was envisioning a mentor holding my hand and that I could
not fail with Trump’s help. I paid $35,176.10 for that program.

11.  After signing up for the Trump Gold Elite program, I attended some
seminars that were part of the program. One of the seminars called “Wealth Preservation

— Asset Protection Retreat,” which took place from December 12-14, 2008, in Long
2
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Island, covered legal entities in real estate, and also covered how to increase a credit card
limit. At that seminar, we received a script called “Surefire Script to More Purchasing
Power!!” (attached as Exhibit A). This script suggested that in responding to the question
about our current income, we should use our current income and add projected income
from our future real estate venture. The script also contained instructions on how to
apply for an instant credit card on line. The script similarly instructed us to add our
projected income to our current income and stated “If they ask you to prove income,
inform them that it will be too much trouble to put all the paperwork together.” At that
seminar | got two new credit cards — Discover and American Express.

12.  Ateach seminar, Trump was selling some kind of an additional product.
For example, there was an additional $25,000.00 mentorship package for the Commercial
Real Estate. There was a $1,995.00 package offcred at the Creative Financing. I paid
this fee for which they sent CD ROMSs and charged $495.00 for them and $1,500.00 for a
Coordinating Coaching. This coaching never happened.

13. My assigned mentor for the Trump Elite program was Stephen Gilpin. [
was supposed to have a three-day one-on-one mentoring session with him but that never
took place. Initially theré was a scheduling conflict, and then Mr. Gilpin never followed
up with me. [ realized that these people were not really dedicated to me, and that I was
not a priority for them. I also became doubtful that [ would learn anything from the mere
three days of meeting with Mr. Gilpin and looking at properties.

14.  Thad a few calls with Mr. Gilpin, which were not helpful, and I did not
feel that | knew enough about real estate to do any deals on my own.

15. T was also sold Trump software for $2,500 (which is included in the

$35,176.10) and a monthly fee of $25. I opened up the software but needed someone to
3
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guide me through it, because I could not use it on my own. Trump did not hold my hand

as it promised to do.

16. [ lost confidence and canceled the software in July 2009, but did not ask
for a refund, because I did not know what my rights were at that point.

17. 1 filled out evaluations for all the programs and gave everyone favorable
rating because the questions were phrased in favor of Trump and because I had no

independent knowledge of the real estate business.

18. I never did any deals. I was very disappointed with Trump and wanted to

get my money back $39,351.00, but I did not think I had any legal recourse. I figured

( z;i_'_\\
PIERRE

that my money was lost.

H.BASS
Pform—— ti ™
Nmagua&ﬁed in King God
NOtary "N v NO. QﬁB
My Of—D}M vl My Commission X

My CommissionExpires: (1 —{( v»;lb,( 4
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Surefire Script to More Purchasing Power!!
Empower yourself immediately...Increase Your Credit...Call Your Creditors and Get
What You Deserve: A Bigger Credit Line, A Better Rate and Less Fees!

To Operator: Hi, my name is . What is your name please? (Operator answers)

Thank you. Well, (operator’s name) [ am thinking about making a large purchase in the near future, and I
called to find out my credit limit. What is my limit?(Operator answers).Hmmm...(as if you are not happy.)

What is the maximum amount of credit you can give me today?
Operator: How much do you want?

I would like a limit of ) . (Your limit times 4)
Operator: Do we bave permission to run your credit?
Yes.

Operator: Do you still have the same job?

Yes, and [ have additional income from a separate business.

Operator: What is the name of your business? : .

Itis . (Decide ahead of time a name that you will call your business, but don’t
include Real Estate in the name. Be vague.)

Operator: How much money do you make?

I expect to make . (Use your current income, plus projected income from Real Estate.)How
much of an increase can you give me today?] would like to make a large purchase today for my business.

Okay, now that we have adjusted my limit, it occurs to me that I should check my interest rate. What is my

current rate?
(Operator answers) Hmmm...
I would like to use this card for my purchase, but that rate seems high. What is the lowest rate you can give

me today?

In addition, can you give me access to credit card checks at the lowest interest rate interest rate you offer?
While we’re at it, would you check and see if [ have any annual fees. (Operator answers). Hnmm...I don’t
think all my cards have those fees. Could you have them removed?

SCRIPT SUCCESS NOTES:
Own the conversation, be confident and powerful.
Be friendly but detached. They want your business.
Be friendly and firm. More bees come to honey than vinegar.
PRETEND-If this is hard and scary to you, be an actor!
Don'’t take “No” for an answer. Go up 1 or 2 levels as needed.
Assume your success, and you will succeed.

Go to the following website to gain access to Investor Friendly Cards:
www.mycreditdaddy.com

Go to one of this website to apply for each card online. Fill in all pertinent information and make sure
to add your projected income to your current income for the total household income question.
Remember, this is the projecied income. You will receive instant approval on most of these cards in
less than a minute once you complete the application. Once you get the card in the mail ten or so days
later, call the company and ask for 4 times your limit. If they ask you to prove income, inform them
that it will be too much trouble to put all the paperwork together. Then, ask them for the maximum
amount of credit they can give you based on your information.

Good Luck and go get your free/low interest capital to invest with! After all, this is all about using
other peoples’ money to invest!
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Feel free and email us at creditstratggies@gmail.com
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AFFIDAVIT OF PATRICIA RODRIGUEZ

STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF THE BRONX )

PATRICIA RODRIGUEZ being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 772 Home St., Bronx, NY 10456.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump’) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned about Trump through an email solicitation I received after I
attended a real estate seminar with a different company. As a real estate agent, the
seminar appealed to me because [ wanted to expand my skill set and learn more about
real estate investment. [ trusted a program with the name of Donald Trump, since he
made his fortune in real estate. I was also drawn by the fact that it was called a
“university,” and I thought that it would be a structured learning experience, such as in a
college or university.

4. [ attended a free Trump session in April 2010. At that event, the speakers
spoke very highly of the Trump three-day seminar. They claimed that by the end of it,
we would have an advantage over others who had not taken the seminar. We were told
that we would learn how to work with hard money lenders and how to flip foreclosed
homes. We were also told that Donald Trump often drops by the seminars, and that “you
never know when he might show up.” They emphasized that “education pays,” and |
believed them. I signed up for the Trump three-day seminar, called “Fast Track to

Foreclosure,” paying $1,495. It took place in April 2010, at a hotel in midtown

Manhattan.
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5. At the seminar, Donald Trump’s photograph hung from the entrance of the
hotel ballroom, but Mr. Trump was nowhere to be seen. I was looking forward to taking
a picture with him personally, not with a cardboard cutout of him, like I ultimately wound
up doing. Gerald Martin, the main speaker, was accompanied by a few others, all of
whom bragged about how much money they had made on deals by using the Trump
method. They also showed us slides of their mansions with luxury cars parked outside,
supposedly to show that they had been successful with their real estate investments as a
result of Trump. After their introductions, 1 was provided with a binder containing lots of
handouts on foreclosures, choosing an area to invest in, finding properties, and working
with people. I was familiar with most of the information because of my work as a real -
estate agent, but I had not yet lost all hope in Trump. At the time, I still thought that I
would learn something of value from Trump.

6. By the third day of the seminar, the speakers were pitching Trump
mentorship programs and retreats. They said that if we did not sign up for these intensive
advanced programs we would be “going nowhere.” I:signed up for the Quick Start Real
Estate Retreat offered as part of the Trump Bronze Elite package, because I thought that
an advanced seminar would be more suited for someone with a real estate background
like me. I paid $4,995. Ultimately, I did not attend the course.

7. After speaking to others at the seminar who had already taken the course,
and claimed that it was overpriced, [ demanded a refund. It took various attempts,
including three phone calls and a visit to the Trump building, to receive a refund for the

Quick Start Real Estate Retreat.
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8. [ continued to receive emails and mail solicitations from Trump over the
next months. The courses seemed interesting, and coincidentally, I was invited to attend
another free seminar with a student who I had met at Trump before. At the time, I was
still curious about the courses and somewhat doubtful of my previous decision to retract
from the program, so I went. That day I signed up for the “Tax Lien Certificate Course”
for $1,997.00, and a software program called the “Ultimate Reseérch Tool,” for
$2,492.00.

9. [ did not use the software program at all because it was too complicated to
use and [ was unable to receive any assistance from Trump. In fact, whenever I called
Trump for help, my voicemails were never returned. The course was a complete
disappointment. Most of us in the class were hoping to learn information about tax lien
certificates for properties within New York. However, through my own research online, [
learned that I would only be able to buy tax certificates for properties outside of New
York, which I was not interested in doing. I also confirmed this when I visited the Bronx
Family Court and Department of Finance, to request information on tax lien certificates,
as I was instructed to do by Trump.

10. I did not request a refund because [ was told that I would be ineligible for

one.

L2
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11. I was misled in thinking that I was going to be enrolled in a structured

H

course, such as in a college or university.

}’ATRICIA RODRIGYEZ
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AFFIDAVIT OF KEVIN SCOTT

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER ;SS”

KEVIN SCOTT being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 61 Charter Circle, Apt. C1, Ossining, New York 10562.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. In early May 2008, T saw an advertisement in the newspaper for a free
presentation by Trump at the Westchester Marriott Hotel. 1 attended the presentation,
where the instructor, James Harris, made a good pitch for Trump’s three-day class at the
end of May. Mr. Harris said that the program participants would receive intensive
training by Trump’s experts, such as himself, Dave Sampson and others, all top notch
professionals in real estate, according to Mr. Harris. These professionals, Mr. Harris
said, had years of experience with all kinds of real estate transactions.

4, When [ signed up for the Trump seminar, I had a credit score of 817, and [
wanted to make some money to pay off my debts.

5. During the free seminar, Mr. Harris went over very basic information
about real estate investing and presented just enough to get us interested in taking the
next level seminar. He promised that at the three-day seminar, Trump experts would
show us how to get so-called “hard-money” lenders and how to work with a bank to get
financing for our real estate deals.

6. [ paid $1,495 to attend the three-day seminar on May 30 - June [, 2008, at

the Sheraton Hotel on 57th Street in New York City.
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7. Our primary speaker was once again James Harris, who said that he had
personally worked with Donald Trump. He said that he had been involved in numerous
real estate transaction of all kinds with Donald Trump over the years. We were also told
that all Trump speakers had been buying and selling properties for a long time, had
experience in real estate business, flipping distressed properties and helping during pre-
foreclosure by doing owner-seller financing. Mr. Harris alluded to some unfavorable
press around Trump, but said that we should not worry about it.

8. Mr. Harris told stories about his mother being addicted to drugs and about
being an underachiever in his early life. He said that he became a millionaire by using
Trump techniques. He said that many years ago he made $75,000 profit on his first real
estate deal and bought himself a new Porsche. 1 was not interested in getting a Porsche --
[ simply wanted to make enough money to pay off my outstanding debts.

9. During the three-day session, Mr. Harris asked us to increase our credit
card limits so we could put down payments for our real estate purchases on our credit
cards. [ increased my credit card limits, and that is how I eventually paid for the Trump
Elite program.

10. At the three-day seminar, we were told how to find deals by looking
through publications, how to research properties for sale, and how to find properties for
sale by owner. One of our assignments was to find deals and to bring them to class.
Some people brought deals to class, and Mr. Harris called the sellers on a speaker phone
so we could hear the conversations.

11.  Mr. Harris said that Trump had hard-money lenders standing by and ready
for those who found deals. At the end of the three-day seminar we were told that we

were now ready to invest in real estate, but if anyone felt that they needed more help, the

2
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Trump staff were there to do the after-sell. They pushed the Trump mentorship programs
heavily during the three days and set aside time for people to look at the different Trump
Elite programs.

12. Mr. Harris said that we would be able to make back the tuition for the
Trump Elite programs quickly and used a baseball analogy to demonstrate our future
profits: a single would bring in $25,000 profit, double would be $50,000, a triple would
be $75,000, a home run would be $100,000, and a grand slam would be whatever goal
you set for yourself.

13.  Mr. Harris told us that if we signed up for one of the Elite programs, we
would work one-on-one with a mentor, look at properties, make offers, have special
access to hard-money lenders, and do a deal all within the first week. I thought that if
they were going to hold my hand that much, how could I say no?

14. [ then signed up for a $25,000 Gold Elite mentorship, which consisted of
only one-on-one mentorship (no seminars), because that was all that I could afford. My
mentor was Keith Minchew.

15. The mentorship was where things got off track for me. It was clearly not
what they had advertised. Every time [ asked Minchew or other people at Trump about
the hard-money lenders, they said they would talk to me about it more once [ had a real
estate deal. Of course, no one would do a deal unless there was financing in place.

16. Mr. Minchew came from Texas to see me in Westchester for the three-day
in-person mentorship. I picked him up in the morning, and we looked at properties that |
found before his arrival. However, [ was not able to do any deals. Because the properties
I viewed were in foreclosure, they were mostly owned by banks, and the banks would not

do a deal with me unless and until [ had financing. And [ was not able to get financing

~
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from banks because I did not have a deal with the seller of the property. As for the hard-
money lenders Trump had promised, they were still nowhere to be found.

17. [ tried to put together at least three deals with my mentor, Mr. Minchew,
and later several more on my own, but none worked out because I was unable to get
financing. For seven to eight months [ worked diligently trying to find deals and to
secure financing, but [ got nowhere. [ had a feeling that getting a deal and financing were
like two hands one foot apart and neither could reach the other. I called Trump and told
them that I found properties and put together a proposal and requested them to get me the
promised financing from their hard-money lenders. But they just told me that I needed to
work harder to get a deal in place first. Because Trump never offered me an opportunity
to talk to any hard-money lenders, I began to suspect that there were no hard-money
lenders at all.

18. [ had several follow-up calls with Mr. Minchew, but reality started to set
in that this was not working out. Trump’s theory about real estate investing might have
been correct for a real estate mogul like him, but it did not reflect the reality for the
average investor.

19. [ also purchased Trump software for about $2,000, plus $30 per month
data fee. That software was supposed to allow a user to look up information about
properties, but I soon discovered that the database was not up to date. For example, when
[ researched my own property and properties of my friends in the database, information
about these properties was several years behind.

20. In an exit interview, I rated Mr. Minchew well because I did not think that

the problems with the mentorship were his fault. Also. it was Mr. Minchew himself who
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filled out the evaluation form, while I told him what to write. I said that he was courteous
and professional, but that I did not see any results.

21.  Icalled up Trump in May 2009, to say that I saw no results after
participating in Trump Elite Program and I requested a refund. Instead, I got a new
mentor, Steve Gilpin. Mr. Gilpin called a couple of times and wanted me to find more
deals. He seemed to be following the same script at Mr. Minchew and had nothing new
to offer me in terms of information or help with closing a deal, so our communications
broke off within a month.

22, Irequested a refund from Trump again, but my calls were never returned.
I left several messages on Trump’s main office’s voice mail but received no response.

23.  Because of the accumulated debt, in large part exacerbated by debts to

Trump, I had to move out of my house into a studio apartment, so I could sublet my

KEVIN SCOTT

',7 -
Sworn before me this_Ag d)ay of { Qg\/LF@.j 2 ,2012

ey
/,7_ L ~ e
T Ly DAVID MORALES
W oty B SR8
Notary Public Qualified in Westchester County

State of November 22 2014
My Commission Expires: s/ / 2 Z‘/ Jp/Y ‘
7

house and use the rent money to pay off the debts.
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Affidavit

STATE OF & if;,m “(MAQ‘ )
' - ) ss.:

COUNTY OF Xplimiene. )

GY}J\/ S 3\;\(%{7 LD, residing at LD Ch Ve C:} ]

(\)(f(}.nnﬁ)a LS D 2117

(Name) 3 (Address)

states that this is a true and accurate copy of the complaint I filed against Trump

University. The complaint accurately describes the circumstances surrounding my

dealings with Trump University. Any copies of correspondence and/or other documents

attached to the complaint are true and correct copies.

(Signature)

6////2 B¢

(Date)

- =,
=

,201>

“ .
Su scribed afj sworn to before me this l - day of Suord

&mk

Y /”//“
tary Public
Notary Pu RITA R RUSSELL /‘jﬁﬁ/
NOTARY PUBLIC e
BALTIMORE COUNTY 7t /
My Commiseion Expires 08-08-2015 }f?’/ pa
&/57[}:

W W fe *2 ;f M 7



NTS Umice 10 e Attomey General! RAd

December 19, 2009 DEC 312009
Consumer Frauds Bureau
" Albany, New York
Attn:
MD Ofﬁce of the Attorney General
Dispute Department . 5 D
cc: New York Office of the Attorney General ATTORNE) GENERALS OFFICE
A - ' PUBLIC INFOICABBERRONDENCE
To Whom It May Concern:

We are wmmg you today conccrmng a dispute that we have with Trump University. We
attended a 3-day seminar concerning Investing in Real Estate and then were talked into
signing up for a Bronze Elite Package for which we were charged $10,000.

- As we proceeded to follow the steps that we were taught in the 1mtxa] seminar, we ,
dlscovere‘ 1hal tlus program was hi gh]y problematlc as well as: nus]cadmg We were

it was :mpossxble to detcrmme the success Or fmlure of t}ns program becausc of all of the
’glshcs mvolved We feel thal ﬂus was purposely set up this- way

program would ,,ork. Our mstructor from'the mma] semmar, ‘Gerald Marun personally
promised that he would work with us until we completed our first deal; He became
increasingly harder to reach and was very short with us on the phone, at times giving us
, mcomplete or erroneous information. He also said on numerous occasions that in order

~ forus'to be’ successful we really need to.sign-up for the Gold Elite package for another
$25,000. Imtxa]ly he was glad that we sigried up for the $10,000 program, but as we got
more involved with hiin and started asking more questions, he became agitated and.said
that we should have gotten the $35 000 plan to begin with. '
When the time came for us to make our first deal with a potential seller who we t
personally met with, we were told that our position was that of a broker. Per our title
company, Supreme Title, Jeffrey Margolies, on 11/11/09, said that in Maryland, this type
of transaction is considered mortgage fraud. The transaction was that we would under
contract find a buyer and charge him more than we paid. Then the seller would hold a
note for half the sales price for 3 years, thus requiring the buyer to find a mortgage for
only half of the sales price. We were told that no lender in MD in their right mind would
give aloan under these conditions and would consider it fravdulent. We are neither
trained nor licensed in Maryland or any other state to act as a broker. When we contacted
Jason Schaeuer at Trump’s headquarters and told him what our title company told us, he
asked the name and phone# of the title company, saying he would get back to us and
never did. He told us at the time as did Gerald Martin, that the challenge of this program
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is to geét a title company that will work with you. Also Gerald Martin emailed us a
_ contract of sale to use with our potential seller and was very short with us when we
inquired as to how to implement said contract. -

We recently contacted Jason Schaeuer on 2 occasions to see if Trump ‘would work with
us and issue us a partial credit for the seminars which were part of the Bronze package
that we did not attend, that amounted to $9,000. Jason told us that just because one type
of deal in our state could not work (was fraudulent) we needed to try some other .
techniques and told us that we just weren’t working hard enough at the task. We felt that
we didn’t want to be involved in anything that might be considered illegal or immoral.
He said that he would refer the matter to his manager and that we would receive a call
back. We have not heard another thmg

We feel that these Trump seminars are scams that prey on everyday hardworking people

—who are trying to better themselves. Many will fall victim to these unjust sales tactics
and we hope by writing to you today that you can resolve our financial loss and prevent
others from being swindled as well. I cannot afford to incur this huge loss, and I am
pleading with you to work with Trump to make this just.

4

If you need to contact me you can call me on my cell phone: 410-446-7851. I appreciate
your attention to this matter.

Yours truly,

‘Gary Shapiro
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date:

YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION WITHIN
THREE BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE. ' .

IF YOU CANCEL, ANY PROPERTY TRADED IN, ANY PAYMENTS-MADE BY YOU UNDER THE
CONTRACT OF SALE, AND ANY NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU WILL BE
RETURNED. WITHIN TEN BUSINESS DAYS FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE MERCHANT OF
YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY INTEREST ARISING OUT OF THE

TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED.

" IF YOU CANCEL, YOU MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE MERCHANT AT YOUR RESIDENCE,

IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY GOODS DELIVERED

~ 7 TO YOU UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; OR YOU MAY IF YOU WISH COMPLY WITH THE

INSTRUCTIONS OF THE MERCHANT REGARDING THE RETURN SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS
AT THE MERCHANT’S EXPENSE AND RISK. -

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO RETURN THE GOODS TO THE MERCHANT. OR IF THE
MERCHANT DOES NOT PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF YOUR
NOTICE OF ) TION, YOU MAY RETAIN OR DISPOSE OF THE GOO ANY
FURTHER OBLIGATION, ) DS WITHOUT

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED

' co
CANCE‘;E;LATIONT!;%E OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE, OR FAX 212-937.3830 gzggmml:
TELEGRAM, TO U, 40 WALL STREET, 32ND FLOOR, NEW YORK. ] : .
THAN MIDNIGHT OF ) » NEW YORK, NY 10005 NOT LATER

1 HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION,

DATE:
Buyer'’s Signature
Print Name:
- Address:
" Telephone:

3.5.09
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AFFIDAVIT OF MICHAEL SHEEHAN

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF ALBANY )

MICHAEL SHEEHAN being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 184 Consaul Rd., Colonie, NY 12205.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. I learned of Trump through the New York Times newspaper. I thought
that real estate investment would be a promising way to make some extra income.

4. [ attended a free session with Trump in June 2009. It was held at the
Marriott hotel on Wolf Road in Albany. The speakers promised that if I signed up for the
Trump three-day seminar I would receive guidance every step of the way from my
instructors in carrying out my first sale.

5. [ attended the three-day session paying $1,495. The main speaker, Steve
Goff, shared how he became “something from nothing” with the Trump method. He said
that Donald Trump was a business partner of his and that Mr. Trump started the program
because he wanted to help people, not for the money. He also claimed that Donald

Trump hand-picked him to teach that seminar.

6. During the seminar, I was given little information and was expected to
find my own listings, without guidance on how to do so. The instructors spoke about
their own accomplishments the entire time.

7. During the three-day seminar, | also felt pressured to sign up for one of the

Trump mentorship programs. Then after [ said [ was not interested, they ignored me for
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the rest of the weekend. The students who had agreed to enroll in the mentorship
program were given the most one-on-one attention from the instructors. The only help I
received was assistance in making a phone call to a seller, which I could have made
myself.

8. The three-day seminar was nothing more than an up-sell to the mentorship
program. [ did not receive the guidance with my first sale that I had been promised at the
free introduction.

9. At the end of the three-day seminar, [ was asked to complete an evaluation
form. I filled out the form in a hurry without giving it much thought, giving high ratings
by default, because I was not interested in continuing with the program. They were not
candid appraisals of the program.

10. [ did not complain nor request a refund because I believed that I would be

7Y, S jg/é

MICHAEL SHEEHAN
SWORN TO before me this /2 day of A #u L2012,
\ .

q p

AV Ns—

T RY PFBLIC
{?

Stafe of R \/L/L
My Commission Exp1res hﬂ Jit 2(},\4

ignored again. Trump was a big sham.

Danielle K. Marion
Motary Public, State of NY
No. D1IMAB076391
Qualified in Saratoga C
Commission expires 6/24/,

39}
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AFFIDAVIT OF SEMA TEKINAY

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

SEMA TEKINAY being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 300 East 56th Street, Apt. 28B, New York, NY 10022.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ became interested in Trump because | wanted to get involved in real
estate, and Donald Trump’s name is famously associated with real estate, so | believed I
would get valuable information from the seminar. Because this was a “university,” [
thought that this was an institution dedicated to educating people about real estate, and
not merely a promotional seminar.

4. [ attended the three-day seminar in March 2009, at a hotel in New York
City. I paid $1.,495 for the seminar.

5. The speaker was James Harris. He said that he made a lot of money in
real estate and showed us a picture of his house and his car to demonstrate how wealthy

he now was.

6. During the seminar, we were asked to increase our credit card limits and to
apply for more credit cards so that we could have easier access to funds to do our real
estate deals. [ called to increase my limit on my American Express card and to apply for
another card. I very much regret doing this, because after I made the call, my credit

score, which was 802, fell into the 700°s and has not been back up since.
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7. Mr. Harris told us that there are always people around interested in
loaning money at high interest rates to people interested in doing real estate deals. These
were what he called “hard money lenders.” That way, if we put together a deal, we
would not have to borrow money from a bank. Trump had contacts with these hard
money lenders, and we would get access to them if we signed up for Trump Elite
programs. I believed that [ was going to get access to all the information I needed to get
started in real estate in Trump’s three-day seminar, and did not think that [ would have to
pay another $10,000 for Trump’s Bronze Elite program to be able to invest in real estate
on my own.

8. Nevertheless, I paid $10,000 for Trump Bronze Elite membership because
[ was promised access to advisors and lenders who would help me with deals. I also
believed that [ would have access to Mr. Harris and his team, because he kept saying “we
are always here for you” during the three-day seminar. But Mr. Harris could not be
reached after the three-day seminar.

9. [ was also interested in the two real estate and wealth management courses
which were offered as part of the Trump Elite program. I was told that these courses
would be offered in New York, but none were offered in New York. Eventually, Trump
cancelled instructor-led training and made the courses available on line, which made me
angry, because I specifically signed up for instructor-led courses, hoping to benefit from
networking and interactions with Trump’s staff and instructors.

10. A few days after [ signed up for the mentorship program, I decided to
pursuc my jewelry business instead of real estate. I called Trump, and asked to cancel

my mentorship program and to give me my money back. [ called within three days after
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signing up, which, I believed, was in accordance with Trump’s cancellation. policy, but [
was told that they did not issue any refunds for the mentorship program.

11.  Trump then assigned me a mentor to help start my jewelry business. My
mentor, Larry Morris, did not have actual retail experience, but had an MBA and a
background in entrepreneurship and company investments. But most advice provided by
Mr. Morris was just common sense. [ spoke with him about six times in the course of six
months, and these conversations were just question and answer sessions, and only if [ had

any questions. There was no structure to these calls. The mentorship program was not

worth $10,000.
12. [ do not recall whether or not I filled out an evaluation survey for any
Trump programs. //'"“
/ {{, 2o é/
SEMA TEKINKY
Sworn before me this< /day of /79 ,2012
7

-

e e
Notary Public

State of /b4 Yor /i P .

My Commission Expires: A7/ JD

7y Y
W

NELSON TAVARES
Notary Public, State of New York
No. O1TA6204455
Qualified in Nassau County
Commission Expires April 27, 2013

(OS]
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AFFIDAVIT OF CESAR TREVINO

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

CESAR TREVINO being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I reside at 148 West 23™ Street, Apt 1J, New York, New York 10011.

2. [ make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ received an email from Trump about a free real estate seminar. | wanted
to learn more about real estate opportunities and liked that the seminar was offered under
Trump’s name and the logo of “thinking big.”

4. [ attended the free seminar at the Roosevelt Hotel in New York City,
around September or October 2008.

5. James Harris was the speaker at the free seminar. He told us that at the
three-day seminar we would learn how to purchase real estate with no money down and
other creative ways to purchase properties. James said that after the three-day seminar we
would know enough to invest in real estate by ourselves.

6. [ paid $1,495 and attended the three-day session in October or November
2008 at the Westin Hotel in Waltham, MA.

7. James was the speaker at the three-day seminar as well. He gave
examples of his success in real estate investments, said that he purchased multiple
properties, got rich dealing in real estate, and showed off his wealth. He flashed his
Rolex as an example of collateral and boasted about his ability to buy many unique cars.

8. On the first day James made us do a drill which consisted of us calling our

credit card companies and asking to raise our credit card limits. James said that a greater
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credit card limit would allow us to buy a house on a credit card which, as I know now, is
not really possible. [ called my credit card companies and they raised my credit limits up
to $400,000.00.

9. James told us how to find hard money lenders on Google to finance our
deals, what to look for when dealing with hard money lenders, how rates worked and, in
general, explained how to purchase properties with other people’s money. James said that
he was a hard money lender himself, saying that while he couldn’t lend to us, there were
other people who would.

10. From the first day of the three-day seminar, Trump pushed its Elite
mentorship programs strongly. They would refer back to the mentor list and add that the
sooner you signed up, the better your chances were of getting the mentor you wanted and
the best properties. During the second day of the program, Trump staff started having
one-on-one meetings with people describing the Trump Elite program and advertising its
mentors. They said that in order to be successful in real estate, we should align ourselves
with Trump’s mentors who were very successful real estate investors having achieved
their success using the Trump methods.

11. We were promised that if we enrolled in Trump Geld Elite, we would
have unlimited access to our mentors for six months, and that mentors would guide us
through our first deals. After this six month mentorship, we would be able to do deals on
our own.

12. Trump said that after the three-day program we were ready to do simple
real estate deals, such as flipping properties, on our own. However, they said, the

mentorship program will teach us how to do it like a pro. By taking all the seminars and
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courses which were part of Trump Gold Elite, we would be able to turn this into a full
service business as opposed to just flipping houses or doing traditional deals.

13. We were told that we could make the entire Trump Elite tuition back after
doing just one deal.

14. I signed up for the Trump Gold Elite program and paid $35,000 using my
newly increased credit card limit.

5. My mentor, Jim Fletcher, came to Boston where we did the three days in-
person mentorship. We had a one day conference about how to look for properties and
set up meetings with real estate agents, what questions to ask and how to manipulate the
realty broker and prepare them for low offers.

16.  After Mr. Fletcher left, he was very hard to reach. He did not respond to
my calls or emails and [ spoke to him a total of two times in six months.

17.  1did not find any properties and did no deals because I did not feel that the
program gave me cnough tools and guidance as promised, to enable me to do these deals
on my own.

18. I called Trump and complained about Mr. Fletcher to Jason Schauer. 1
told Mr. Schauer that I was not receiving the attention I was promised as part of the Gold
Elite mentorship program, and that [ was not able to do any deals because of lack of

guidance from Trump.

19.  Trump offered me to have a couple of calls with another mentor, Steve
Gilpin. I had three or four calls, after which Mr. Gilpin felt that we were not getting

anywhere, and the calls fell off.

(VS
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20. [ attended seminars oftered as part of the Trump Elite Program. At these
seminars, each instructor tried to sell their CDs and advertized his own services as a
mentor.

21. [ actively looked for real estate, analyzed properties, made offers but was
not taken seriously because I was unable to get financing to do a cash deal. [ found that
hard money lenders were not as willing to lend to us as Trump made it sound.

22. [ also bought Trump’s software for $30 per month, which was supposed to
have up to date property listings. However, I found it outdated and hard to use, and
cancelled it within a year.

23. I do not remember whether or not [ filled out a survey of my mentor or

speakers at the three-day seminar.

CESAR TREVINO

Sworn before me this | 2 day of EZ[ [ ,2013

UL

Notary Public
State of
My Commission Expires: J%’A)’j—//;?—» :
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Affidavit

STATE OF f\j&k_ll 1‘(919 )

) ss.:
county of aolie )

Mesiding at QSJQQO W %ZVV\?S Qé&(’
(Namg) (Address) \DQJ‘(‘lO-vdt 4225

states that this is a true and accurate copy of the complaint [ filed against Trump

University. The complaint accurately describes the circumstances surrounding my
dealings with Trump University. Any copies of correspondence and/or other documents

attached to the complaint are true and correct copies.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /)/ day of ne’ , 20(_{/_3

Notary £ — JOANN P MAGRI
Notary Pubhc State of New York

Quahfred in Suﬁolk County X)
Commission Expires March 29, 20
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John R. Kroger |
Attorney General

Portland Area (503) 229-5576
Salem Area (503) 378-4320
Toll Free Area (877) 877-9392

ECETTE
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CONSUMER COMPLAINT FORM APR 20 2009

Please Note the Following:

CIVIL ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

Under Oregon Law, the Attorney General cannot act as your private attorney or give you legal advice. Deadlines
may prevent you from starting a lawsuit if you wait too long. Filing this complaint does not change those deadlines

or guarantee the results you want. You may wish to contact a.private attorney.

3. Keep your original papers.

1. Please use dark ink. Type or print clearly.
4. Attach any additional explanation.

2. Return this form with copies of important papers.

Jeffrey Tufenkian
First Name Last Name
PO Box 97
Malling Address
Portland OR 87207
City State Zip
503-954-1691 same 503-706-8711 feffrey_tufenkian@yahoo.con
Day Phone Evening Phone cell phone number e-mail address
Trump University /W
Name of Business or person about which you are complaining NFRAUDS 4 pROT’E CTon

BUREay
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor s SEP ¢ 3 2009
Mailing/Street Address | fllffgm

*"Hf‘ C/m? e

New York NY 10005 :
Clty State Zip il
212-248-1800
Phone
Date of Transaction(s): April 13, 2008 How much money, If any, do you believe you lost? $35,000

Whom have you contacted concerning your complaint? A
Attorney Business . D Other

D No Action requested. I just wanted you to know of a questionable practice,

What type of sale was this transaction? Door-to-Door Telephone Fair/Tent Sale

Mail Order Seminar__ ¢ Mailer Retail Internet Other
G EBT <sey g,

000147




DETAILS OF COMPLAINT
(attach additional pages if necessary)

If your complalint Is about a cell phone account, please list the cell phone number here.
see attached documents for details

Please be advised that this complaint will become part of our permanent records. Consumer complaints may be
released to the business or person about whom you are complaining, members of the public or other agencies
attempting to establish ongoing patterns or practices which violatg Oregor's Unlawful Trade Practices Act. This

form is also subject to Oregon’s Public Records Law and Wscss?tdt}/persons who request to review Its
contents.
/ - 4/16/01

/}/ { VYWS@THT\M /" Date

960b-10£46 YO ‘wales

"I'N “3S Bn0D 7911

UOI08S U0I09]014 Jawnsuo)/pnely jepueuly
3o1sn( Jo uswpedsq uabaig

‘0L INIV1dWOJ ¥NOA IV
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KIiIVEL & HOWARD LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
P.O. BOX 40044
PORTLAND, OREGON 97240
FACSIMILE (503) 802-4757

TOLL FREE TELEPHONE (800) 699-9025
TELEPHONE (503) 796-1225"

March 25, 2009

Jack Mahoney, Vice President

Sales & Service
Trump University
40 Wall St., 32™ FI.

. New York, NY 10005

Re:" Jeffrey Tufenkian
Our File No.: 242273

Dear Mr. Mahoney:

Jeffrey Tufenkian signed up and paid for the “Gold Elite” package for
$35,000.00, based on promises it would successfully launch his real estate investment
business through specific promised deliverables, primarily of mentorship. Promises of
mentoring included the trainer, James Harris, saying that the mentor would walk Mr.
Tufenkian through the first deal to completion. Mr. Harris said specifically that during
the mentorship visit, Rick McNally would help Mr. Tufenkian:

1,
2.

Walk through, run numbers, and analyze properties;
Write offers, go to contract on properties;
Interview sellers, attorneys, and others;

Help Mr. Tufenkian write multiple contracts to purchase
several properties at the same time;

Set Mr. Tufenkian up with a lifelong investor plan; and

90 days after the 3 day visit, a follow up with both Mr.
McNally and Mr. Harris to make sure the first property gets
sold. :

The promised mentoring visit did not do what was promised. Of the six
preceding specific points, only one was done, and at a minimal level. The advice given
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Jack Mahoney, Vice President
Sales & Service

Trump University

March 25, 2009

Page 2

by Mr. McNally to Mr. Tufenkian was patently wrong and not appropriate to his
situation. Mr. Tufenkian tried to get some follow-up advice from Mr. McNally after the
mentorship visit. Emails to Mr. Harris to get his promised marketing package were only
responded to by urging Mr. Tufenkian to finish his payment in order to be *“paid in full.”
Mr. Harris never fulfilled his promise to send materials, nor was he involved in helping
Mr. Tufenkian get or sell a deal as he promised in the training. Mr. Harris stopped

completely responding to Mr. Tufenkian’s emails once Mr. Tufenkian finished paying
fully for the program.

Your company’s failure to provide services as promised is potentially a violation
of the Oregon Unlawful Trade Practices Act (UTPA), enjoined by ORS 646.607. Such a
violation may cxpose your company to civil penalties. Additionally, the UTPA gives Mr.
Tufenkian a civil cause of action, which could result in an award of damages, as well as

attorney fees.

In reliance upon your company’s explicit promises, Mr. Tufenkian has incurred
costs well in excess of $35,000.00. He will forego pursuing damages under the UTPA
and will consider this matter closed upon the prompt refund of his original $35,000.00.
Refund may be mailed in care of this office. Your response i is requested within fourteen
(14) days of the date of this letter.

If you choose to respond to this office, please do so only in writing.
Sigzarely,
Donato B. Masaoy 111
Attorney at Law

DBM: tsm
cc:  Jeffrey Tufenkian
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Jeffrey Tufenkian
PO Box 97
Portland, Oregon 97207
phone: 503.954.1691
fax: 503.954.1628
email: jeffrey_tufenkian@yahoo.com

via fax

27 February 2009

Brad Schneider

Director of Service Fulfiliment
Trump Universi?/
40 Wall st., 32" floor
New York, NY 10005

Dear Brad,

In follow up to my faxed letter dated 18 December 2008 (copy follows here) and my
conversations with Jason Schauer and yourself in January 2009, I am following up to
reiterate the failure of Trump University to deliver on its promises and again request a

refund of what we have paid.

I appreciated you hearing and discussing our concerns on the phone and I heard your
suggestion of attending an additional live training. After we spoke, I considered your
suggestion. However, as I indicated on the phone, my concerns still remain that the
program we were promised with the mentoring as the overwhelming primary piece of
the “Gold Package” was an utter failure. Adding an additional large group training will
in no way make up for the bad mentoring process we had and the overall failure of the

program to live up to what was promised us.

It's as if we paid a large amount for a fully functional, high performance sports car and
what was delivered was instead only a non-working engine and nothing else. Instead

of a proper car as was promised, you want to send some more random parts. That is

not a solution. The engine doesn't even work and we expect a refund of what we've

paid.

1 know you have people sign that they understand that no specific assurances of
profitability or success with your strategies or investments we undertake, however, the
clearly conveyed intention of Trump University is to help people be financially successful
with real estate and other business ventures. We did not sign up for this program to be
entertained. We signed up to get the tools we need to succeed with our real estate
business—something we’ve been committed to since before this training.
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Further, your trainer, James Harris, clearly set up that through the Trump Unlversity
program, we should expect to get at least one $25,000 real estate deal per month and
the larger ones will begin coming from there. The bottom line is we believed and
trusted that this program—with the mentorship as the key centerpiece and focus—
would help us get quickly on track to have this kind of success. It is only for this
reason that we paid this fee and signed up for this program. As Indicated in my
previous correspondence and In my conversations with you and Jason, I have explained
that the mentor we had did only a small fraction of what was promised that the mentor

would do.

Although we have put a huge amount of work with dozens of offers and effective
marketing, and plenty of intelligence and skill, our overall experience with the program
has been a total failure. As such, we have completely lost confidence in the Trump

University program and are thus requesting this refund.

Based on the concerns you ralsed on the phone (that we've already used some of the
offerings), I am willling to accept a somewhat smaller refund. Based on us attending
the Quick Turn retreat and phone coaching we recelved I am currently willing to accept
$31,000 of the $35,000 we paid, if and only if we have received our refund by 13
March 2009. The market price for those items (coaching and 1 retreat) would be
much less than that except for all the advertising Trump University does and the fame
of Donald Trump’s name. Since we paid $1995 for the foreclosure training which is
MUCH more marketable than the Quick Turn retreat or coaching, reducing what is owed
to us by $2000 each is more than fair.

To reiterate what I said on the phone, the 12 coaching sessions (and all the retreats)
were promised to be Included in the Gold Package by James Harris if we signed up that
day, which we did. Jason was there when he sald that and I have it in my notes as do

others I'm In touch with from that training.

Payment can be made either by sending a check (PO Box 97, Portland, OR 97207,
made out to my name) or by crediting back the credit cards I used—in either case we
should receive it by the 13™ of March 2009. If we do not receive a refund of at least
$31,000 by 13 March 2009, we plan to Include in our demands the other costs and
expenses we've incurred and will incur as a result of the problems with your Trump

University program.

As I stated before, the Trump University program has set us back farther than If we had
not had a mentoring at all since it sent us in a wrong direction from which we had to
recover and restart. We have had to take on other courses and mentoring to get us
going in a productive direction. And it has been extremely costly in terms of our time,

money and our personal well-being.
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As I conveyed on the phone, I expect that Trump University is a company of integrity.
I assume that it intends to live up to its promises and properly rectify its failures and
problems. Please take an opportunity to set this problem right and grant us the refund
we deserve. You will gain much more in taking care of upset customers than you will
ever gain by keeping our money.

I have recently found many other students who have been extremely disappointed by
their experience with the Trump University programs. I was surprised to also learn that
Trump University is not a member of the Better Business Bureau and actually has an

————"unsatisfactory”rating-with-the BBB-due-to faillng-to-resolve complaints._I hope you
see that It is in your best interest to provide a timely refund in the case of this problem.

We look forward to your timely response and refund of $31,000 by 13 March. At least
this will partially make up for the huge cost in time, energy and money we have
suffered.

Please let me know when you have sent the check or credited back my cards.

If, however, you refuse to provide a prompt refund, also please inform me so I may
begin taking the further actions necessary to resolve this problem. Let me know if you

have any questions.
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Jeffrey Tufenkian
PO Box 97
Portland, Oregon 97207
phone: 503.9564.1691
fax: 503.954.1628
email: jeffrey_tufenkian@yahoo.com

via fax: page 1 of 4, 212-248-0782

18 December 2008

_Customer Service

Trump Universitj
40 Wall St., 32" floor
New York, NY 10005

Dear Trump University Customer Service Representative,

I am writing to complain about the Trump University program and to request a refund
of the $35,000 I paid for your Gold Ellte package. The program completely falled to live
up to its promises, and therefore I am requesting a full refund of $35,000 and I expect
to recelve it by check (PO Box 97, Portland, OR 97207) or by crediting back the credit
cards I used by the 31% of December 2008,

I am not requesting a refund of the $1995 foreclosure training as it lived up to what it
was supposed to be. I am also not currently requesting compensation for the
thousands of dollars spent in interest for the $35,000 Gold Elite package the Trump
staff encouraged me to put on my credit cards. Further, am not now requesting
compensation for the time and energy we've wasted, and anguish we've experienced
due to signing up for this program and it's failure to support our success in the way that

it promised.

I have bought, fixed and sold four properties BEFORE I did this course—all for a good
profit. 1 came into this with some experience and have put a tremendous amount of
effort into this business and learning what information has been shared with me. So far
I've made close to 30 offers and had one property under contract that I marketed
heavily but had to cancel because I wasn't able to get a new buyer to assign it to.
Unfortunately, my Trump University experience has added extremely little to what

knowledge and abilities I have in real estate investing.

1 attended, with my wife, the Portland, Oregon foreclosure training lead by James
Harris in April this year (for which I paid an additional $1995). At the end of the 3-day
training we signed up and paid for the “Gold Elite” package for an additional $35,000
based on the promises it would successfully launch our real estate investment business
through the specific promised deliverables primarily of the-mentorship.
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I believe we got some helpful information from the program—namely the Quick Turn
retreat was largely informative and the phone coaching sessions seem like they may
provide some benefit—but the program as a whole—and especially the mentoring—has
been an absolute, utter waste and completely failed to live up to its promises.

I trusted that with a name like Donald Trump behind the program and with what
seemed to be an informative training by James Harris, the program would be set up to

help people actually succeed.

1 have been involved in training programs and know the importance of working with
people to be complete and have success early on. I assumed that this program was the
high-level it promised to be and that it would live up to its promises of the process and

———help us complete-at LEAST one-transaction-~This proved-to-be far from-the-case—the-——————— |

program in retrospect seems very well tuned and set up to succeed in getting the
students to sign up and pay in full while the promised training is just going through the
motions and not even doing a fraction of what was promised.

At the foreclosure training, we were encouraged and coached to raise our credit card
limits for the purpose of “buying real estate” only to have us max out our new limit with
purchase of this program. The irony Is of course, that with the cards maxed out on
training, there is no way to use the credit for real estate and even worse, it reduces my
score and makes it harder to get more cards or credit until it is pald off. So, while
promising to be helping us become financially free, the reality is that it helps us become
- financially chained to debt (I had been debt-free for years until these charges for your
courses in the spring; since then I've been paying hundreds of dollars In interest every
month while I've received no proper support to succeed in real estate from Trump

University).

I and others were taking very complete notes by computer through the training, so we
recorded what was promised. Promises of mentoring from the Foreclosure training in
April of this year included: The trainer (James Harris) saying that the mentor will walk
us through the first deal to completion. James said specifically, “during the mentorship
visit Rick (McNally) will: '

1. help walk you through, run numbers and analyze properties,

2. write offers, go to contract on properties;

3. will interview sellers, attorneys, and others;

4. will help you write multiple contracts to purchase several properties at the

same time; and

5. will set you up with a lifelong investor plan.”

James continued to say that, “90 days after the 3 day visit, there will be a follow up
with Rick and James to help make sure it (your first property) gets sold.”

Although Rick is a nice, pleasant guy, and he and Mike (who came along) gave us some

materials and information that seem to be somewhat helpful, the much promised and
awaited mentoring visit didn't do what it was promised at all. We spent most of two
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days just walking through houses. The vast majority of the promised things the mentor
would help us do never occurred though we were more than ready and able. Of the five
specific polnts that we were told the mentoring would cover (quoted above), only one
was actually done and that one (helping us run numbers and analyze properties) was
barely done with us (we analyzed about two properties together). The most important
claim made over and over in the pitch for the program was that the mentor would help
us see at least one deal through to completion so we would have the experience to do
it on our own. This was far from the case in our mentoring experience as by the end of
the third day, even though we were extremely well prepared and eager, Rick only took
us as far as analyzing a couple properties and we were left to prepare offers on our

own.

Further, the édvice glven by Rick to us Was that we should qualify for taking a loan in

our own name-even-though-I-told-him-how little income-we-had-this year and about-the ... |

blemishes I have on my credit score.. He and Mike insisted that their mortgage broker
could get us a loan. So we called their person and he sald we absolutely would not
qualify for a SFH (what we were primarily looking at with Rick) and the only thing we
could potential qualify for could be a 4-plex in which the other units would more than
pay for the loan payments (but we’d have to pay down the debt I had from the Trump
University program and I didn't have the cash to do that). Also, the principal broker of
the realtor we started working with refused to let us do multiple offers and refused to
let us make offers with such a low earnest money level. He also restricted us from non-
traditional offers (lease-option, seller financing, etc.). So the whole direction Rick tried
to set us up to take was a wrong direction and not approprlate to our situation.

I tried getting some follow-up advice from Rick after the mentorship. Often he'd return
or answer my call, sometimes after several attempts by me. He was always cordial, but
these calls were brief and not very helpful. It never came.close to the mentoring we
were supposed to have. After I got wrong advice from him (Rick said I should judge
the value of a 4-plex based on $/square foot NOT rental income and costs), I stopped
even trying to consuit him or communicate with him at all. He never called or emalled
me for any follow up after that (and only before that when I initiated It). Despite the
commitments made, Rick never followed up to help us get a property sold, under

contract or anything else.

James was very eager in the training before we signed up, but emails to James
following up to get his promised marketing package were only responded to by urging
me to finish my payment in order to be “paid in full”. After that, my emails to him went
unanswered and he never fulfilled his promise to send his materials (even though I
reminded him by email), nor was he involved in helping me get a deal (or sell it) as he
promised in the training. He completely stopped responding to my emails once 1

finished paying fully for the program.

I am generally a very positive person and I genuinely do what 1 can to make something
work. I refrained from complaining earlier to see if I could make the best of this real
estate investing business and (with coaching from another organization) I made a
bunch of offers and got a house under contract. Other people—for little or no money—

3
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have given me much more help than 1 got from Trump University. I also didnt want to
admit that I had been foolish to trust Trump University to be true to their promise and
provide a successful program worth the high price tag. Unfortunately, my trust was ill

placed.

Overall, the Trump University program has set us back farther than if we had not had a
mentoring at all since it.sent us in a wrong direction from which we had to recover and
restart. We have had to take on other courses and mentoring to get us going in a
productive direction. And it has been extremely costly.

We look forward to your timely response and full refund of $35,000. At least this will
partially make up for the huge cost in time, energy and money we have suffered.

————-——Please let me know-whenyou-have sent-the-check-or-¢redited-back-my-cards, If-you
disagree with providing a prompt refund, also please inform me so I may take further

action. Let me know if you have any questions.
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' http://us.mg2,mail yahoo com/dc/launch?.rand=7g 1) rhuguhnse

Print
From: Trump University (noreply@trumpuniversity.com)
To: jefirey_lufenkian@yahoo.com
Date: Sunday, Apsl 13, 2008 5:58:01 PM
Subject: Trump University - payment confimnation
gg UNIVERSITY
- T - B April 13, 2008
Thank you for your purchase from Trump Universily.
Order Detail
Order Number; 494 186
Ordes Dete: 04/13/2008
ltem Quantity Amount
Trump Gold Elita 1 34996.00
Investor's Edge Software 1 0.00
Enroliment: Waalth Preservation Advancsd Traming 1 0.00
Enroliment Quick Tum Real Eslale Advanced Training 1 0.00
Enroliment. 3 Day In-Person Field Coaching 1 0.00
Enroliment. Commerclal & Mulli-Family Advanced Tralning 1 00}0
Reol Eslate Investors Edge Software— Wsloome leter ' 1 0.00
Subdblotal $34,995.00
Shipping $0.00
Tax $0.00
Total $34,985.00
We have received a total payment of $20,000.00 for this order.
You will receive addilions] e-maj} notificetion when your items are shipped.
If you have any questions aboul Trump University products, please click the following link:
Most basic questions sbout Trump Universily can be answered by visiting our FAQ's at the
following link: hitp./iwww lrumpuniversity.com/company/fag.cfm
If you still heve an unanswered question, plesse contact Productsupport@trumpuniversity.com, or
call 877-508-7867, § am - 6 pm (EST).
Vislt hitp /hvww trumpuniversity com for exclusive conlent and an ever-expanding roster of products
and services. ’
lof2 3/10/09 5:59 PM
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AFFIDAVIT OF PAUL A. WARD

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF WESTCHESTER 385.:

PAUL A. WARD being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. [ reside at 27 Watson Ave., Ossining, New York 10562.

2. I make this statement concerning the business acts and practices of Trump
University (“Trump”) of my own knowledge.

3. [ received an advertisement for Trump to attend é three-day seminar on
how to make money from foreclosures. My mother was a real estate broker for twenty
years so I was familiar with real estate, and Trump’s promotional materials made it seem
that getting involved in foreclosure market could be profitable.

4, From reviewing Trump’s promotional materials, [ expected Trump to
deliver the material professionally, to provide the promised support, and to conduct itself
with integrity. From reviewing Trump materials and its web site, it was my
understanding that Trump was a university accredited by the New York State.

5. [ attended the three-day seminar “Fast Track to Foreclosure Investing” on
March 13 - 15, 2009, at The Westin New York at Times Square at 270 West 43" Street
in New York, for which I paid $1,495. Mr. Harris invited the attendees to come and join
Trump, to be “on the inside” and part of the “Trump family.” He suggested that Trump
would provide us with special access and contacts, including the opportunity to become
early investors in new real estate ventures with Donald Trump and others.

6. During the presentation, Mr. Harris encouraged the participants to increase

their credit card limits while on lunch break. e said that one cannot have enough credit
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if one wants to purchase real estate, so everyone should ask for more no matter what they
had already.

7. I called each of my credit card companies to request a higher credit limit,
which resulted in many inquiries on my credit cards. These inquiries were brought to the
attention of the credit card companies and instead of increasing my credit card limits, the
companies cut them substantially. [ was infuriated with Trump for giving us such bad
advice.

8. During the three-day seminar, Trump pushed the mentor program heavily.
Two or three mentors, among them Steve Gilpin, were available to talk to us about
Trump Elite programs. These mentors were extremely confident, and when I asked Mr.
Gilpin what percentage of people that he undertook were successful, he answered that 92
(or 93) percent of people he mentored were successful.

9. After the three-day seminar, the speakers recommended strongly that we
subscribe (through a monthly subscription) to Trump’s website, which had a lot of
information about real estate investing and the foreclosure market and how money could

be made in it. I subscribed Trump’s software for $34.95 per month and found it to have

some useful content.

10. During the three-day seminar, I signed up for the Gold Elite mentorship
for which I paid $25,000 for three full days with the mentor and access to the mentor and
to Trump’s staff for one year afterwards. [ was told “welcome to the family” and
received cheers from Mr. Harris and other Trump employees.

1. Steve Gilpin was my mentor, but I think he benefited more from our

relationship than [ did.
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12.  Before Mr. Gilpin came out to look at properties with me near my home,
we spoke on the phone and went over some formulas to understand how to determine
property values. As he went through this material on the phone, I prepared a spread sheet
for performing assessments. His own instructions were difficult to follow, so we were
using my spreadsheet when we looked at properties to track value and assess the
properties seen.

13. We saw about twenty houses over the course of three days. One property
that we looked at had similarities to a deal that Mr. Gilpin was in the process of working
on. He showed me the report on his property that would be used for investors and for
obtaining legal documents. Included in the report were architect’s drawings and write-
ups of Mr. Gilpin’s qualifications, brief history and goal for the new investment. The
architect’s drawings were grossly inaccurate as far as the location of windows, doors and
contained other obvious structural inaccuracies. The write-ups were poorly drafted and
seemed amateurish to me. I pointed out these criticisms to Mr. Gilpin and provided
corrected and enhanced/improved documentation.

14. When [ started looking for traditional lenders, all of them wanted to know
whether I could personally afford a mortgage, but I could not afford much. I started
working on a pair of houses, which [ negotiated to what I expected to be an affordable
price, but due to the property’s investment intent, the bank I intended to use (Wells
Fargo) was not willing to extend a loén for the amount originally requested. As time
passed and it became obvious that [ wouldn’t be able to come up with the cash shortfall
to make a traditional loan work for the balance, I pulled out of the deal to retain my down

payment.

(VS
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15.  Tasked Mr. Gilpin for his recommendation on how to find financing, and
he suggested that I look at GoBigNetwork.com which published a list of venture
capitalists who invested in real estate deals. I subscribed to this service for $60 per
month and tried it for several months, but they would only deal with “seasoned” real
estate investors, not anyone starting out.

16.  After our three-day mentoring session, I sent Mr. Gilpin documents on the
deal I was working on in Peekskill, New York, but did not receive any feedback from
him. I had no substantive conversations with him after the mentoring session. Although
we were promised that our mentors would be readily available to us for a full year, Mr.
Gilpin was largely not available and when I did finally reach him, he was not helpful.

17. Mr. Gilpin requested that I fill out an evaluation for him and hoped it
would be a good one. I filled out that evaluation, but [ do not recall whether I actually
mailed it to Trump. It was not a glowing review because at the end of my mentoring
experience with Mr. Gilpin, I felt that I did not know what to do next. Ispent a lot of
time looking at different properties, and it took eight months to get a deal together, which
[ was unable to finance.

18.  I'made several calls to Trump telling them that things were not moving
and that [ was getting no support from Mr. Gilpin. Over the course of the year, [ spoke to
Jason Schauer, Brad Schneider and Paul Reisner and others at Trump. But no one at
Trump was of any help when it came to finding financing for my deal.

19.  1did not get the value for my money. I put $25,000 on my credit card and

am still paying off the debt. Due to lack of financing, I was unable to close any deals.
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20.  Up until the mentor program, there was a warm welcome-to-the-family

feeling from the organization. But after paying a substantial amount of money for a

7@wf@24héb£7

PAUL A. WARD

mentor, I felt like [ was left high and dry.

Sworn before me this_lﬂ_naay of i;\p\y %\t ~,2012

%

A

Notary Pub{ic
State of }\Y ,
My Commission Expires: 1|1 \ V5

NANCY TEJADA W
Notary Public, State of r?gvs? York
Quali No‘. 01TEG095289
¢ aified in Westchester Count
ommission Expires July 7, 2oe7

1S

N
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8071014

Consumer Info: andreev, krassin Business Info: Trump University
3127 Atutumnjoy dr 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
PEARLAND, TX 77584 New York, NY 10005
2815097439 -

vessius@yahoo.com

Date Filed: 1/5/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Advertising Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
KRASSIN ANDREEV

I demand a full refund of all my hard earned money from Trump University.
Trump university has proceeded to stop any kind of support or service online or
Offline although we paid $16,000 to them. Their service should’ve continued

until June of 2010. However we hadn’t have any support for over 3 months.

In attempt to speak with their representative we had to go through a game where
the customer service people would try to hide the school director and make him
unavailable.

Trump University scammers did a call with me and my wife she can testify too if
needed and quote” Would you like to make 150k or 200k with our system in 3 to 6 months?
Right there the flag should’ve gone up, but their smooth talker Don Rud continued
confidently that this results will be no-brainer to achieve in short period of time.

Then they proceeded to advise that if we invest in such and such quote “low class neighborhood, no black

neighborhood, kids or no kids neighborhood and so forth we
will have certain results.

The discrimination and neighborhood people naming is unbelievable. After the racial and class remarks one

should’ve wandered if should do business with this people.

Trump University and their staff should be ashamed of themselves! They RUINED my credit!!! They told me |

would get my large investment back in my first real estate deal because | would have access to amazing mentors

and course content. | maxed out my credit cards because | thought Donald Trump wouldn't have such a sorry
excuse for a school just to make more money.The only help for maxing my cards was that | could pay for their

fee
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Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
| demand a full refund of my money.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

04/07/2010
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
See attached file

04/07/2010
Mr. krassin andreev

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8071014, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

The program didn't not achieve what it is supposed to achieve

which is giving you a cutting edge advantage to become a savvy investor.

The program consist of simple house viewing which can be done with any

local realtor. The person that is conducting the program is not a real estate

investor,but a marketing professional that holds seminars and webbinars with a purpose of attracting more

people in the net.

The strategy that is thought don't work in the current environment and is outdated style 1970-80 investment

technique which is not relevant in the current market. Big part of the execution of the strategy is marketing

probably about 90% and no marketing strategy is given. If you go to this site
http://www.complaintsboard.com/bycompany/trump-university-a84031.html you will see what | am

speaking about. There are more victims than successors in this program.

Sincerely,

Krassin Andreev

04/21/2010
Gillian Birnie

Respond to Complaint
See attached file
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04/21/2010
Gillian Birnie

Respond to Complaint
See attached file
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Better Business Bureau

' Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBBw }(5&2) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 782722

Consumer Info: Andreu, Riguhey Business Info:

908 ne 16th ave

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33304
9543193697
riguheyandreu@comcast.net

Date Filed: 2/17/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Advertising Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 810-7358

http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Consumer claims: According to Mr. Groff; Trump University offered to give us an intensive 3 day training event

where the Trainer Mr. Groff would teach us among other things How to set up all the legal aspects to start our
real state business. (Step by step) He offer to provide a copy of his personal research and information collected
based on his 12 year real state experience. None of the above mention where deliver and after a day and half of
direct questions, we where individually requested out of the room to have a 'private discussion about our
individual situation’ at this point we where offered an addition program for $35.000 to learn how to do this

business.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Better Business Bureau

' Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
.. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 782886

Consumer Info: Arroyave, Juliana Business Info:

2556 CENTERGATE DR.
Miramar , FL 33025
7276881522
julyarroyave@gmail.com

Date Filed: 2/18/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Delivery Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 810-7358

http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Consumer claims: My husband and | attended a seminar by Trump University called 'fast track to foreclosures' in
ft lauderdale on feb 15-17. We signed up for the program at a free introduction section they had about 2 weeks
before the seminar. The felt to deliver what they promised, for instance: legal documentation on owner

financing, poor information on how to set up a business. They even asked the entire group to increase their

credit cards limit, and made everyone filled out an application with all our financial information like 401k,

savings/checking/money market accounts, credit cards etc...the last day there was a one on one meeting, where
they actually suggested we enroll in another 'COURSE' that cost $35,000 and pay it with the credit cards or
accounts. | emailed them but they have not answered. We paid $1500 but their refund policy is only good for
the first day of the seminar. They did not teach the topics on the program they just kept saying 'i will teach you

this' 'l will get there' 'sign up for our $35K program and you will know this'.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Edwin L. Atlas
5906 Pope Court
Camp springs, MD 20746

November 16, 2009

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

Attn: Consumer Fraud Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am asking you to assist me in recovering monies spent with a Florida-based
business called Trump University New York. I hereby assert that this money was
collected in an unscrupulous manner.

I was promised services from Trump University New York for approximately

$ & 74 e0. 1used my VIS, Card for these “services”. I
assert that these services were never rendered by Trump University New York. I hereby

request your help in obtaining a full refund.

I appreciate the opportunity to discuss this issue further with you.

Sincerely yours,

Ay A

Edwin L. Atlas
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Atlas
Trump University New York
Florida Based Company

e Consumer was promised services from Trump University New York
e Used Visa card — paid $6,000 doe these “services”
e Services were never rendered by Trump University New York
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30 East 33rd Street
-_ New York, NY 10016

B B (212) 533-6200
FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Better Business Bureau
l Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

Case #: 784071

Consumer Info: Benabib, Jack Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
3206 Calle Largo Dr 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Hollywood , FL 33021 New York, NY 10005
9549626202 (212) 810-7358

jbenabib@bellsouth.net
http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Date Filed: 2/25/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Advertising Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

Trump University is offering a three-day retreat on Real Estate-Foreclosures for $1,495.00. The seminar is
announced as filled with valued information on how to become a real estate investor purchasing real estate in
foreclosure. | attended a recent one in Fort Lauderdale. The information presented during the retreat was
completely useless. There is no content of any value and several hours are spent in empty speeches, promises
and shallow personal motivational speeches. Most of the time was spent with empty promises for upcoming
information and a big sales speech and pre-qualifying for a $35,000.00 Gold Package. Before and during the
seminar | repeatedly asked about the content they had promised and they keep saying it is coming, just stick
around. By the end of the seminar, they say that the information we were expecting belongs to a more advance
$5,000.00 class. Most of the attendees feel the same way, several left before the end of the first day and some
others during the second and third days. We collected their names and email addresses and an effort in under
way to raise a formal complain at the States’ Attorney’s General office. | have several emails expressing the
dissatisfaction over the content and presentation of this seminar. These seminars are a complete scam and are
just meant to up-sell their mentoring packages and other seminars. | requested a refund and my request was
denied, despite their satisfaction guarantee policy advertised on their website and repeatedly before them
getting our credit cards for payment. Please feel free to contact me for any additional information, including a
sample of the empty 100+ page power point presentation print out handed out as 40+ years of real estate
experience in foreclosures Jack Benabib 954 962 6202 jbenabib@bellsouth.net 3206 Calle Largo Dr Hollywood FL
33012

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
N FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 819431

Consumer Info: Boguski, Robert Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
9725 Brewster Lane 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Keller , TX 76248 New York, NY 10005
8173952477 (212) 810-7358

robertboguski@yahoo.com
http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Date Filed: 9/10/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
* UPDATE: 09/30/2008:

Unfortunately, Mr Schneider's proposal is not satisfactory for several reasons.

First of all, I never received an explanation over the phone about cancellation policies, and the online FAQ link
did not work (better double-check that one).

Secondly, | will not agree to accept coaching at this time. | sent an email request to Trump U for an explanation
of the coaching program, specifically requesting a course syllabus and/or schedule. Certainly one can
understand that | expect and deserve an itemized proposal before agreeing to enter the coaching program.
Their assertion that coaching "is a higher value than the program originally purchased" cannot be proven if they
are unwilling or unable to provide me with a satisfactory statement of course content. Also, Trump U needs to
tell me exactly how many sessions are involved, including amount of time per session. Their instructor Mr Gilpin
told me on the phone that he would agree to eight sessions, but he put nothing in writing. | MUST HAVE
WRITTEN GUIDELINES.

Third, | asked Trump U if | would be eligible for a refund, if within thirty days | decided to cancel the coaching.
No reply to my question.

Finally, according to Mr. Schneider, they have contacted me many times to set this coaching up but did not
receive a respond from me. Mr Schneider, kindly provide a written record of dates/times you attempted to call
me, also your records of emails sent from your office to me. Again, | am not going to agree to your coaching

proposal until | receive satisfactory written answers to the numerous questions | have asked.

Is there any wonder why | have lost confidence in Trump University? Instructor (Sawczuk) resigns in mid-course,
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a vice president (Quintal) resigns and nobody follows up with emails sent to his address, a woman who answers
the phone at Trump U snickers at me,and | cannot get clear, in-depth answers to questions presented to Mr.
Sexton, Mr. Gilpin, and Mr. Schneider.

Mr Schneider, | understand your reluctance to return my money, but you are not giving me my money's worth
when it comes to instruction or customer service. It's not a good value. You have not persuaded or convinced
me that you provide top-notch, cutting edge programs, based on what | saw in the two modules of work |

completed.

Your proposal that | accept "phone coaching” is too vague. Absolutely unacceptable. *

CONSUMER STATES:

I enrolled for an on-line course Real Estate Investor Training. | paid in full (53600) prior to the beginning date via
money order, not credit card, based on reputation and credibility of Trump Organization. After completing two
of the six modules, | decided to withdraw and ask for a refund of my unused tuition ($2400). | was never told
that there was a time limit for refund requests; indeed, | perceived their 'policy' as completely arbitrary. | was
disappointed by the quality of the instruction; | expected a more intensive, in-depth curriculum. The original
Trump U instructor assigned to my class (Mark Sawczuk) resigned from the school, and we received a new
instructor (Steve Gilpin) in mid-stream. Because of my non-traditional work hours, | was not able to participate
in scheduled 'office hours' and on-line conferences. | e-mailed Vice-President of Trump U Paul Quintal to whom |
spoke at length prior to enrollment, only to receive no reply. | phoned, and reached a woman who said, 'He's not
here any more'. | e-mailed President of Trump U Michael Sexton who forwarded my refund request to his
subordinates Brad Schneider and Mark Covais. Mr. Sexton never contacted me personally. The subordinates
refused to authorize a partial refund, telling me that my only options were to accept 'phone coaching' sessions
{(with a different instructor than Mr Gilpin), or begin the entire program from the beginning. Neither option
satisfied me. Within the last two weeks, | e-mailed Trump U and stated that | would begin the program again, if
and only if | could receive a different instructor than Mr. Gilpin. As of this writing, no response from Trump U. At
this point, | am not interested in remaining as a Trump U student at all. | am disappointed by their failure to
communicate in a timely manner. | have lost all confidence in their program. | can provide the BBB with copies
of all emails between myself and Trump U.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBBW (Fi&z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 780409

Consumer Info: Boutin, Bonita Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
135 Shippeetown Rd. 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
East Greenwich , RI 02818 New York, NY 10005
4012417320 (212) 810-7358

bonitag22@gmail.com
http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Date Filed: 2/4/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

Consumer states: Back in July 2007, | was interested in attending a Commercial Real Estate seminar through
Trump University. | had to put a down payment of $1,250.00 to secure my spot. However, because of some
personal issues going on at that time, | was not able to attend any of the seminars in 2007. | spoke with Brad
Schneider at the time and asked for my deposit back. He suggested that since the prices of the seminar would
probably increase in 2008, they should hold my deposit to keep the 2007 rates. | said that was fine even though |
was not sure when and if | would be able to attend. I am still not able to attend any of the retreats over the next
few months due to the same personal and financial reasons and have been asking for my deposit back. | wrote
e-mails on 1/8 to Lillian Hernandez (another person | spoke with during that time). | also sent e-mails to Brad
Schneider on 1/14, 1/20, 1/23. Moreover, | made phone calls in between these times but never received any
phone calls back. | received one e-mail response from Brad Schneider on 1/17 stating that he would ask his
controller. | never heard from him again. On January 29th | called and spoke with a random person who
informed me that he would call back the next day, however, | had to call him back and he connected me directly
to Brad Schneider. He told me that there was a 30 day refund policy, so that is why | was having the problem.
However, if, back in July, anyone would have told me about this refund policy, | would have never let them hold
my deposit and would have taken it back in spite of chances to pay a higher fee. | sent an e-mail to Brad
Schneider on January 30th explaining that | was never told about refund policies. | have not heard from him
since. | want my deposit back, as | was never informed about refund policies of any kind during any of the sales
discussions | had with anyone!!!

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Better Business Bureau

. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBBW g&z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 784028

Consumer Info: Brown, Gloria Business Info:

527 W Church Rd

King Of Prussia , PA 19406
6102653466
gdevabrown@aol.com

Date Filed: 2/25/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 810-7358

http://www.trumpinitiative.com

The Consumer States: Trump University has refused to credit back to me the $3,600.00 they previously said they
would for a refund for classes that did not serve my interests and for which | did not complete for that reason. |

have been in touch with them about this repeatedly since October by phone and email. | had American Express
dispute the charges back in October. Their representatives, Jason Schauer and CEQ David Highbloom (the one
who offered to refund my money if | was not satisfied with the course | paid for) have refused to reply to my

emails. The only call | received recently was Jason saying he would not refund the money. He has since not

replied to me. When I signed up for their course | was told that the interests | specified would be addressed in

the course.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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30 East 33rd Street

Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 785301

Consumer Info: Brozowski, Patricia Business Info:

15164 SW 13th place
Sunrise , FL 33326
9543821502
annabellesasha@yahoo.com

Date Filed: 3/3/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Service Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 810-7358

http://www.trumpinitiative.com

The consumer states: | attended a seminar to find out what the three day ($1495) charge would entail. One of
the seminar speakers told me that the program was fantastic and | would definitely make money and probably

leave with a deal during the weekend. Because of the Trump name and what the salesman told me, | accepted

his pitch. | had an opportunity to walk out after the 1st day with a full refund, but he promised more on the 2nd

day. Full disclosure was not given until the last day. We were asked to fill out a financial report of how much

credit we had on credit cards and what was available and what was owed. Then we were given the offer to pay

one of the speakers to be our personal mentor for a whopping $25k. The whole weekend was spent listening to

salesmen sharing their stories of personal wealth and pictures of their rich lifestyles. All | wanted was to learn,
after all, I was at Trump University. On Tuesday, | called the hotline which was supposed to be available to us for
questions. The first time it was, the second time | was told that | needed a coach ($3K) and the person to whom |

was speaking could not be answering my questions so often as he had 60 paying coaching customers to call that
day and it wouldn't be fair to them. | called and spoke to several people at Trump over a period of 2 weeks

regarding a refund. They said they would get back to me. After waiting several days, | called today and was told

that a refund would not be possible.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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LISA I\lADIGAN . Office Use Only

HNlinois Attorney General -
Consumer Fraud Bureau CLMS: (;.3767 A;g;]\
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706
217-782-1090
1-800-243-0618 (Toll free in IL)
TTY: 1-877-844-5461
www.[llinoisAttornevGeneral.gov

AG:

Flll oul the form on]lne, then print and mail to the address above, lnclude coples (no ongmals plesse)

YOUR' 1]\'FORMAT] ON : 2 OF : LY
A “/VZ_
Name: Mr., Mrs., Ms. (circle one) Name: JOSJPDHV
. 0 /9072.
ce 2 “Tow g

i 2 T Universit
Daniel D. Carr rump University M’&gﬁ.ﬁﬁf i ) 0/9&1
Address: Address: W{;J;foff/;,q
' A? ‘C'/Wg/;g ey,
17113 Whittier Ave. The Trump Bldg, 40 Wall St., Floor 32 ”\/05\564‘_
City:’ State: Zip code: County: City: State: Zip code:
Hazel Crest, IL. 60429 Cook Coumy New York, NY 10005 )

Your Telephone Number Telephone (212 ) 937-3830/(212) 248-1800
Dagtime (108 ), 574-1063" oD, -g553 | wensite

Evening ( . )

www.trumpuniversity.com

Additional seller or provider of service involved in transaction:

Your e-mail address (optional): Name:

dimianocarrd77 @yahoo.com Paul Reisner

: Address:U Known
. ope n
Are you a senior citizen? ;

ch[j No City: State: Zip code:

Who referred you to this office? Telephone (212 ) 937-38300r (212) 248-1800
My attorneys at Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal Website: www.trumpuniversity.com

Has this matter been submitted to another government agency, an arbitration service, or to an attorney? YesD No
If yes, please give name, address, telephOne number #,
Is court action pending?  Yes D No

INFORMATION ABOUT THE TRANSACTION-*

Date of Transaction: | Did you sign a contract? YesNo Date contract was signed:
2/17/2010, 2/28/2010, 3/16/2010 | (If yes, please attach a copy) 2/17/2010, 2/28/2010, 3/16/2010
| i '
Was the product or service advertised? Yes No DWhen? (Please attach a copy of the advertisement, if available)
How was the service advertised?
Newspaper/magazine Total Cost of product/service: § 18 49i_____
Radio advertisement
Television advertisement Amount paid to date/down payment: § 18,495
Internet advertisement
E-mail solicitation Method of payment (check one) (Please attach a cop[%
v Direct mail solicitation Cash[J  Check(TJ Money Order[J Credit Car Debit Card[¥] Bank Drafl]
Telephone solicitation Wire Transfer[]  Automatic Debit[’] Other
Yellow pages of the telephone book
Facsimile solicitation If you paid with a credit card, have you contacted your credit card
Door-to-door solicitation - company to register a dispure?  YesIJ  No[
[Hsplay at merchiant's place of business
Display at a trade showsconvention, ctc. (Under the Federal Fair Credit Billing Act, you have 60 days from the time
Other . that you receive your statement 1o dispuite the charge.)
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Where did the transaction take place? Have vou complained to the company or individual?

At my home C Yes  woJ
¢ Overthe (clephonc
By mail _ Ifyes, provide name and phone number of the individual(s):

Over the Internet
rade show/convention/home show
At the firm’s place of business
v By facsimile
/ Other (please specify ) 1Tump Seminar
There was no transaction

Trump University Headquarters

(212) 248-1800 and (212) 937-3830

Paul Reisner (direct dial unknown)

FOR COMPLAINTS REGARDING MOTOR VERICLES. PLEASE COMPLETE THIS BOX:

Make: Model: IYear: New: Yes[] No[ ]| As-ls:  Yes[] No[J
|

Warranty: YesJ Nol Name of Extended Warranty: | Purchase Date: ! Current Milcage: Mileage at Purchase:

Expiration Date: I

Briefly describe the transaction and your complaint. You may use additional sheets if necessary. Please attach copies of all contracts,
letters, receipts, cancelled checks (front and back), advertisements, or any other documents that relate to your complaint.

PLEASE DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.

I am an Iraq war veteran who suffers from severe PTSD and am unable to work due to my disabilities. Currently, Ireceive
service-related disability benefits from the government (I am being represented by attorneys Keith Moskowitz and Mariam Farah of
Sonnenschein Nath & Rosenthal on a pro bono basis with respect to my claim for VA benefits). In approximately early February, I
received an advertisement in the mail from Trump University. On February 17, 2010, I signed a contract in the amount of $1,495.00 to
attend Trump University's Apprenticeship Program being held that same day at the Hilton in Oak Lawn, IL. (Apprenticeship Program
contract attached as Ex. 1.) Subsequently, on February 20, 2010, I was admitted to Jesse Brown VA psychiatric Unit as a result of my
PTSD and because I was experiencing suicidal thoughts. (See letier from my treating psychiatrist attached as Ex. 2.) After spending
five days in the psychiatric unit, I was discharged home. Shortly thereafter, I received a call on my cell phone from an employee of
Trump University, encouraging me to attend a seminar taking place on February 28, 2010, at the Westin in Lombard, IL. During that
seminar, I was pressured by employees of Trump University to join the so-called Gold Elite program. Consequently, I signed a
contract in the amount of $34,995.00 for enrollment in Trump University's Gold Elite Program, and used my debit card to make a
downpayment of $17,000.00. The next day, on March 1, 2010, 1 contacted Trump University Headquarters in New York and told them
that I wanted to cancel the contract. The person 1 spoke to kept transferring me to different numbers and nobody would take my call to
cancel the contract. I was told that, "we will have someone get in contact with you" but nobody called me back to cancel the contract.
Several days later, [ received a call from someone at Trump University calling to congfalu]ale me. ] reiterated that I wanted to cancel
the contract and was told that it was 100 late to cancel and, further, that I owed Trump University an additional $18,000.00. After
being told that I wouldn't be able to cancel the contract and get my money back, I attended the Trump Umvcrsny Seminar on creative
finance in Los Angeles from March 5 to March 7, 2010. 1did not find the information useful and the person giving the presentation
was unable to answer my questions related to my status as a veteran and obtaining VA loans. (Continued on attached page.)

What form of relief are you seeking? (E.g. exchange, repair, money back, product delivery, ctc.)
Money back.

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW:

In filing this complaint, Tunderstand that the Attorney General is not n1y private attomcey, but rather enforces laws designed
to protect the public from misleading or unlawful business practices. I also understand that if I have any questions _
concerning my lcgal rights or responsibilities, I should contact a private attorney. | have no objection to the contents of this .
complaint being forwarded to the business or the person the complaxm is directed.against, un esg, box checked below.” The

above complaint istrye and accyyate jethe best of my knowledge.

AT SRS il S IR L RERR A

ooy T pate e 20,2000

Signature:

=TS NI

Check here if you only want to notify our office of your concerns and do net want & medxanon process initiated.

,\ LoiNAS

Lo
;0

this complaint form.

tease print and send the completed form to the addi‘éssiatlvh’e'!‘o?p‘of
Incomplete forms may be returned.
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Illinois Attcrmey General
Consumer Fraud Division
Complaint of Mr. Daniel D. Carr
Page 2 of 2

On March 16, 2010, I was contacted by Paul Reisner of Trump University. Mr. Reisner told me
that there was nothing he could do to refund my money and that I should sign a new contract.
He faxed over another contract for the Gold Elite program. The contract was identical to the
previous contract | had signed except that the amount for the Gold Elite program was $17,000.00 -
rather than $34,995.00. I signed the contract because I had been told that Trump University
would not refund my money and that I could not cancel the contract. (Contract attached as Ex. 3.
Please note that when I signed the contract, I misdated it 2/16/2010 when I should have written
3/16/2010.) Since I'signed the new contract on March 16, 2010, I have not heard from anyone at

Trump University.

Given my mental condition at the time, I did not have the judgment or the decision-making -
ability to sign contract for such a large amount of money. In addition, I feel that I was
susceptible to the high-pressure sales tactics that were used by the Trump University employees.
Moreover, I tried to cancel the contract almost immediately after signing it but was given the run
around by Trump University employees until I was finally contacted and told that it was “too

late™ to cancel.

Signature A'e.,,,_ /ﬂ 4T

Q/

Date: April 20, 2010
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date:

© YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION
WITHIN THREE BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE.

IF YOU CANCEL, ANY PROPERTY TRADED'IN, ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY YOU UNDER
THE CONTRACT OF SALE, AND ANY NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU
WILL BE RETURNED WITHIN TEN BUSINESS DAYS FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE
MERCHANT OF YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY INTEREST ARISING
OUT OF THE TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED.

IF YOU CANCEL, YOU MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE MERCHANT AT YOUR
RESIDENCE, IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY GOODS
DELIVERED TO YOU UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; CR YOU MAY IF YOU WISH TO
COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THE MERCHANT REGARDING THE RETURN
SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS AT THE MERCHANT’S EXPENSE AND RISK.

JF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO RETURN THE GOODS TO THE MERCHANT, OR IF THE
MERCHANT DOES NOT PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF YOUR
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION, YOU MAY RETAIN OR DISPOSE OF THE GOODS WITHOUT
ANY FURTHER OBLIGATION.

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF
THIS CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE, OR FAX 212-937-3830,
OR SEND A TELEGRAM, TO TRUMP U, 40 WALL STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10005 NOT
LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF .

1 HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION.

DATE:

Buyer's Signature
Print Name:
Address:

Telephone:

Trump U « The Trump Building « 40 Wall St FI. 32, New York, NY 10005 « 212-248-1800 « 212—936—3830
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ATTORNEY GENERAL ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS AND PROTECTION
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor

New York. NY 10271-0332

Tel. (212) 416-8345 Fax (212) 416-8787

T ZASE BE SURE TO COMPLAIN TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL BEFORE FILIN
Z TLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN DARK INK.

"7 WUST COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM. INCOMPLETE OR UNCLEAR FORMS W
- “AXE SURE YOU ENCLOSE COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS CONCERNING YOUR

COQJS

ORK

B T
i _.l’z‘f.?S& Bicano AL,

ATV Za V.0V

1Sy

= ‘ SOVE TELSPHONE NUMBER -
| f,” ,J % ,60)/(3 CHA ST -
$TTITT 2DDRESS ITUIINTIS TEUITPHANE NUMBER
= /,ﬁué J RoAD |
’*__-;"- ] , COUNTY AT E=
= !’7/C*F’CL{> QII/L[DI"/ R sz /
’C OMPLAINT
1222 77 SELLER OR PROVIDER OF, ERVICES NAME OF QTHER SE1I135 "3 SR~ DIR LT STOACES
R LALu}/,/’&vL/ TRIH L ENREFEN EVE |
STREZT ADDRESS ) T T+ AT WVEISTREET ADDRESS
4-—‘ q ’/f}'z’_L St KﬁEf" é‘Q FL.ov(L
T T ‘.s\ ST, _ CITY, TOWN T P
= A/OLK ﬂ/ Y /E)oOO
.:7~3>E {UMBE TELEPHONE NUM3T?
_ /o 733 /7
T TETF TRANSA COST OF PRODUCT OR SERVICE HOW PAID tCheck =g 2+ 27 === -
. ~ —_
S ./ 7 720/ O $3‘7é 77$ ¢Q DCash%?r:;: ‘E\-Z'::: = D T
== 777U SIGN A CONTRACT? RE DID YOU SIGN THE CONTRACT? TTeTEET
2. Ow /\f /ﬁ/((’#/ /1// 27l
:7T T T 7T SERVICEADVERTISED? | WHERE WAS [T ADVERTISED? R
3 O v T, StAR LEbC AR
TTI OTT IR A'\T(._v_ car, mail order, etc. Use the reverse side of this form to provide details)
Contr et For. SeEru.ce
T =777 I7PLAINED TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL PERSON CONTACTED TBTTLE
EB\ Mail %y’felephme D In Person M/%K CO l/’/%_g PN "/LE/:/T'/ SRS
TUTIOTTISINSEDEA e D REFOND - 3= FFISPONSE
02/ 13)y

== ZEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER AGENCY OR ATTORNEY? (If“Yes,” give name and address+

T ThIEINTPHGY  (Please describe as necessary)

FRODUCT MOPEL OR SERIAL NUMBER

A

ADDRESS
7y

v

e S’La,'cvc
Lo Sreeit i A pY, W /

WARRA? fXPIRATIOV DATE

DID BUSINESS ARRANGE FINANCING? tIf ~Yes.” give name and address of bank or finance (’:ompany)

Ov K

/

PLEASE DESCRIBE COMPLAINT ON REVERSE SIDE

CNS MMINVY (17/1M
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] i CC,/ W /(/(,l_i (/L/fé T o i— . 4,,__—.‘;/___’ 5 i: ? 7 .

7M&LZMMW

WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g., exchange, repair or money back. etc.i - .~ = = /2 4@ K

.

wHO REFERRED YOU TO THIS OFFICE? <) ELF

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW

PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers involved (contracts, warrantes. bills received. carcsled checks.
correspondence, ctc.). DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a copy of this form to the person or firm about whom vou are complainine.

person the complaint is directed against. The above complaint is truc and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

I also understand that any false statements made in this complaint are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 173.35 2038 s7Sec=:n
{
210.45 of the Penal Law £

N MW LS /@Mm /i /i

HAVE YOU EVCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Return to: Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332
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Evest
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sz - Yom ™~
§:00 : Save ;—
Tz .s:.m e Investor Training Online Program $3.C %
iness (Sute Licensing foes not Included) s s 19% EUV"
$239%3 . 519495
- . e Event
Z Trump Bronze Elite: Re@iVE® ©  goacie Cag.t oL
. Wealth Preservation Retreat $ 5% You Save -~
. Quick Start Real Estate Retreat $ S0 . e < c
s Incorporate Your Business (State Licensing fees not Included) s < 9% ‘ A

PAYMENT

g creatcarda B N BE E eV

SREDI DG G BILLING ADDRESS 77 %rert From Above)
Fal FHTF (0TS ZIAY 7 ‘

= DATE g SECUR'TYC?E oY STATE | 2P
A oo 17., /', / /

] Check ACCOUNT No CHECK NO Z(A'D

-z.. the Buyer, may cancel this agreement without any penally, at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of this transactior. See
w-:azmnnouceonreverseadeforexphnaﬁonofﬂ}ism

*Data Subscription Fees: | hereby authorize Trump U'to charge my bank account or credit card account, noted above, in the sum of $34.95 per month

125 Zays after the signing of this contract, payable monthly as if | had personally signed a check or sales draft slip to Trump U. This authorization shail remain r-
="2¢t ynless and until | notify Trump U in writing that | wish to cancel this subscription, mschlmaydoatanyhme A record of my payment wil Se
-z'uded in my bank or credit card statement and will serve as my receipt. This subscription can be canceiled at any ti L lniﬁab

~~'s Program is provided for information only and no guarantees, promises, representations or wananbesofanyklnd regarding specific or generat benefes.
—z=s‘ary or otherwise, have been or will be made by the Program, Program instructors, Trump U, their affiiates or their officers, principals, representatives, agerts
=~ emooyees (collectively, “Principals”). | acknowledge that none of the Principals is engaged in rendering financial, investment, legal, accounting, or other
:-”ﬂssc"-aiserwcesoradvyce If such professional advice or other expert services are required, | acknowiedge that | should seek the services of a competert
ssicnai who can consider my particular circumstances. | acknowledge that none of the Principals is responsible for, and they shall have no fiabifity for. —,
s ~ess success or failure, my acts and omissions, the appropriateness of my business decisions, or my use of or reliance on Program information. Troo s
== "zation to start providing services starts when full payment is recaived

Sy signing below,-| (*Participant”) acknowmedge that | have read andagrae to the proviglons on the front and back of this Enroliment Form.

SGNATURE 7 -y / — = DATE ER'S SI ry - 7
?Z{/”b( L// //" : T & ?N;J//- //£< '/’ j/m <

White Copy: TRUMP U ‘/ Pink Copy: CUSTOMER
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.sor: Event Code:

ST TRUMPWY

Terms & Conditions

Trump U Programs are pro+i2=2 o7 training and educational purposes only.

TU does not pmcurec' iZzm= s7erific real estate deals. You may be exposed to real estaze 222 im =w Femears ez s voor
sole responsibility tc 2~ 2222 =2 222 o those properties for your personal investment. We do =72 —=o-mreme ir puicmmes wxy
investment or properTy.

You acknowledge and ez-22 =nz: T Tz =ot made any express or implied representation or assurance regzrIity T Soneia
profitability, chances of £miinz 1= ="0od of success of znv T=asaction, investment, opportunity or stratezs . .o .z

agree that TU is not endorsinz '?- -7 7 22 2nd vou shall not rerrasent same to any third-party. Further, TU is =22 w=rze—~z
legal or financial advice.

¥

2=k independent advice from professionals such as R=z

If you choose to pursue a transaz=zr i3 X
crezage Brokers.

Estate Agents and Brokers, Appfa:ie T Lz

i

You must be current on payments to =727z

i ‘7}«4&( &A/// Sooos e+ 2/ 7/7°

Slgnapre Eaet VY Date
- 77 % :.' - 7 - 02
T .—f%{AJ 44—(./ - =~ . T , J
©”" Guest Signature _,,” Trear Viea D
4

7.14.08 000204
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: j . P GUEST NAME _ —f .
E\/EZ\//’/ CHA A+ Poyee CHA T
. ; ADDRESS I ;
rooness ‘7! Fiiy ISoAD sy SHELLEY —Kortd
,/ : STATE | ZIP CODE ciry . . STATE | 21P CODE
YA JeE s |l 07001 | T SPaivge g / | 6208 /
" Fy /229 & JEikisan cnET | TBO [R2g e (fcirgo)er)E t
HOMEPHONE WORK PHONE WORK PHONE
G772 iyl 179 7‘7& -37?—-/& ’7‘? M
Profit from Real Estate 3-Day Training: $1,495 4 : O\G\((_\
(12 Month Audit Privileges) ’ , ——]}
Guest or Business Partner Free Bonus /X/f .
Premium Membership Free Bonus 4% / /7 2 i / /
(12 months) to % é[ / j7 \“]L
: 7/
Real Estate Breakthrough 2009 Free Bonus Ak
(Journal & Audio Course) /) (2’
Foreclosure DealSource Free Bonus* ‘
‘% {Workshop attendance and credit card required to activate 30
' Day Free Trial)

. /

Advisor:__. ‘ Course Code:
-——  TRUMPWY wmm—

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME EXACTLY AS IT APPEARS ON THE CARD (Please Print) -

1/1 / Credit Card

,,I:Rson'cmono RN BILLING ADDRESS (¥ differert from above)

EXP DATE SECURITY CODE cITY ) STATE | zw
ACCOUNT NO ‘ CHECKNO

[J Check e

You may cancel this agreement without any penaity, at any time prior }wﬁdplght of the ih rd business day after the date of this transaction.

See canceliation notice on reverse side for. explanation of this right. nitials
You, the Buyer, may withdraw without penalty from the training class schéduléd-above by the of the first day of the next regularly scheduled training
class as specified above, or within (14) days from the enroliment date, whichever occurs If you.attend at a subsequent time, the canceilation option

will not apply.

*Data Subscription Fees: | hereby authorize Trump U to charge my bank account or credit card account, noted m of $34.95 per month,
payable monthly as if | had personally signed a check or sales draft slip to Trump U. This authorization shalttemain in ef;aunless and until | notify
Trump U in writing that | wish to cancel this subscription, which | may do at any time whatsoever. A record oV my payment will bg included In my bank or
credit card statement and will serve as my receipt. This subscription can be cancelled at the first day of traimng

This training is provided for education only and no guarantees, promises, representations or warranties of any mg specific or general-benefits,
monetary ar otherwise, have been or will be made by the Program, Program instructors, Trump U, thekr affiliates or their officers, principals,
representatives, agents or employees (collectively, “Principals”). | acknowledge that none of the Principals Is engaged in rendering financial, investment,
legal, accounting, or other professional services or advice. If such professional advice or other expert services are required, | acknowledge that | should
seek the services of a competent professional who can consider my particular circumstances. | acknowledge that none of the Principals is responsible for,
and they shall have no liability for, my business success or failure, my acts and omissions, tha appropriateness of my business decisions, or my use of or

reliance on Program information.
By signing below, L(“Parﬁcipant‘) acknowledge that | have read and agree to the provisions on the front and back of this Enroliment Form.

SIGNATURE PR D ' GUEBT SIGNATURE i . - DATE
ety ) Sk Jnhd e s e A

White Copy: TRUMPU ~  Pink Copy: CUSTOMER

,/

7109 Trump U 40 Wall Street 32™ Floor New York, New York 10005 P.212-248-1800 F.212-937086205
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Trump U Programs =z mepesex or rzz—: 2nd educational purposes only.

TU does oot oo 2 wweent™ -oes2%c 72al estate deals. You may be exposed to real estate deals at the Retreats, but it is your
sole respomsiosiss wos~aesze oo 12 03 those properties for your personal investment. We do not recommend or guarantee any
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-"h-m gmz I -rxzos, Appraisers, Lawvers, Accountznzs. end Mortzzge Brokers.

v» 7.7:77 >n payments to attend Retreats.
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EVELYN AND BOYCE CHAIT
47 SHELLEY ROAD
SPRINGFIELD, NEW JERSEY 07081

July 21, 2011

Director of Operations

" The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative

40Wall Street, 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10005

Gy(-glo— 339

Mr. Covais:

We enrolled with the Trump University on February 7, 2010 now known as the Trump
Entrepreneur Initiative.

We were extremely excited to have been a part of the ‘Trump’ name. The Mogul of New York
real estate and that we are going to learn from the best of the best. We were convinced that with
our investment of $34,995.00 we would see a great return on our money as well as learning how
to develop a real estate business for ourselves, the beginning of a great business venture. We had
a one-on-one consult that day with one of your representatives where he convinced us that even
if we had to max-out our credit cards to pay for the investment it would be well worth every cent.

We started with the telephone mentorship sessions with Stephen Gilpin and we had great
expectations as Mr. Gilpin was very motivating which increased our outlook. In late February of
2010 Evelyn became very ill and our son Jef&ey' became part of the Chait Team. Boyce and
Jeffrey continued with Mr. Gilpin with the telephone sessions that were scheduled once every
few weeks. Boyce and Jeffrey continued to attend the live seminars in Manhattan and Great
Neck New York and listened to the webinars.

000207
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At most all of the Trump mentorship retreats and webinars there was always a very expensive
product or service being pitched during the entire afternoon of the last day of the seminars.

Mr. Gilpin was a very likeable person and always made us feel that our investment would result
in great benefits for us. However, many times the telephone mentorship sessions would have to
be rescheduled because of Mr. Gilpin being out of town on other mentorship business.

The field mentorship was originally scheduled for August 7% 2010, Mr. Gilpin had to cancel as
he had other business engagements. The next available date was October 7%, 2010 but once
again, this date needed to be rescheduled for October 21 — 24, 2010 at that date it finally

occurred.

Soon after, Mr. Gilpin emailed a spreadsheet for us to complete to document the properties that
were viewed together. This was completed and emailed back to Mr. Gilpin. After the field
mentorship we wrote three offers that did not materialize. Meanwhile at the same time we were
bombarded with emails and telephone calls from your office to complete a survey about the field
mentorship. We wanted to wait until we had some results from the overall experience from the
mentorship, but that was not what your office wanted and due to your extreme pressure we
obliged and completed the survey and sent it back to your office. After that time until the
January 2011 communication was poor.

We were contacted by Mr. Gilpin in January 2011 to invite us on a real estate bus tour in the
Queens New York area. We attended the tour and that was the last we saw and heard from him.
In late February 2011, Jeffrey emailed Mr. Gilpin asking when he could come to New Jersey and
view a few properties on which we were interested in writing offers. Mr. Gilpin replied to
schedule a telephone session. At the time of the telephone session on March 2, 2011, Jeffrey
asked Mr. Gilpin when he could come to New Jersey and view the properties that we were
interested in. Mr. Gilpin stated that we should send him pictures of the properties and we can
analyze the numbers over the telephone, as he was much too busy to personally view the
properties with us. Jeffrey stated we would accommodate Mr. Gilpin’s schedule. He mentioned
that he was very busy obtaining accreditation from the State of New York.
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Since that telephone session we have not heard from Mr. Gilpin and now the Trump Mentorship

program ended June 2011.

Mr. Covais, if you were us, would you now feel that you received your $34,995.00 monies

worth? Is this what a V.1.P. status membership should receive?
If we had put that amount on credit cards as we had been encouraged to do at the very beginning,
how in the world does one pay it back plus interest? At the age of 76 and 80 we are out our

precious savings of $34,995.00.

This so-called mentorship was a complete failure and extreme disappointment as the Trump
program never had the substance, structure and support that one would identify with the ‘Trump’

name.

We are aware that other students of this mentorship program are also dissatisfied with their

experience.

We did not cancel within the first 30 days of enrollment because during that time frame not
much took place as to judge the program. We were told more was to come. It is now known to

the public that Trump University was not an accredited educational institution with the State of
New York.

A demand of the full refund in the amount of $34,995.00 must be received by August 4% 2011 to
the above address or a complaint will be filed with the New York State Attorney Generals
Office, New York City Department of Consumer Affairs and legal action will be taken with
named; Trump University, Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC, Donald J. Trump, Mark Covais,
Stephen J. Gilpin and ‘et al’ in the suite.

Respectably, o
. f§;7uv z/{;;7F~
Evelyn and Boyce Chait ,

7 a2 L
el é'-'/fﬂ;‘/ﬁ
/
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Better Business Bureau
l Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 832925

Consumer Info: Clark, Marvin Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
809 Admiral Graverly Blvd 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Richmond , VA 23225 New York, NY 10005
8042535034 (212) 810-7358

terri.savage@vadoc.virginia.gov
http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Date Filed: 12/4/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Contract Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

* UPDATE: In response to the Trump University offer, CONSUMER STATES:

We have looked in to what Trump Unvisersity has offered to Marvin Clark. We had up to a YEAR to get our
money back - we would not have paid this kind of money if they had not guaranteed us our money back within a
year! They can give a refund of $1,495.00 back to us. We think that the best interest for all parties involved is for
Trump University to simply refund our money back. *

CONSUMER STATES:

Trump University tells people in the Richmond area that one can get all the information needed to started your
business in a three-day training on November 21-23, 2008 from 8:15 to 6PM for $1,495.00. This company
guarantees that you will get everything needed know for started this business in becoming real estate investor
and foreclosure real estate. If one is not satisfied with the training, he/she has 1 year to get a refund. The
training was nothing as advertised or promoted, which is a breach of the contract. | contacted Trump University
and spoke with Jason Schauer who refused to give my refund back.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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30 East 33rd Street

- New York, NY 10016

B B (212) 533-6200
FAX

L bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Better Business Bureau
. X Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

Case #: 7986655

Consumer Info: Crail, Kimberly Business Info: Trump University
285 Lowell Avenue 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
FLORAL PARK, NY 11001 New York, NY 10005
5162161784 -

kcrail@hotmail.com

Date Filed: 9/17/2009
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

1.Trump University encouraged me to max out my credit cards to pay for a Gold Elite membership which cost
$35,000 2.They said | would make my money back quickly using their "Quick Turn" Real Estate Investing"
techniques, which they would teach me and to make sure | succeeded to get a "mentor", which costs $25,000.
My credit rating plunged from 719 to 633. | have been unable to obtain business credit as a result 3.1 have not
used several of the services, yet Trump refuses to give me a refund 4.The mentorship was defective & did not
provide value for money a. Scheduled too soon.An entire day wasted on phone-why not prior? b.Trump
employee “observed” my mentorship, distracting from my training c.Mentor did not teach Quick-Turn
techniques | needed, but focused on REO's, which require $ d.Trump offered a 2-day "do-over" e.l was told by
some Trump employees that their techniques do not work in NY f. Instead of a payment in kind, | have
requested a 2/3 cash refund of the $25,000 5. Trump's first mentor told my business partner "you aren't going
to be able to do this, are you?" Got new mentor, who came unprepared, with a program not suited to my needs.
6. Mentor encouraged me to submit fraudulent hard money approval letter 7. Mentor’s property repair
estimates less than half the actual estimates for repairs 8.Commercial Investing retreat was defective. Instructor
knew nothing. Out of 3 days, less than 5 hours of actual instruction time. Balance spent starting very late, taking
long breaks, and pitching either the instructor's personal wealth training, or the CD of the event, along with
some "additional information" that would be shipped to us later at a cost of $495! Yet they forbade us to record
it ourselves. The course cost $5,000 ($3850 discounted) 9. In summary, this company is a fraud. | want my
money back. Total $38,671.10 charged to 3 credit cards on 11/14/08

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:

| would like a full refund of the money paid to Trump University. | have contacted the company on numerous
occasions to settle this reasonably, but they are unwilling to negotiate. The products and services were either
not used, or defective beyond repair. They and their affiliates have committed fraud and encourage others to
commit fraud in the normal course of business. It is clearly not a university but a money-making scheme.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

12/07/2009
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
Business Response

12/07/2009
Ms. Kimberly Crail

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 7986655, and have determined
that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your
complaint:Trump University's letter is dated 11/23/09, yet | just received this on 12/7/09.

As a former Chief Financial Officer and Certified Public Accountant | am well-versed in business practices. Trump
University provides what appears to be good information when you are in the class, but then you go out in the
real world and find out IT DOES NOT WORK. In fact, | would go to jail in the state of NY using Trump's "Quick
Turn" Technigues. Trump University did not address any of my complaints in their response. In fact, they make
no mention of their very low success rate with mentorships. Let's get the facts. The product they are selling is
defective and fraudulently described.

My note to Troy Petersen, which is quoted by Trump, followed a very emotional scene on the last day, in which
(in tears) | am complaining bitterly about the lack of preparedness, and the lack of substance for the 3-day
$25,000 experience. Troy Petersen is a Christian minister, and my note to him was on a more personal note,
and, frankly, as a woman, | felt bad that | had cried before his departure. Moreover, the fact that Trump
University offered me a "repeat" of the mentorship speaks volumes.

I would like to hear from Jason Schauer about my "satisfaction" with the program. He was there. At my
expense. Trump sent an employee out on my dime, and it ruined any semblance of a useful experience.

| will be filing a complaint with the NY State Attorney General, as it is clear that Trump "University" is as
fraudulent and fake as Donald Trump's "hair". | have spoken to numerous other dissatisfied Trump students,

and so I am not alone in my views on Trump "University".

I require a full refund, as well as reimbursement for my costs to undo the damage done to my credit rating by
Trump "University". That cost me $3,150.
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Please contact me by telephone to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Crail

01/31/2010
Brad Schneider

Response to Complaint
Business Response to Rejection

02/21/2010
Ms. Kimberly Crail

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 7986655, and have determined
that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

Trump

sold me mentoring services - specifically "quick turn" real estate

techniques - for use in NY where the classes were taught. That is what |

paid for. | paid $38,000 for a package of services designed to allow

me to make money without my own money or credit (Trump was aware that |

had neither). Their sales rep, Steven Goff, "corralled" me with his

story of living in his car and making this work at a "free seminar", which then fed the paid event where they get
you to sign up for the really big ELITE package! So, | used my last

dime of credit and paid up. Unfortunately, the products I had received

were workable and are of questionable legality in my state! And so, the $25,000 mentorship | received from
Trump

was focused on buying REO properties, which require money or credit. (AGAIN - they were all aware that | had
neither money nor credit available). Trump

COULD NOT provide mentorship on their Quick Turn techniques in NY state

after alll At least not the ones that don't require money or credit!!!! So, | was fraudulently led to believe that
these techniques

and products would work for me in my home state, where these classes
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were taught. Trump's representative, my Mentor, went

so far as to encourage me to commit fraud with another Trump student,

in order to allow me to make offers on these REO properties we saw on day 2 of the mentorship, which |
was NOT qualified to purchase. He encouraged another Trump

student to provide me with a fraudulent proof of funds letter! (We spent all of Day 1 of the Mentorship trying
to find a hard money lender to loan me money or get me an approval letter. We were unsuccessful, thus Trump
encouraged the fraudulent proof of funds letter.) In

fact, one Trump employee actually told me that Trump's Lease Options, the key

"Quick Turn" technique that Mr. Goff used and which sold me on the program, does not work in NY. (Which
explains why we

were unable to do one with our prior mentor, Mr. Steve Gilpin, whois a

NY resident, and who told my former business partner who he was also

mentoring at the time "you aren't going to be able to do this, are

you?" That was not helpful. At which point we switched mentors, which

is why there were more

mentoring sessions on record for this account! |later learned that

Mr. Gilpin's wife was dying of cancer during that time. | was sorry for his loss. Yet, he was

really not focused on our mentorship, also contributing to the larger

number of sessions on record. Quantity does not mean quality. Then

they rushed to get me to complete

the 3-day mentorship with Troy Peterson, probably so | wouldn't ask for

arefund then!!l) That way they can say I've "used" all the of products and should be denied a refund.

The products | paid for were not the products | received.

Pure and simple. Trump is fraudulently teaching classes to NY

residents and selling them services that they KNOW will not work and/or
will violate NY state law.

They aide and abet fraud when they can no longer cover the original
fraud of the products themselves. Yes, they offered me a refund for
products and services | have never received. Of course! Why would | pay for something | don't have? Yet they
want

me to sign a release just for that? And, what about the defective and
fraudulent mentorship they sold me at a price of $25,000 on top of the
$9,000 refund they are offering me! And that doesn't include the
$5,000 cost of the bogus commercial "retreat" with Omar Periu, whose
only qualification | could see was his existing wealth and salesmanship
abilities. Barely 2 hours of educational content at this 3-day

retreat. And, no refreshments other than ice water and the hotel hard
candy. $5,000? Please! This is outrageous!

My next step is to engage with the New York State Attorney General's
office, on the advice of my attorney. They will have the resources to
do this matter the justice it deserves. And, | am also going to ask

that they look into the relationship between Trump and the BBB, given
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the recent and very favorable changes to the BBB records on the Trump
University scorecard/rating. | hope that Mr. Cuomo will be able to get
to the bottom of this behavior.

I would be satisfied with a complete refund from Trump University and

am willing to sign a release of liability and agree to refrain from any

future legal action, including involving the attorney general's

office. This matter needs to be resolved without further delay. Please fell free to contact me by telephone at
516.426.9459.

I will be mailing my letter via Certified Mail to Mr. Cuomo's office on March 8, 2010 if this matter has not been
resolved by that date.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Crail

03/19/2010
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
see attached
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Friday, July 15, 2012

Mr. Eric H. Holder, Jr. Attarmey Genera)
U.8, Dapartment of Justice

950 Petnisylvania Avenue, N.W
Washington, DC 20530-000

Dear Mr. Holder )
We are wrltrngto vou 1o complain abmrt a Gonald” F‘rump fnvestment oppoxtunhy that we werai fured into

——— = et .-

and ended up losing more than $30,000,

About two years sgo, Donald Trump appeared on i) locaf TV station inviting people to come ta a seminar in which
he would teach them the Trump way of making a profit In real estate. His pitch was that he hivd made money and
could show you how whila others giving seminars were only selling papar.

On june 9, 2008 we went to our first seminar. Weipald $1,501.45 to be taught the Trump Wiy, Those of us who
Joined up were then Invited to 2 3 Day Wealth Bullding Weekand. There we were introduced th the real estate Tox
Lien investing i which we pafd $9,997.00. From:this seminar, those of us who invested warg ipvited to go to
Houston, Texus-whers wa wWould be walked step byistep through the process. .. .

In Houston, develupm presented us with what they called  win-win opportunity to help rébulld houses in the
Blloxd, Mississippl aren, “They sald we would be heking to.get peaple out of trallers Into homes. They sald no FIGA
score was nesded because we only had to put up 10% af the cust of the unkt and a grant from the Mlsnss-ppc
Housing authority that we would not hava te repayiwould cover the bafance.

For a duplex costing $239,800, I made a depaosit In' Houston of $10,000. We were told that we could go down to
Mississippi and see the area whera the houses would be bullt and plck out the ot w want to Bulld on, Duting sut
vistt to Mississippl, 1 geve the balance of my 10% a chack for $13,980.50. During that vidlt, & reprasentative
included in the contract a stetement "Contract Is contingent upon securing 0% LTV*

Wa hava called them and written them numerout' timas for a refund. The numbers that webe given to us from
Donald Trumps Inltial contatts no longer work.

After two yenrs, on August 9, 2010 we receivad 2 kittars declaring us to be in default.

They refused to retuth our money. Thete were tbout 60 people from across the United Btates who came to
Houston and fell prey to this Dorald Trump scam.,

We don't have money to give away I like tlus Waq actad on good faith trusting who we thought was a well know
business man of integrity.

Can you advisé us of-dny: renedy that may be avaikfable to us? And if at all posaibla .5top Trump from gomg on the
-air and dateiving the Amerlcan people to rob them out-of their meager savings,

Wethave docbmentatlon of gverything stated In thin letter and can be reached at the following fumbers:

TRUMP 00117815
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US Attorney Genersj

July 15, 2011

Page 2 _
1. Vallie 8. Dean 301-249-4667 and 301-24941498 home and ¢ell and emall deava6044@gmail.com
2. Raymond Tighomes 240-432-1758 and emall tighomes@gmall.com

Vallle B, Dean

Raymond Tighomes

C 1 Donhald Trump Institute
2 CBT Group LIC
3, Attorney General Biloxl, M5
4, Go Zone Resl Estate Club

TRUMP 00117816
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Untitled Page

Page 31 of 34

[Record # 17/ Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints

Reference 13800821 ' 6ri'§i'n'éf6}f-"
Number: ° Reference!
Number:

- contaCt
Source Consumer ] DNC? N

Comments: (Product Name Real Estate Educatton) Lot of sweet pfémases were made t! that this trammg will enable me to
iconduct real estate deals especially in foreclosure market; and further training sessions were sold. Asked for

resu!ts the reply was that the investment is towards education like any other educational institutiont

“Was the
complaint:
resolved?: :

Complaint 5/9/2008
Date: !

Initial Contact:

ZMall

; - Dlspute wit
: Credit Bureau -;
' Responded?: :

Complamt
Resolution:

‘Transaction éi12i2007' o

Date: :

Initial f

... Respons
:.Law Violation:
: Dispute witl
. Credit Bureau?:
Dispute wit
; Credit Bureau -
Resoived to!
. Satisfaction?: |

‘ Member of:
‘armed forces or:
_dependent?: |

Consumer -

i Complammg,

. Company/Org: '
' First Name: Mohammad

: Home_“
_Fax Number:
Ema

Mnhtary Servnce
Branch:

Soldxer Statlon

eja20212@hotmaul com

Subject Trump Umverslty N
Wall Street 32nd Floor

New York

__Area Code: 212
Ext:

SubjectiD’
Issuer State:

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1...

Consumer Information

_ Address1: POBox62e4 . A

‘ ) Country UNITED STATES
_ Work Number: .

" Soldier Status: .

~ Subject

State/Prov: New York
_Country: United States
v URL: '
_ Phone Number 2481800
Subject ID
Type: |

: Subject ID
(Issuer Country: .
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Untitled Page Page 32 of 34

| Representative! Title: |
. Name: :

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/ layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... GOGR24
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
.. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8284277

Consumer Info: Gaudey, Carol Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
45-520 Puoni Place 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
KANEOHE, HI 96744 New York, NY 10005
8082473049 8888265953

caroleyan2002@yahoo.com

Date Filed: 9/4/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
On July 18, 2010, after attending a 3 day workshop, my husband and | signed a contract for a 1 year

apprenticeship program. The cost was $24,995. We had to max out 3 credit cards to come up with the money.
At the workshop the Trump organization was continuously praised by our future mentor. The program was to
include 1 on 1 instruction with the mentor, a 3 day on site 1 on 1 with the mentor and a one year free access to
a computor software, e-business.

During the first month we spoke to our mentor on the phone once and had several email conversations. Part of
the emails were in regards to the unavailability of the software program. My husband and | were very enthused
and followed all of the mentor's suggestions. We picked up extra shifts at our jobs to help pay off our credit
cards. We made many calls and sent out letters looking for motivated sellers. We still don't have access to the
software.

On August 18, 2010, we received an email from our mentor notifying us that he had resigned from the company
because he can't continue to work for free nor compromise his integrity. We felt like we had hit a brick wall. We
were totally traumatized by this lack of respect for the "Greatest Company" and the loss of our mentor.

I immediately sent an email to the company stating we were very unhappy and requested a refund. | received a
call back the same day and was told they didn't even know the mentor had resigned. We were shocked! This
sudden change of circumstances was debilitating.

On August 21, 2010 we received an email from our mentor telling us everything was back on track. In a
telephone call he told us that there were "boneheads" in the company that blocked communication. This further
eroded our confidence in the company as well as our mentor.

A later phone call with the manager of new student services confirmed our suspicions that we had been used as
a leverage in a contract negotiation. We have requested a full refund.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
We desire a full refund and a rescission of the contract. We feel that our loss of confidence in the company and

it's program is a direct cause of both the mentor and the company he represents. We lost our momentum and
that is a loss of value for us. The company has benefited $24,995 and we have no benefit.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

11/18/2010
April B. Neumann

Respond to Complaint

Attached is The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative's response to your complaint.

11/18/2010
Mrs. Carol Gaudey

| accept the business's response to this complaint.

Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 8284277, and find that this
resolution is satisfactory to me and the matter has been resolved.

Sincerely,

Carol Gaudey
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120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332

ATTORNEY GENERAL ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS AND PROTECTION

Tel.(212) 416-8345 Fax (212) 416-8787

STATE OF NEW YORK
Consumer Hotline  For Hearing Impaired
1(800)771-7755  TDD (800) 788-9898

http:/fwww.ag ny.gov

1. PLEASE BE SURE TO COMPLAIN TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL BEFORE FILING.

2. PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN DARK INK.

3. YOU MUST COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM. INCOMPLETE OR UNCLEAR FORMS WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU.
4. MAKE SURE YOU ENCLOSE COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS CONCERNING YOUR TRANSACTION.

-

CONSUMER -
YOUR NAME HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER
Robert Guillo and Alexander R. Guillo ~ (516) 627-3394
STREET ADDRESS . ' : BUSINESSIELEPHONE NUMBER
94 Shoreview Road . (516) 627-3394
CITY/TOWN COUNTY STATE ZP
Manhasset Nassau New York =~ 11030-1838
COMPLAINT ¢

NAME OF SELLER OR PROVIDER OF SERVICES

NAME OF OTHER SELLER OR PROVIDER OF SERVICES

-(646) 810-7339 for Mark Covais Director of Operations

Trump Entrepreneur Initiative formerly: Trump University LLC | The Trump Organization
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS

40 Wall Street - 32nd Floor 725 Fifth Avenue
CITY/TOWN STATE zP CITY/TOWN STATE P

New York New York 10005-1304 New Yark New York 10022-2519
TELEPHONE NUMBER TELEPHONE NUMBER

(212) 836-3204 for George A. Sorial, Assistant General Counsel

DATE OF TRANSACTION COST OF PRODUCT OR SERVICE HOW PAID (Chu:k those which apply)
09/16/2009 and 09/27/2009 $ 36,495.00 Mean O coec 4 creditcant [ omer _
DID YOU SlGN A CONTRACT? WHERE DID YOU SIGN THE CONTRAGF? . DATE SIGNED -
¥ ve [J % New York City 09/16/2009 and 0927/2009
'WAS PRODUCT OR SERVICE ADVERTISED? WHERE WAS IT ADVERTISED? DATE ADVERTISED
Yes J we "New York City Penny Saver and Trump University Web Page September 2009
TYPE OF COMFLAINT (c.g. car, mail arder, etc. Use the reverse side of this form to pmvxdedeulﬂs)
Consumer Fraud o
DATE YOU COMPLAINED TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL PERSON CONTACTED JOB TITLE )
08/bg12011 By Mail - D ByTelephone.'D In Person George A. Sorial " Assistant General Counsel
NATURE OF RESPONSE o DATE OF RESPONSE
In a phone-call on 09/20/2011 George A. Sorial refused to send a refund 09/20/2011

DY«s Na-

HAS MATTER BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER AGENCY OR ATTORNEY? (If “Yes,” give name and address)

1S COURT ACTION PENDING? (Pleasc describe as necessary)

Eﬂ Yes No

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

MANUFACTURER OF PRODUCT

PRODUCT MODEL OR SERIAL NUMBER

ADDRESS

WARRANTY EXPIRATION DATE

D Yes B’No

DID BUSINESS ARRANGE FINANCING? (if “Yes,” give name and address of bank or finance company)

PLEASE DESCRIBE COMPLAINT ON REVERSE SIDE

CNS 00INY (12/10)
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LaRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT

Alexander R. Guillo signed a Trump University Enrollment Form and paid $1,500.00 in cash on Scptember 16, 2009
to attend a Profit from Real Estate Training course at Trump University that was given by Jim Harris ol September 25,
26 and 27. This course was attended by Robert Guillo, who signed a Trump University Enrollment Form on
September 27, 2009 for a Trump Gold Elite course in the amount of $34,995.00 which was paid in full on Robert
Guillo's American Express Credit Card. Prior to paying the tuition of $34,995.00, Robert Guillo obtained a copy of
Section 204 (i) of the New York Limited Liability Law which indicates that the name of a Limited Liability Company
shall not contain the term "University” or any other term restricted by Section 224 of the Education Law without the
consent of The Department of Education. Robert Guillo also went to the web site of the Department of State of New
York which indicated that the Articles of Organization of Trump Umvers1ty LLC were filed in New York on October

25, 2004.

Alexander R. Guillo and Robert Guillo were led to believe that they were enrolling as "students" in a "University” that
had been approved by the Board of Regents and the Department of Education of New York. Since Trump University
LLC was not a "University" and the retreats we attended were designed to solicit thousands of dollars from all of the
attendees for additional programs. We have requested a refund of $35,995.00Attached to this form are copies of
Robert Guillo's letters to George A. Sorial of August 10, 2011 (with the attachments that were sent with the letter) and
September 12, 2011. On September 20; 2011 Robert Guillo received a phone call from George A. Sorial who refused
to refund any payments and only offered to have one of his best associates complete the 3 day in-field mentorship .

WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g., exchange, repair or money back, etc.) ~1oney Back

WHO REFERRED YOU TO THIS OFFICE? Website of Attomey General of New York

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW

PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers involved (contracts, warranties, bills received, canceled checks,
correspondence, etc.). DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS. . )

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a copy of this form to the person or firm about whom you are complaining.

e
In filing this complaint,4understand that the Attorney General is not my pnvate attorney, but represents the public in enforcing laws designed

to protect the publg:‘}mm misleading or unlawful busin ﬁz practices. #also understand that itHhive any questions concerning ﬁ&‘legal rights
or responsibilities,Fshould contact a private attorney. ve no objection to the contents of this compiaint being forwarded to the business or
person the complaint is directed against. The above complaint is true and accurate to the best ofaﬁly owledge.

W& -
Jalso understand that any false statements made in this complaint are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 175.30 and/or Section
210.45 of the Penal Law.

Signature: M @»\/64/ W Date: September 26, 2011

Ra O~ Guitin ~i meu& R, G'J/L Lo
HAVE YOU ENCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Return to: Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332
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August 10, 2011

Robert Guillo
94 Shoreview Road
Manhasset NY 11030-1838

Phone: (516) 627-3394
Email: bobg94/optonline.net

George A. Sorial, Esq.

Managing Director International Development
and Assistant General Counsel

The Trump Organization

725 Fifth Avenue

New York NY 10022-2519

RE: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LL.C
formerly: Tramp University LLC
Demand for refund of $35,995.00

Dear Mr, Sorial:

Attached are the following copies:

L

Letter dated March 30, 2010 from State Education Assistant
Commuissioner Joseph Frey to Donald Trump, Chairman of Trump
University.

- Letter dated Aptil 27, 2010 from George A. Sorial to Joseph Frey.

Letter dated May 5, 2010 from State Education Department
Associate Aftorney, Richard L. Nabozny.

Certificate of Amendment of the Articles of Organization of
Trump University LLC, signed by Donald J. Trump on May 20,
2010, that was filed with the Department of State of New York on
May 21, 2010, which changed to fame of the LLC

To: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC

Trump University Enrolimenit Form for Profit from Real Estate 3-
Day Training dated September 16, 2009 indicating receipt of a
cash payment of $1,500.00 From Alexander R. Guillo.
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10.

11.

2

Trump University Enrollment Form.dated September 27, 2009 for
the purchase of Trump Gold Elite for Alex Guillo and Robert

Guillo in the amount of $34,995.00 that was paid in full by Robert

Guillo on his American Express Credit Card.

Email dated September 29, 2009 from Jason Schauer of Trump
University confirming a refund of $500.00 that was subsequently
credited to the American Express Credit Card of Robert Guillo.

Email dated August 31, 2010 fromn Diega Guevara of The Trump
Entrepreneur Initiative confirming that Alex Guillo and Bob Guillo
never went to a 3 day coaching session with a Trump Mentor.

Trump Goal Setting Sheet requesting Student Information that was
required to be completed by Bob Guillo on September. 25, 2009,
which was the first day of the Profit From Real Estate Investing
presentation by Jim Harris and Trump University Associates

A phiotograph of Bob Guillo that shows him with a life size figure
of Donald Trump'that was taken by a Trnump University Associate
on September 25, 2009 and attached to the Trump-Goal Setting
Sheet.

Four pages of the “Wealth Counsel Complete” package priced at
$9,995.00 that was given to Robert Guillo during a one-on-one
interview at the J.J. Childers Wealth Preservation Retreat

I addition to the reputation of Donald Trump as a successful billionaire real
estate investor, the primary reason that Alexander R. Guillo and Robert Guillo
paid $35, 995.00 was the fact that Trump University LLC was organized in New
York State and we assumed that we were enrolling in a “University” that was
approved by the New York State Department of Education.and the New York
State Board of Regents. We.did not realize that Tramp University LLC wasnot a
“University” until it filed a Certificate of Amendment of the Axticles of
Organization.on May 21, 2010.
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The “Profit From Real Estate Investing” retreat that was given by Jim Harris on
September 25, 26 and 27, 2009 emphasized that Donald Trump established a
“University” for students that wanted to learn the techniques that Mr. Trump used
to become a billionaire real estate investor. Jim Harris stated that any attendee that
enrolled on the Trump Gold Elite program would become a member of a select
“in-the-know” group that would be given the opportunity to invest in real estate
deals that were not available to.other investors. Jim Harris was an excellent
‘motivational speaker who told his “rags to riches” story which was designed to
get the attendees to increase their ¢redit card limits in order to purchase the Trump
Gold Elite program.

The “Quick Start Real Estate Retreat” that was given on October 2, 3 and 4, 2009
was given to solicit $995.00 for a “ Quick ‘Start Study Group”

The “Wealth Preservation” retreat that was given on October 23, 24 and 25, -
20009 by J.J. Childers whio was referred to as “Mr. Trump’s Attorney™ was given
to solicit $9,995.00 for & Wealth Preservation Program.

The “Creative Financing” retreat that was given on January 15,16 and17, 2010 by
Billy Cannon and Eric Brown'was given to:solicit $4,495.00 for their “Jump Start

‘Coaching” program.

The “Multi Family” retreat that was given on February 12, 13 & 14,2010 by Billy
Cannon and Eric Brown was. given to solicit a 3 day one-on-one membership
for $19,995.00.

At the conclusion of each retreat the presenters asked the attendees to complete a
satisfaction questiopnaire jn order to-get a Certificate of Completion for the
“Course”. They also pleaded for a favorable rating so that “Mr. Trump would
invite-them back.to do other retreats:. :

1 was informed by the presenters that .each retreat would be recorded and that the
attendees were not allowed to make any type of audio or video recordings. If they
were.in fact recorded, you should be able to confirm all of the information that 1
have provided in this letter.
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We never took the 3 day in field mentorship and we did not have 1.J. Childers compile
and file a Limited Liability Company in any jurisdiction.

I have reviewed several complaints that were filed with the Office of the Attorney
General of New York and class actions that were filed in the Federal Courts in other
states and have discovered that the experiences of those individuals are similar to mine.

Peasc have a certified or bank check made payable to Alexander R. Guillo in the amount
of $1,500.00 and a certified check made payable to Robert Guiillo in the amount of
$34,495.00 sent tous at: 94 Shoreview Road, Manhasset NY 11030-1838.

If I do not hear from you on or before August 31, 2011, Iwill file a consumer complaint

with the Attorney General of New York and take whatever:otherdegal action that is
available to me. U.S. Postal Service,
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Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway 3™ Floor
New York NY 10271-0332

September 26, 2011

The following was attached to the Complaint Form sent by Priority Mail:

L.

PR G AW

Four page letter dated August 10, 2011 to George A. Sorial with attachments to
that letter-and copies of the Amierican Express invoices showing charge of
$34,995.00 and credit of $500.00

Two page letter dated September 12, 2011 to George A. Sorial.

. FAX of September 20, 2011 to George A. Sorial

Section 204 of the NY Limited Liability Company Law.
Certificate of Accomplishment for Alex Guillo.

Certificate of Accomplishment for Robert Guillo.

Letter dated June 29,2011 from Jerome McAvoy with enclosures..

. Letters of December 2, 2010 and November 18, 2010 from Amy C. Karp,

Records Access Officer and Assistant Counsel of the Office of the Attorney
General

Form Letter Dated September 17, 2009 to Alex(salutation Dear “Joe” from Jamies
Harris with copy of the envelope addressed to Alex Guillo.on reverse side.
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Robert Guillo
94 Shoreview Road
Manhasset NY 11030-1838

Phone: (516) 627-3394
Email: bobg94:@optonline.net

September 12, 2011

George A. Sorial, Esq.

Managing Director International Development

and Assistant General Counsel

The Trump Organization

725 Fifth Avenue

New York NY 10022-2519 .

RE: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC
formerly: Trump University LLC
Demand for refund of $35,995.00

Dear Mr. Sorial:

Please refer to my letter of Augast 10, 2011 that was received in your office on

August 11, 2011 teceived phone calls from Mark Covais, the Director of Operations, of
The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC on August 11, 2011 and on August 18, 2011.
Mark Covais told me that he received my letter from your office and that he had reviewed
the recorded audio/video tapes of the “Retreats™ that we atterided. Mark Covais told me
that he would send you a repott within 30 days.

In my letter of August 10, 2011, I requested a certified or bank check made payable to
Alexander R. Guillo in the-amount of $1,500.00.and a cerfified check or bank check
made payable to Robeit Giiillo in the amount of $34,495.00 be sent to us at:

94 Shoreview Road, Manhasset NY 11030-1838. I have not received the checks.

The copies of the letters:from the Department of Education to Donald Trump.and your
letters to the Department of Education, which resulted in the filing of an Amendment
with thie Department of State of New York changing the name of Trump University LLC
to The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC on May 21, 2010 clearly indicate that the LLC
was never 8 “University”.

Since we were deceived into believing that we were entolling as “students™ in a
“University” licensed in New York State, the payments that we made on September 16,
2009.and September 27, 2009 should be refunded immediately.

If 1 do not receive the checks on or before September 19, 2011, 1 will file a Consumer
Complaint with the Attorney General of New York and take-whatever other legal action
that is available 1o me. -
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I am sending a copy of this letter by Certified Mail to:

Mark Covais

Director of Operations

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC -
40 Wall Street 32 Floor

New York NY 10005-1304

Very truly yours,

Robert Guillo

Original by Certified Mail

Copy by Certified Mail to: Mark Covais

000237



PENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

#§ Compilete items 1, 2,-and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY .
A. Signature

JBagent
X e = 'O Addressee

8 Print your name and address on the
so that we can return the card to you.

8 Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

. Article Addressed to:
St ), SoRicL, esq
m_dﬁ';é /)Ifczn( _
WO /};;;4}.; &imw&vﬂ.
THer Thoris? OLENw 125 re””
728" FirTH AvenaiT
Wim- Yooty &Y 160222579

B. Recelved by (Priffog Nams) | C. Date ot Dellvery
SC-Cin)—~ 9/3 /1
D. Is deiivery address different from ttem 17 [ Yes
‘i YES. enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Typs
R Cortifiod Mail 3 Express Mal
] Regictered [ Return Receipt for Merchandise
O wsusd Mail 3 C.OD.

4. :Restricted Delivery? {Extra Fos) 0 Yes
). Article Number - N
(Transtor from service kabel) 7011 0470 0OODL A794 24988
'S Form 3811, February 2004 DomestioRetwmRecsipt 1025050241540

Compiets items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
ftom 4 If Restricted! Deltvery I desired.
W Print your name ahd address on the.

' ..o
VN:‘/(- QJQ\ um.e

so that we can retum-the card to you.
B Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece,

or on the front if space permits,

B, Receivedby (PrintedName) |G, Dete of Defivery

D. s Golvesy) address differ fem1? I Yes

1. ‘Articie Addressed to:
1IMET Colikis L
Di8ccra o5 prlengmes

1 TRUMP rePlinve _friamrws i

Yo WALL ST8~3 200 Flon,
Nimr Yoty WY 10008 /304

H YES, erfler'delivery address beiow: 1 No

3. Servics Type
(X Certifid Mall [T Express Mai
D1 Registered 1 Retum Reosipt for Merchandise
Oinswed Mal 0 G.OD.

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Foe) O yes

H e et oy | 7011 DN70 0001 A79Y 3022

*S Form 381 1, February 2004

U.S. Pastal Service
CERTIFIED MAIL,. RECEIPT

Rty

Domestic Fetum Feos

V[’C'ﬂ‘f_"l'u A 3 s cernae Peaviced)

) us. Pos(n;.écrvuce
CERTIFIED MAIL:. RECEIPT

(Pomestic Kail Only: No Insur.

ance Coveraae Providod)

Ve e w4

d Dalvary Fi .
Jmomomern [ 50,00

Total Postege & Feos

NEEERE

Colwls  THr #unfarxrma,.,,wfmm ]

.

PO Box No.

wmn&.l/‘, s ST 32A0 )’LMK

?_un p470 0001 8794 3022

W"“'.Z‘z;fy/ Joo0s T30

<o Reverse for frsiructinns

000238



Robert Guillo
94 Shoreview Road
Manhasset NY 11030-1838
Phone: (516) 627-3394
Email: bobg94:Gioptonline.net

September 20, 2011

George A. Sorial, Esq.

Managing Director International Development
and Assistant General Counsel

The Trump Organization

725 Fifth Avenue

New York NY 10022-2519

Sentby FAX to; 1-212-980-3821

RE: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative LLC
formerly: Trump University LLC
Demand for refund of $35,995.00

Dear Mr. Sorial:
Thank you for phoning me:today.

In response to your question regarding what type of degree did I expect from Trump
University LLC. 1 never expected a degree.

In the-State of New York there are many colleges and universities that are approved by
the Department of Education and/or The Board of Regents that-offer cerfificates and
noncredit courses in addition to undergraduate and graduate degrees. Page 2 of this FAX
is-an example of more than 500 noncredit real estate courses that are offered by The
Shack Institute of Real Estate of New York. University.

As we discussed, the retreats that we attended were designed to get the attendees to pay
for additional programs that were offered by the presenters which cost thousands of
dollars. Mark Covais reviewed some of the recorded sessions and [ have no doubt that his
report to you confirmed the information that I gave to you in'my letters.

Since );ou told me that you would not refund the $35,995.00, I-will file a-consumer
complaint with the Attornéy General of New York and take whatever other legal action
that is available to-me.

RobBert qillé ‘

000239



SCPS.NYU.EDU/REALESTATE

REAL ESTATE
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBBW S&z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8196808

Consumer Info: Henderson, Danielle Business Info: Trump University
7137 E. Inglewood St. 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
MESA, AZ 85207 New York, NY 10005
4802411304 -

daniellechenderson@gmail.com

Date Filed: 11/18/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

Service was never rendered and a refund of our money (though it was guaranteed) was never given.

We have since contacted 5 different associates within the company in order to obtain assistance regarding my
refund. The company has never responded.

This is part of the email that was sent (and never responded to by ANYONE at Trump University):

Sent: April 29, 2010 To: 'msexton@trumpuniversity.com'Cc: 'szazbeck@trumpuniversity.com’;
'mbloom@trumpuniversity.com’;'mjorbina@trumpuniversity.com’; 'kjohnson@trumpuniversity.com' Subject:
Complaint and Refund Request

AZ was in a State of Emergency caused by excessive rain and run-off damage...suffering from flooding...
My...flooding was now totally dependent on a sump pump...words to Katie Johnson were, “l can’t believe you
didn’t cancel this when we’re in a State of Emergency.”...she extended an invitation to let us attend a future
“retreat”. | specifically asked if any conditions would be different from what we had been told and was assured
that everything would be exactly the same. We didn’t attend one minute of the first day of training, yet our
“refund window” was immediately and without our knowledge slammed shut. ...we would have stayed for the
seminar had we been told the truth....it was only Trump university’s commitment to refund full payment to
dissatisfied participants...that motivated us to continue our registration. ....your commitment had undisclosed
contingencies only added to our negative impressions of Trump University. This refund request IS about
integrity, ethics and professionalism. Whether accidental or intentional, we were blatantly misled or
misinformed.

Since | in fact am the student that officially paid the $1000 for the class , | am filing the formal complaint.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
Full Refund
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

07/17/2010
Mrs. Danielle Henderson

The business has not responded to me directly

Better Business Bureau:

At this time, | have not been contacted by Trump University regarding complaint ID 8196808.

Sincerely,

Danielle Henderson

09/21/2010
Mrs. Danielle Henderson

The business has not responded to me directly

Better Business Bureau:

At this time, | have not been contacted by Trump University regarding complaint ID 8196808.

Sincerely,

Danielle Henderson

11/18/2010
April B. Neumann

Respond to Complaint

Attached is The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative's response to your complaint.
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region
30 East 33rd Street

New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8122007

Consumer Info: Holcomb, Nelson Business Info: Trump University
1433 Alma St 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
PALO ALTO, CA 94301 New York, NY 10005
6502234757 8888265953

rob.holcomb@gmail.com

Date Filed: 3/3/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

| attended the afternoon sales presentation on february 2, 2010 and signed up for the 2 day training with the
understanding | could cancel the registration withint 3 days.The paperwork also stated | had 3 days to cancel

and to cancel | was requested to fax the details to a specific phone number.| did this on February 5, 2010 and
then called Trump University to verify the following week on February 9, 2010. [It was also implied to me that
the check would not be deposited until after hte 3 day cool-off period. which was not true]

| spoke with a Mark corvais (sp?) several times during the week, and on February 10, 2010 | was told that | was
eligible for a refund, but that | should try and get my bank to reverse the charge, but since it was a check there
was nothing that could be done since the check had cleared. On the 11th of February, 2010 the offices at trump
University were closed. On the 12th of February | was told by Mark Corvais that the refund had been processed
and that | could expect the check after the next &quot;check writing cycle&quot; which was once per week.

It has been 3 weeks now and | haven't heard anything from Trump University.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
Just a refund.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

03/26/2010
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
See attached file
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Better Business Bureau
' Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
e New York, NY 10016

BBB“‘ S\;Z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8168031

Consumer Info: Jashnani, Girish Business Info: Trump University
4962 Cappy Terrace 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
New York , NY 10022 New York, NY 10005

jashnanii8@gmail.com

Date Filed: 4/26/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
The consumer states:

I would like to get the refund back for the seminar fees ($1495). | attended one of the introductory seminars by
the Trump University. At the introductory seminars, | was told that | would be given the entire fees back if |
chose not to attend the seminar. | called several people before the actual seminar/boot camp and requested
that I should be refunded the fees back since | had no intention of attending the seminar. After at least one
dozen calls to different people at the University, | haven't received the fees back | would like to get a full refund
of $1495.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
See Complaint Text
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Page 1 of 34

Dntitled Page

o ita,
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Y
‘Record # 1/ Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints _

Reference 40003029

Number: ;
My husband and | pand to Trump Umversﬂy $25 000.00 to be part of a real estate investment group _ After the
$25,000.00 was paid, we did not get the services we were promised for cur money. We have made several

Language: |
Source:
attempts to contact Trump University with no success, we decide to seek for your assistance
Complaint:

Comments:
. Resolution: ;

Was fhe

complaint.
resolved?: | .

" Product Séfvice fOihér"(Novt”e in Comments)
Amount Pald $25.000.00

"“K}RSLH{EEE,Bb'dbo
_Requested:
Payment Bank Account Debit

Method: o
Complamt 8/27/2012

Date: .
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: ! Resolved to
S ._Satisfaction? - SR
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_Consumer Information
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Consumer '
a Complémmg
CompanyIOrg' {
First Name: Lmd)a
Address 1. 2Marden Avenue o

‘Soldier Station: T T
1. 999434

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/ layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1




Intitled Page

__Subject: Trump University _

___Addre: Wall Street 32nd Floor
_City: NewYork,

Page 2 of 34

Subject

. StatelProv: NewYork

_ Country: United States
URL: TrumpUniversity.com

- Phone Number: 6925420 o
Subject 1D
Type: N

Sﬁbject ID:

]
e e
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB,,, g&z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 7961204

Consumer Info: Krauss, Steve Business Info: Trump University
3435 Victor Avenue 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
BROOKHAVEN, PA 19015 New York, NY 10005
2156941289 -

sjkts@hotmail.com

Date Filed: 8/18/2009
Nature of the Complaint: Service Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

| took a seminar with Trump University after which i was heavily pursued to sign up for a 6 month mentoring
program. | was contacted on a regular basis to sign up. After asking many questions and having the program
details described to me | felt like this was what | was looking for. | was told a mentor would be assigned to me
and available to me via email or telephone 10am-10pm M-F. | was to email real estate properties of interest to
my mentor and he would then discuss with me options. The first propery of interest i emailed them and did not
hear back from my mentor for ten days. While waiting | also called my mentor and emailed the gentleman that
signed me up for the program with my concerns. During the ten days the property was no longer available. This
program was described to me very differently. | was told that i would have guidance in lending for the purchase
of properties and again advice on properties of interest. When i finally spoke with my mentor we spent an hour
going over a business plan and his advice in the end was to join a local real estate group. | contacted Trump
University with my concerns and waited several days with no response and then finally tried again. | spoke with
1 gentlemen that said he would not refund the money. Again, | feel frustrated and this program is not what was
described to me. | would not want anyone to sign on for this because once you pay your money all contact just
seems to stop and there isn't much guidance happening.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
Because the service described and promised were not delivered | am requesting a full refund
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

12/07/2009
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
Business Response

12/07/2009
Mr. Steve Krauss

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.

Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 7961204, and have determined
that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

In reading this response | can see that they are not taking this complaint very serious. My last name is spelled
three different ways in this faxed document. What an embarassement for the Trump University. Obviously | am
not going to receive the refund that | deserve but this response shows that the Trump University is a joke.

Sincerely,

Steve Krauss

01/15/2010
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint

Business Response to Rejection

01/15/2010
Mr. Steve Krauss

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.

Better Business Bureau:
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I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 7961204, and have determined
that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

The response could not be read . | was unable to open the response attachment, therefore it is not resolved.

Sincerely,

Steve Krauss

01/27/2010
Mr. Steve Krauss[mailto:sjkts@hotmail.com]

I accept the business's response to this complaint.

Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 7961204, and find that this
resolution is satisfactory to me and the matter has been resolved.

Sincerely,

Steve Krauss

03/01/2010
Brad Schneider

Respond to Complaint
Please see attached
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Qctober 8, 2009

RS
s m‘\“ﬂ BU’E
To whom it o “‘3‘&2@ A
o whom it may concern: ROLAESLS

My complaint is regarding real estate deceptive business practices and fraud being conducted by
Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute in Rochester, NY (aka Business Strategies Group).

Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute and its representatives agreed to provide me with a real estate training
mentorship to create a real estate investing business that could earn, according to their representatives,
up to tens of thousands of dollars monthly income and potentially much more. My enroliment was
based around my need to learn every legal facet of real estate investing designed to create an additional
income stream for me. This was based on the fact that I had no real estate investing background or
knowledge of how to navigate this business due to my purely creative background, which all of the
Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute representatives were made aware of.

Since the beginning of their $9,495 program, | have concluded that Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute
representatives misled me consistently, and did not provide what | signed up for. I have come to the
additional conclusion that neurolinguistic programming and high pressure sales tactics based on the
psychology of scarcity are used by their representatives to get observers to become participants in their
program. This included direct enroliment by their staff with an HSBC/Prosper Learning credit limit for

supposed real estate transactions but truly to purchase their program as well as having their staff review

interviewees' financial status during the interview call to assess their investment capabilities, for the
Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute program, of course. These are unethical tactics designed to get a large
investment from the prospects and then not teach anything of validity. Furthermore, their legal
disclaimers do not provide them the leeway to utilize unfair and deceptive business practices at their
gain and their students' peril-students who place their trust in them at a costly price. Itis a highly
irresponsible and unlawful on their part as well as extremely deceptive.

Because of the fact that they comingled the opening of a credit line with HSBC, Prosper Inc., and Trump
Institute with high pressure sales tactics, fraudulent claims, gathering of financial information without
considering whether or not students could pay back their lines of credit, THEIR LEGAL DISCLAIMER IS
NULL AND VOID as this violates state and federal criminal statutes in many ways. My final conclusion
based on discussions with counsel is that there was a gargantuan amount of misleading, fraudulent, and
predatory behavior taking place that suggests legal cause for action.

For further details, please contact me.
Thank you in advance for your time and investigation into this troubling matter.

Sincerely,



Q@?@éeﬁ

3334 E Coast Hwy #423
Corona Del Mar, CA 92625
949 387 8430

tmakaeff@gmail.com
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STATE OF NEW YORK CUMFYLAINIL FUKM

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL Consumer Hotline For Hearing Impaired
BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS AND PROTECTION 1 (800) 771,-77 TDD (800) 788-9898
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor htﬁ).’.’[yww oag.s

New York, NY 10271-0332 RIS i

[/

Tel. (212)416-8345  Fax (212) 416-8787
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December 1, 2009

Attorney General Andrew Cuomo's Office
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection

120 Broadway
New York, NY 1027}

Attn: John Carlos and Joel

To whom it may concem,

/ .
1 wrote in early October 2009 and recently called in to follow up. It sounds as though my letter did
not make it specifically to your bureau as it had most likely just the general mailing address

therefore, | am writing you again.

| attended a $1,500 Trump University Fast Track to Foreclosure Training retreat where | was
introduced to the $34,995 Trump University mentorship and program in the final hours. |
reluctantly purchased due to the speaker's convincing pitch of guaranteed success should his
tactics be implicitly followed as well as the salesperson’s high pressured sales techniques and
guarantee that my first deal would earn me in the ballpark of the $34,895 expenditure so as to
immediately pay off my Trump University debt. No such thing occurred.

Since the beginning of their program, | have concluded that Trump University representatives
misled me consistently, and did not provide what | signed up for, using neurolinguistic
programming and high pressure sales tactics based on the psychology of scarcity to get
observers to become participants in their program. This included instruction by the speaker to
raise your credit limit for real estate transactions only to then tell the attendants to use that same
credit limit to purchase their program as well as having representatives review attendants’
financial statements to assess their investment capabilities. These are unethical tactics designed
to get a large investment from the prospects most guaranteed to be able to pay for their program
and then not teach anything of validity, instead consistently trying to get students to purchase
more and more at each event. It also appears that their mentors are pushing specific real estate
deals that they stand to profit from, however unprofitable for the student. | have also been
advised by real estate and criminal counsel that posting bandit signs among other aspects of their
teachings are unlawful. | have now found that the Internet is rampant with similar complaints of
students who have been cheated out of tens of thousands of dollars as welf and who have
requested refunds directly to the "university" like me but who have been denied any refunds.
These "students” have blogged about the need for class action lawsuits as well as law
enforcement assistance to put this fraud to an end during a sad economic time of our country

where predators pervade.

My final conclusion based on discussions with counsel is that there was a gargantﬁan amount of
misleading, fraudulent, and predatory behavior taking place that suggests legal cause for action
and that | am due an entire refund of the $34,995.

Please find enclosed just some of the supporting evidence. Should you contact me to investigate
this further, | have much more | can share.

_Sincerely, ~J
< y

Tarla Makaeff
3334 E Coast Hwy #423
Corona Del Mar, CA 92625
1949 387 8430
tmakeseff@amail.com
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Jack Mahoney

Trump University

40 Wall Street, 32™ floor
New York, NY 10005

Fax: 212-937-3830

—————DearMr.-Mahoney:

In August 2008, | attended a $1,500 Trump University Fast Track to Foreclosure Training e
retreat where instead of learning any full-fledged real estate techniques, | was

introduced to your $34,295 Trump University mentorship and program in the final

hours. | reluctantly purchased due to James Harris' convincing pitch of guaranteed

success should his tactics be implicitly followed as well as Tiffany Brinkman's high "
pressured sales techniques and guarantee that my first deal would earn me in the

ballpark of the $34,595 expenditure so as to immediately pay off my Trump University

debt, thus leaving only profits for the future. A few days after | left this seminar, | didn’t

have a good feeling and | called Ms. Brinkman regarding her promise of return on the

$34,995 and what | would learn on my mentorship, and her story immediately changed.

Now, she said that she never promised anything and to read the fine print on the pink

contract | signed. In fact, her constant emails showed her concern was undoubtedly

more focused on collecting every last dollar of the $34,995 rather than addressing my

needs. What customer service for such a large expenditure. This type of behavior just

continued through every experience | had.

Trump University and its representatives agreed to provide me with a real estate
training mentorship to create a real estate investing business that could earn, according
to Mr. Harris, up to tens of thousands of dollars monthly income and potentially much
more. My enrollment was based around my need to learn every legal facet of real
estate investing designed to create a new income stream for me. This was based on the
fact that | had no real estate investing background or knowledge of how to navigate this
business due to my purely creative background as a writer and fashion designer, which
all of the Trump University representatives were made aware of.

Immediately on the day of signing up for your $34,995 program, Mr. Harris further went
on to tell me personally that he would now be available by phone and e-mail to me and
soon emailed me “we can do a ton together” and then | never heard from him again. At
the event, he also publicly announced to the signed up group that deals would now be
coming our way via e-mail, and e-mailed “these are starting to POUR IN NOW” referring
to a Houston deal. Only one deal ever came, and it was outside of Trump University's
guidelines as Mike Kasper, a partner to mentor Rick McNally, referred a deal he would
financially benefit from and | would only earn $40/month positive cash flow from,
known as the Fountainview Duplexes in Houston, which clearly represents a conflict of
interest and an investment not in my best interest. | have also heard at least two other
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student complzints about being lied to about the condition of the property and had
your own representative, Stephen Gilpin, tell me to never accept anything below

$100/month positive cash flow.

Beginning August 2008, | began a series of phone calls and email correspondence for my
mentorship with Rick McNzlly and Mike Kasper. Mr. McNally claimed he was worth $14
million to which | cannot speak. However, Mr. Kasper claimed he was worth over $125

million with his Streamline Tower project in_Las Vegas which had all.along been on the —

road to bankruptcy with dissatisfied buyers going to federal court and the Streamline
parthers refusing to refund deposits. I don't think this is the image Trump University
would want to portray for success in real estate and so it is surprising that mentors who
taught me would find themselves in such negative positions, much less lying about their
financial worth to create an inaccurate picture. During my 3-day mentorship, we spent 2
days looking at properties, & half day at Home Depot and lunch, the last hour or so on

. numbers, and nothing on contracts. | could easily have gotten a free education from a
real estate sgent, Home Depot employee, and a $25 book on real estate contracts
without the $25,000 price tag that is associated with this. After the mentorship, Mr.
McNally and Mr. Kasper disappeared other than a couple of short 2 minute phone calls
while they were on other mentorships. This is in complete opposition to what | was
promised: an ongoing mentor who | would have access to for up to a year.

The five "retreats"” were no better. There was an overwhelming amount of broad
information but nothing substantial enough to implement. Rather, there were more up
sells at the end of each course, encouraging students to spend additional monies above
and beyond the $34,295 plus the varizble APR finance charges, interest fees, and late
fees. In the Wealth Preservation: Asset Protection Retreat, little was done other than to
pitch the services of JJ. Childers and the Childers Financial Group who could create this’
asset protection for you with a $5,000-$10,000 package. In the Quick Turn:
Wholesale/Lease Option Retreat Steve Goff taught who according to the LA Times has
gone through “bankruptcy, two divorces and had his own home foreclosed upon” yet |
am supposed to learn from his success? In the Creative Financing Retreat, Tim Gorsline
made grand statements of a $1 million RV he bought with his $50 million net worth and
then promised to help me as | had not been helped adequately in my mentorship. He
then disappeared. | have verbal and written confirmation of this occurrence as well as
numerous online testimonies zgainst him doing the same thing to other students. In the
Commercial and Multifamily Retreat, there was such discord with the information that
George Fuchs taught that a new class was offered with a new teacher as well as a “web
series follow-up” according to Jason Schauer due to “popular demand.” I did not sign up
at $5,000 per course to be pitched other products, not helped, and receive little useful,
and vague at best, information, then requiring more and more hours of study for no
benefit. These retreats were more like infomercials.

Meanwhile, | let Jason Schauer from your corporate office know that | was dissatisfied
with my mentorship and he arranged several phone calls with Stephen Gilpin which did
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not nearly cover all of the missing components of my mentorship such as the contracts.
To this end, | attempted to have Pzul Reisner also from your corperate office right the
wrong by sending a different mentor to my home. | suggested Troy Peterson to which
Mr. Reisner offered some calls but no additional in person help, and, who further told
me that there were no other unhappy students which | know for a fact is a blatant lie.
There is rampant dissatisfaction amongst your students at the seminar. But nonetheless,
Mr. Reisner had to tell me that | wasn't working hard enough to make money, which
apparéntly is a frequent line used from your staff according to online complaints, and
sdme‘thing which could not be further from the truth. Mr. Reisner did his best though to
use reverse psychology and place all of the blame on me, someone who is educated and
has earned 6 figures on her own in the past. Mr. Reisner very well knows it is virtually
impossible to work out numbers and contracts via phone calls but despite my efforts to
work with him and even speak to Brad Schneider further after sending him a lengthy

. email detailing all of my concerns, | was left with the phone calls and no ability at a
refund, although | am very aware of students receiving new in person help or refunds. |
am no less deserving of such assistance. | still, to this date, have little understanding of
all of the contracts necessary to perform the more complex real estate deals, a very

integral part to this business.

| further learned after a couple of calls from Mr. Peterson himself that he had been
homeless and bankrupt once | probed a little further. Again, it is quite disturbing to be
told that | am not working hard enough when apparently your own experts have gone
under financially yet keep touting how easy it is to be successful in real estate.

Furthermore, 1 did try my hand at real estate investing per Mr. Reisner's suggestions,
only to be led down another path of questionable business practices where mentor Tad
Lignell introduced me to the supposed billion dollar real estate agent, Noah Herrera, of
Las Vegas, only to be misquoted comps for a property I purchased at a significant price
difference, rendering the deal unprofitable and placing my investment in jeopardy. This
represents another conflict of interest as Mr. Lignell is pushing specific business that is
putting students at risk. At this junction, your organization becomes liable for your
representatives' actions with your students, penetrating your legal disclaimers.

The fact is you have many unhappy students and this is documented by your own
representatives including Jason Schauer who invited me to your Wealth Summit seminar
a couple of months ago because, according to them, your existing California students
needed more information to close the gap. However, the event ended up being the
exact opposite and just another venue to sell four more courses each valued at $495 -
$1,995. 1 also have verbal and written evidence indicating the level of discontent from
your other 99.9% of students. | would venture to guess for every 1 successful student,
you have hundreds who would attest to their dissatisfaction based on all of the evidence
I have gathered with much discussed interest of students in wanting to pursue as
significant legal action as class action lawsuits. This speaks volumes. In fact, bulletin
boards on the Internet are so prevalent with rip off reports about Trump University that
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| will not waste my time going into the stacks of evidence I have further gathered from

this venue.

In any case, during all of this time I did my best to comply. with every Trump University
representatives’ suggestions and try every possible direction, and, unknowingly, from
the beginning | bought into the pumped up rally type mentality at your retreats because
. lexpected the best from the Trump name and could not imagine anything less. | even
went above and beyond and paid the Trump-institute-additional funds to try to seek
more assistance as | wasn’t getting any from Trump University. | imagined | would at
least have the blanks filled in but | experienced more inept behavior from your sister

company.

I am completely dismayed at the lack of customer service | have experienced and lack of
knowledge | have received for the $24,995 plus the variable APR finance charges,
interest fees, and late fees investment and numerous promises. Because of your failure
to deliver what your program promised, | was unable to earn any income as | do not
have the knowledge that was guaranteed. In addition, the legality of some of the
transactions and techniques your Company teaches are far from ethical. This has
resulted in me, losing a significant investment | made with Trump University, as well as
the other fees that come with operating a new business, and most importantly a
significant amount of time lost that cannot be regained--time that could have been
devoted to my other legitimate businesses and would have, had | known you would not

deliver on teaching the promised tactics.

Since the beginning of your program, | have concluded that Trump University
representatives misled me consistently, and did not provide what | signed up for. | have
come to the additional conclusion that neurolinguistic programming and high pressure
sales tactics based on the psychology of scarcity are used by your representatives to get
observers to become participants in your program. This included instruction by Mr.
Harris to raise your credit limit for real estate transactions only to then tell the
attendants to use that same credit limit to purchase your program as well as having
representatives review attendants' financial statements to assess their investment
capabilities, for the Trump University program, of course. As you well know, these
practices may fall under statutes of state and federal deceptive sales practices. These
are unethical tactics designed to get a large investment from the prospects most
guaranteed to be able to pay for your program and then not teach anything of validity,
instead consistently trying to get students to purchase more and more at each event.
Furthermore, your legal disclaimers do not provide you the leeway to utilize unfair and
deceptive business practices at your gain and your students' peril--students who place
their trust in you at a costly price. It is a highly irresponsible and unlawful on your part
as well as extremely deceptive, and | have evidence from a former Trump University
employee who could no longer work for your organization in good conscience. My final
conclusion based on discussions with counsel is that there was a gargantuan amount of
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misleading, fraudulent, and predatory behavior taking place that suggests legal cause

for action.

Your failure to provide me uszble knowledge has caused me irreparable consequentral

damages, and so I'am due at minimum a refund on my program, totaling $34,995 plus

the varizble APR finance charges, interest fees, and late fees. | am prepared to testify.
to the details of your teachings, the mentorship, and your basic business practices as

well 2¢ fraud in court at the stzte and federaHevels should-yeur-organization want to —

continue to claim responsibility for nothing. | imagine this could involve the Better
Business Bureau; the Consumer Protection Division of each State and at a National
Level; Department of Real Estate for each state you or any of your employees, mentors,
or related parties have done related business in; New York County District Attorney's
offices and any other state District Attorney’s offices you have had seminars in; the any

. applicable State Attorney General and Senators; the United States Attorney General;

the US House of Representatives; and the Federal Trade Commission; and the
Department of Justice at the “highest level” with additional inquiries as to why you have
been misleading students, as well as investigations into what other illegal business
practices you may be engzaging in outside of this program.

The aforementioned issues are just a portion of the business and personal damage to

me and my corporations. The questionable tactics, promises to instruct tactics not kept,

- conflict of interest involvements, and cther fraudulent and predatory business behavior

- and practices have resulted in many actionable issues from the totality of our business
dealings. | am prepared to cooperate with state and federal agencies who | presume will
want full disclosure concerning the nature of said civil case. In addition, Trump
University representative emails spell out such a compelling case against your
organization, that | am simply going to present my demand as it is a waste of my time to
detail all of these issues and simply would be presented in discovery.

The complaint here is of deceptive business practices, illegal predatory high pressure
closing tactics, demanding students raise credit limits and enroll for new credit cards for
“real estate” transactions then coercing the students to pay for the $34,995 plus the
variable APR finance charges, interest fees, and late fees courses with the cards as the
“course prices will go up or will not be offered in the future” and other hard closing
tactics. These business practices are criminal in nature as they fall under the fraud
statutes of all states and the federal government so the indemnification on any Trump
documentation is null and void making the Mentors, Officers, Directors, Speakers, Sales
Peoble or any other persons associated with Trump University, Trump Institute or any
other related person in any way, liable for both civil and criminal prosecution. Thus, as
you knowingly participated in deceptive business practices as a Trump University
representative, should Trump University chose to not refund my full $34,995 plus the
variable APR finance charges, interest fees, and late fees unscrupulously charged to my
account, | will have no choice but to hold you legally responsible for this entire amount
as you have participated in this civil and criminal action.
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After further discussions with counsel, elbeit the gross negligence on your part, they are
advising me that | make an attempt to settle with your organization by obtaining a .
refund as previously mentioned so that we can go our separate ways. While | do not like
this idea as your organization has clearly misled me, | am willing to make this
concession, t‘ake'the refund, absorb the costs associated with time lost working on my
other businesses, and not further question your practices should | receive the $34,995
plus the variable APR finance charges, interest fees, and late fees refund mentioned.

7
This'is the final communication | plan between myself and any Trump University _
representatives other than an arrangement for a $34,995 plus the variable APR finance
charges, interest fees, and late fees cashier's check to be Fed Exed to me immediately
at 3334 East Coast Highway #423, Corona Del Mar, CA 92625. 1 refuse to waste another
moment of my time being involved in your program. | expect this cashier's check to be
delivered to me no later than 8am Friday September 18, 2008 Pacific Time otherwise
Trump University, and anyone else that can be held liable in a court of law will be served
‘with my dispute and your company dealings made public. I will utilize my connections '
at Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher and or any other law firm to pursue this legal action. And, as
is my right, | intend to utilize my public relations contacts to make your dealings and our
legal proceedings known to key entities, including the media in New York, the
surrounding areas as well as naticnwide should you not comply with my request. This
extensive media outreach will be limited to statements of fact, and at no point will |
engage in libelous behavior. | intend on discussing with my counsel whether we can also
distribute this information to the federal authorities that may have a vested interest in
" assessing the impact of such information in light of all of the recent real estate fraud.

| would not advise testing the extent | am willing to go to should you not comply with
my demands fully and immediately. Please confirm receipt of this letter at
tmzkaeff@gmail.com within 24 hours and your plan to act accordingly.

Sincerely,

Tarla Makaeff
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UNIVERSITY

September 16, 2009

Ms: Tar'a,Makaeﬁ‘_,.u_,_-_ﬁ S .I...._.____...g.,. e e o

3334 E Coast Highway #423
Corona Del Mar, Cslifornia 92625

Dear Ms. Makaeff,

We are in receipt of your letter of September 10, 2009 and disagree with your characterizations of
Trump University’s actions, intent and efforts to provide you with a valuable and useful course of study.

You have been provided with every element of the programs that you purchased and have additionally
been provided with additional, complimentary essistance. You have provided a series of evaluations and
consistently rated our courses as “excellent” and you provided a videotaped testimonial. Your
accusations that TU and its staff engsged in any wrong-doing, trickery, bad faith or malfeasance are
unsupported by the facts and we will zggressively defend our actions in any forum, at any time.

We strongly disagree with your essertions that Trump University did not deliver services as promised.
We not only provided you with the programs that you purchased, we also have given you additional
services, at no additional cost, because we wanted to provide you with the educstion needed to have

the best chance to succeed.
The Trump Gold Elite program that you purchased consisted of:

Three Day Field Mentorship, which you completed on September 28™ 2008

Wealth Preservation/Asset Protection Retreat, which you completed on October 2(5m 2008
Quick Turn Real Estate Retreat, which you completed on February 8™, 2009.

Creative Financing Retreat, which you completed on November 2™ 2008

Commercial & Multi-Family Retreat, which you completed on January 25", 2009

Investor’s Edge Real Estate Software, which you received on August 28™, 2009

Incorporate Your Business, which you utilized in June 2009

NowvswN R

You have participated in every aspect of the Trump Gold Elite program and you have indicated your
satisfaction each step along the way. The evaluations that you provided clearly show this:

1. After the Three day Field Mentorship Mentorship with Mr. Rick McNally, you provided a Field
Mentor Evaluation Form that stated that you felt the overali experience was “amazing. “

2. After the Creative Financing Retreat you stated: “That there was nothing that could be improved
zbout this seminar” and that “the seminar was great.” For each of these programs you rated
them as “Excellent” and responded to all questions with the top rating possible. .




3. OnJune 13, 2608, you voluntarily provided a taped video testimonial at our Wzzlth Suramit and
gave a positive testimonial endorsing Trump University and voicing your satisfaction with the
_programs thot you't had purchased and attended.

! .
When you indicated that you were looking for additional help, Trump University (although not obligated
to do so) provided the services of one of our coaches, Stephen Gilpin for four sessions which had a value
of $2,000; and you have stated that Mr. Gilpin was very helpful. You also had at least fifteen (15)
conversations or email exchanges with Trump University mentor Tad Lignell who helped you find a

power team in the Las Vegas area.

Further more, during your correspondence with Tad, you advised him that you were sble to become
involved with another TU student in a transaction that would result in profits of approximately $20,000.

In April, in conversations with Paul Reisner and Brad Schneider, you requested a second mentorship
which you were not entitled to receive. Again, Trump University wanted to assist you, although it was
not obligated to do so, and another series of complimentary coaching sessions was set up with another

Real Estate coach, Troy Peterson.

You had three sessions with Mr. Peterson (4/21/09, 5/12/09 and 6/30/09.) During thcse sessions, you
reviewed methods of raising financing and Mr. Peterson showed you how to create a private money
proposal. You actually met Mr. Peterson at a live event in June 2009 and then had a third coaching
session with him. These three sessions with Mr. Peterson are valued at $1,500.

We would also remind you that when you enrolled into our Trump Gold Elite program on August 10,
2008 you signed a contract that clearly stated that: .

“This program was provided for information only and no guarantees, promises, representations
or warranties of any kind regarding specific or general benefits, monetary or otherwise, has
been or will be made by the Program, Program Instructors or Trump University.”
You zlso signed a Terms and Conditions document that clearly states: "Trump University Programs are
provided.for training and educational purposes only.” It also states that: “You acknowledge that Trump
Uni(zersity has not made any express or implied representation or assurance regarding the potential
profitability, chances of funding or likelihood of success of any transaction, investment, opportunity or
strategy.” Thus, any assertion that you were promised any level of financial return is without merit.

1

We vehemently disagree with your-assertions about our sales process, customer service and course
content. Your own evaluations and testimonial also prove otherwise. Even more troubling is the
aggressive and almost busive stance that you have taken with our coaches, mentors and students
(even one who was working with you on a transaction from which you would have profited but who has

e 'c‘; AU
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decided to buy you out becsuse of your demands, tone and threats.) We respectfully request that you

stop such communications.-- - - S S
{

We stand by our actions. Your threats and the like do not change the basic facts: ‘you have been
provided with the services that you purchased; you have been provided with additional complimentary

services; and you have given positive evaluations and recorded statements.

We would prefer to part company amicably. However, we will take all steps necessary to protect our
reputation and to meke sure that your involvement with Trump University is portrayed accurately and

truthfully.

Sincerely,
a:%ugééggiazﬁwg,
7 %
/ Jack Mavhoney

Vice President of Customer Service
Trump University
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Dear Mr. Mahoney,

This letter is in response to your letter dated September 16, 2009. As the statements in your retort
are quite selective, I am responding with a more accurate picture of the totality of our business
dealings. I certainly am not precluded by the law from contacting you and can only wonder if
your lack of addressing any.of the legal issues I outlined can only be seen as an omission
resulting in an admission. I am attempting to work this out with you and Trump University with
 a fair outcome resulting in a full refund of $34,995 so we can go our separate ways.

The pattern of communication expressing my dissatisfaction started as early as August 12, 2008
and continued over the months as follows:

Around August 12,2008 (2 days after signing up) - A few days after I left this seminar, I didn’t
have a good feeling and I called Ms. Tiffany Brinkman regarding her promise of return on the
$34,995 and what I would learn on my mentorship, and her story immediately changed. Now, "
she said that she never promised anything and to read the fine print on the pink contract I signed.
In fact, her constant emails showed her concern was undoubtedly more focused on collecting
every last dollar of the $34,995 rather than addressing my needs. I have all of these e-mails. This
is a violation of my rights as a consumer in California where I can cancel a service agreement
within three days as my concerns were valid and substantiated by California Legal Code where

the contract was signed.

On September 29, 2008 (1 day afier my 3-day mentorship énded) — I spoke with Mr. Jason
Schauer on the phone asking more questions because 1 didn’t feel I received all of the knowledge
I needed. In fact, there are teachings in the course which V]O]a'[e some Cahforma Codes. Thls is

documented via e-mail.

November 2, 2008 — November 10, 2008 (Last day aﬁer the Creative Financing retreat) — I
expressed my gratitude to Tim Gorsline, the instructor of Creative Financing, as he had
promised to help me since my mentors from the 3-day mentorship didn’t as I complained to him.
Then, after 1 week of exchanging emails with no useful information, which I have copies of, he
disappeared. 1 have since found rip off reports of him on the Internet. It is also illegal to imply
that consumers who purchase a service in California have a reasonable chance of recouping their
investment plus future amounts. If the instruction includes practices considered illegal by the-
DRE and the California Legal Codes, it is impossible to use the program and a full refund is
immediately due. In addition, the inclusion of instructors with questionable backgrounds brings

further legal statutes into effect.

Around November 7, 2008 (40 days after my 3-day mentorship and after trying to see if

the Wealth Preservation / Asset Protection andCreative Financing retreats would help

and they didn’t clear up missing information from the mentorship with another $5,000-$10,000
package being pitched and Mr. Gorsline running out on his promise to help me) - I let Mr.
Schauer from your corporate office know that I was dissatisfied with my mentorship and he
arranged several phone calls with Stephen Gilpin which did not nearly cover all of the missing
components of my mentorship such as the contracts. I have the few e-mails that were exchanged
between 11/10 and 11/20 for the few phone calls we had.
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April 3 -14, 2009 (After attending the Commercial and Multi-Family and Quick Turn

Real Estate retreats with one instructor George Fuchs being rated so negatively by me and the
entire class that another class was offered from Trump University by “popular demand™ as well
as the other instructor having had his own home foreclosed on and two bankruptcies thus not
having the expertise to teach me how to flip homes, Mr. Paul Reisner called to ask about my
satisfaction at which time I complained yet again) - To this end, I attempted to have Mr. Reisner
also from your corporate office right the wrong by sending a different mentor to my home. I
suggested Troy Peterson to which Mr. Reisner offered some calls but no additional in person
help, and, who further told me that there were no other unhappy students which I know for a fact
is a blatant lie. There is rampant dissatisfaction amongst your students at the seminar. But
nonetheless, Mr. Reisner had to tell me that I wasn't working hard enough to make money, which
apparently is a frequent line used from your staff according to online complaints, and something
which could not be further from the truth. As some of the methods taught are illegal in the state
of California and can be prosecuted as misdemeanors with jail time, does this mean I should
have worked harder to possibly get jail time? Mr. Reisner did his best though to use reverse
pcychology and place all of the blame on me, someone who is educated and has earned 6 fi gures
on her own in the past. Mr. Reisner very well knows it is virtually impossible to work out
numbers and contracts via phone calls but despite my efforts to work with him and even speak to
Mr. Brad Schneider further after sending him a lengthy email detailing all of my concerns, I was
left with the phone calls and no ability at a refund, although I am very aware of students
receiving new in person help or refunds. I am no less deserving of such assistance. I still, to this
date, after a $34,995 expenditure have little understanding of all of the contracts necessary to
perform the more ccmplex real estate deals, a very integral part to this business.

On September 10,2009 - I sent letters to your Trump University staff detailing the information
above as my complaints were being ignored and inefficiently dealt with, and you sent back a 3-
page letter dated September 16, 2009 telling me that I was satisfied through the whole program
and thus you would not offer a refund at all. I believe my points above as well as my ongoing
contact with Trump University expressing dissatisfaction show I was far from satisfied. But to

address your points:

1. You stated that I rated my 3-day mentorship as “amazing” ...what you failed to
acknowledge was that your mentors present you with the survey to rate them as they
are sitting right next to you in your home so there is no privacy in filling these forms
out. I was not about to express any dissatisfaction'when two men were sitting with me,
a woman, alone in my house. I felt my mentors were “amazing” people in their ability
to be polite like used car salesmen, but nice doesn’t give me the number crunching and
contract help I needed to learn and was promised in your contracts. I did express my.
concern to Mr. Schauer just a day later on points that were not covered and cntlcal

" knowledge that was sorely lacking as mentioned above.

2. You stated that I rated the Creative Financing retreat seminar as “great” and “there was
nothing that could be improved.” Again, you failed to mention that you are handing
forms to the staff and not putting them in'a box or anywhere that highlights anonymity
making it very difficult to negatively rate instructors when your whole “education”
could be affected by such ratings. In any case, I did believe at the time that the seminar

as “great” because as I mentioned above, Mr. Gorsline, the instructor, promised to
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help me with my education and some direct questions I had for him as I told him in
emails which I have documented that I didn’t receive the help I needed in my 3-day
mentorship. Mr. Gorsline broke all promises and disappeared without ever helping me.
So at this point I didn’t think the seminar or the speaker were “great.” It is illegal and
unethical to have students fill out surveys in front of employees or consultants who will
be further mentoring them. It is impossible to criticize the person you have paid for
future service and expect to receive good service. -
.. You stated that on June 13, 2009 I voluntarily'taped a video testimonial at the Wealth
Summit retreat and voiced my satisfaction with the programs. As you were not there I
don’t think you can attest to what happened. Like all of the other Trump University
interactions I’ve had here again is ridiculous embellishment. I was standing at the end
of the seminar waiting to walk out with another student when the interviewer and his
camera man came in my face and turned on the camera light and started recording. I
didn’t seek them out or the camera nor did I volunteer. Once again, I was in need of
more information and training as promised in the contract I now see as fraudulent so it -
is also inadmissible as taken under duress of having more information denied me as the
pattern had developed. 1had come for this weekend which as mentioned above was
supposed to bring additional information to the California students but ended up being
another prospecting event for a new herd of prospects who none:of the current students
had ever seen before. And instead of discussing techniques it was another pitch event
with 4 speakers with products to sell each at $495 - $1,995. Of course, the main
speaker Omar used more group-think conditioning/brainwashing where you have
students do cheers and use tactics of making those feel shunned that do not go ahead
with the herd. In any case, I did not feel it appropriate to bash trump University on tape
nor com{ortable walking away when they were in'my face so instead I said something
to the effect of “it’s very important to have a-mentor to help you in any business”
however I NEVER stated that I was happy with any of Trump University’s services
and only spoke in polite generalities. In any regard, Trump University’s use of
brainwashing is downright manipulative as everyone feels pumped when they leave the
events only to later realize they have once again been let down.
You stated that I had 4 sessions with Mr. Gilpin each valued at $2,000 which I stated
were very helpful. I have a hard time believing a 1 hour conversation is worth $2,000
and this statement is beyond ridiculous however, I thought Mr. Gilpin was the most
helpful but clearly he could not cover what was missed in a 3-day mentorship through
no fault of his own but the solution was to send my mentors or other mentors back out,
not try to cover material that simply cannot be done via phone or email. Mr. Gilpin was
only able to get to some number crunching but I still did not learn anything regarding
contracts, which is the most critical component of any real estate deal!
You stated that I had 15 conversations or email exchanges with Tad Lignell, another
Trump University mentor, who helped me find a power team in Las Vegas consisting
of a realtor. And you further stated that I told Mr. Lignell I was able to be involved in a
transaction with another student that would result in profits of approximately $20,000.
What you are leaving out is that the $20,000 would be first divided so it would be
$10,000 if your statement was correct, but it is not. The power team I was introduced
to misquoted comps to me (by email) which is their job to do correctly, and they
misquoted by $15,000 at the time from $99,000 to what was really $85,000 and

000277



quickly surk to about a $60,000 comp value in a few months meaning I would have

taken a 20% LOSS on the transaction. The Trump University statement is a blatant lie

and further evidence of fraudulent business practices. This is a gargantuan error as in.

such a low priced property; $15,000 can make the difference between profiting or not

profiting. In addition, for the claim that I was to make $20,000 on the transaction

when I would have lost 20% of my investment had I not been able to exit the deal early

due to statutes regarding the incorrect comp and fraud at the escrow office as the firm

- had two different documents signed with my partner, Mr. Lignell’s protégé, changing. .

the document without my signature—highly illegal and further evidence of teaching of
fraudulent tactics by Trump University Mentors and Employees. When I discovered e
this I complained to Mr. Lignell which I have documented emails of but he
conveniently left out. I found this out after the property closed and have been left with
an investment I have been trying to exit as the current comps state it is now worth not
even $85,000 but $60,000 as compared to the house sold in the neighborhood with
same lot size, sq. footage and condition, not $99,000. The student additionally who

* they coupled me with lied about his investment in the property, further rendering the
deal in the red. He also discussed personal legal matters with Mr. Lignell who
attempted to cover up the fraud by claiming to have a buyer. This is also against the -
law violating my personal financial information as I have included federal and state
laws regarding furthering Trump University’s culpability in more matters violating the
law.

You stated that I had 3 sessions with Mr. Peterson another mentor, who showed me
how to raise financing and who presented me with a private money proposal. You also
claimed that Mr. Peterson gave me my third coaching session at the Wealth Summit
retreat valued at $1,500. These are blatant lies. I asked Mr. Peterson but he never
showed me how to raise capital from investors which.was one of my ongoing primary
questions that NONE of the mentors ever answered. Additionally, Mr. Peterson never
presented me with a private money proposal...I received this from another student. At
the event, yes I asked one question of Mr. Peterson and spoke to him for 5 minutes so
your claim is outrageous. 1 didn’t realize a 5 minute conversation where Mr. Peterson
brushes you off to talk to another student who can do something for him politically is
valued at $1,500.

You further reminded me that from the date I signed the contract on August 10, 2008
no guarantees were made nor any benefits promised. This is a very easy way out for an
institution that makes grandiose promises in person, doesn’t deliver, and then points to
legal disclaimers. When deceptive business practices and fraudulent and misleading
tactics are being used, such disclaimers become null and void. I have included the
California Code and the DRE law that regulates illegal activity taught in the course that
covers the nation and California. It would be impossible to make money unless one
was to break the law so the contract is null and void allowing the only remedy for a full
refund immediately. Obviously I agreed to pay $34,995 for something and any
company that has countless complaints online at rip off reports among others with
students discussing class action definitely has some issues that need to be resolved
rather than brushed under the rug. I find this especially troubling when you stated that
“Trump University programs are provided for training and educational purposes only.”
Yes, this is what I have been asking for all along. I am not asking Trump University to
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do deals for me or make financial promises but instead promise to teach me
thoroughly, correctly, and ethically as they promised from day one!

8. You lastly claimed that Mr. Lignell has decided to buy me out of the Las Vegas
property due to my demands. Either you or Mr. Lignell in this case are lying.as Mr.
Lignell claimed he was going 1o try to find another buyer for me but never mentioned
that he was the buyer. It is against the law to discuss a private transaction outside of
this property contract and without my consent as it involves my personal financial
informaﬁon and this is protected bv both Federa] and State provisions making Trufnp

Li gnell s power team is the one that got me into thlS properry which was a financial
loss from the beginning therefore it is not the heroic act that you claim to “rescue” me.
These predatory acts are just that and there is nothing redeeming about them.

9. The fact that you, despite all my complaints and the time I have spent documenting my
dissatisfaction and breaches of federal and state law, claimed that you stand by your
organization’s actions that I am satisfied is unconscionable. You obviously have
chosen to leave out everything and anything negative that I have expressed and as my
complaints have fallen on deaf ears and this is an atrocity, and I refuse to be swept
under the rug or not receive a fair and <ansfactory solution so that I can be made whole
from this disturbing and time-wasting experience.

In summation, I went ABOVE AND BEYOND in requesting help and every time 1 got more of
the same nonsense...inefficient teaching of information with very broad strokes making the
“education” unusable and more assertions that I would never receive any kind of refund. You are
insinuating that your organization does not want to offer a refund because the “education” was
consumed by me. This is null and void as Trump University teaches illegal Real Estate practices
I have included as evidence. In fact, when days after signing the paperwork 1 expressed concern
to Ms. Brinkman I was told no promises were made to me (a blatant lie) and at that point it was
evident a refund couldn’t be obtained, thus your argument has no validity. Once the paperwork is
signed, Trump University makes it nearly impossible to get any kind of a refund, irrespective of
whether a student is satisfied or not. I truly hope you understand I will not stop pursuing my
refund as I am now truly aware of the nature and practices of Trump University. This gravely
concerns me for the legal safety of ALL the other students that have been educated by Trump
University in California and nationwide as they could face jail time.

I am standing by the same opinion I first expressed last fall and continued to express through my
interaction with Trump University which clearly denotes a pattern of dissatisfaction not properly
remedied. As you state you would prefer to part company amicably, I am giving you the courtesy
of a last opportunity to resolve this matter by mailing me a total $34,995 refund in the form of a
cashier's check payable to my personal name immediately.

TARLA MAKAEFF
3334 East Coast Highway, Suite 423

Corona Del Mar, CA 92625
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Ustitled Page Page 11 of 34

[Record # 6 / Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints _

Reference 24133478 " Originator:
Number: , ‘ Reference
' : Number: .

Source: Consumer |
" Comments: Prosper Inc./ Trump Institute and its representatuves agreed to prowde me with a real estate tralnmg mentorshnp :
1o create a real estate investing business that could earn, according to their representatives, up to tens of :
thousands of dollars monthly income and potentially much more. My enroliment was based around my need to
learn every legal facet of real estate investing designed to create a new income stream for me. This was based
‘on the fact that | had no real estate investing background or knowledge of how to navigate this business due to
my purely creative background, which all of the Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute representatives were made aware
of. Since the beginning of their $9,485 program, | have concluded that Prosper Inc. / Trump institute :
representatives misled me consistently, and did not provide what | signed up for. | have come to the additional
‘conclusion that neurolinguistic programming and high pressure sales tactics based on the psychology of scarcity
‘are used by their representatives to get observers to become participants in their program. This included direct :
enroliment by their staff with an HSBC/Prosper Learning credit limit for supposed real estate transactions but
truly to purchase their program as well as having their staff review interviewees' financial status during the
interview call to assess their investment capabilities, for the Prosper Inc. / Trump Institute program, of course.
These are unethical tactics designed to get a large investment from the prospects and then not teach anything of:
walidity. Furthermore, their legal disclaimers do not provide them: the leeway to utilize unfair and deceptive :
business practices at their gain and their students’ peril--students who place their trust in them at a costly price. It
is a highly irresponsible and unlawfui on their part as well as extremely deceptive. My final conclusion based on :
discussions with counsel is that there was a gargantuan amount of misleading, fraudulent, and predatory
behavior taking place that suggests legal cause for action. Because of the fact that they comingled the opening
‘of a credit line with HSBC, Prosper Inc., and Trump Institute with high pressure sales tactics, fraudulent claims, :
‘gathering of financial information without considering whether or not students could pay back their fines of credit, :
THEIR LEGAL DISCLAIMER IS NULL AND VOID as this violates state and federal criminal statutes in many
ways. e
Was the Compilaint:
complamti Resolution: :
resolved?: :

' Updated By: :

i Updated| Date ;

Complamt FTC Online Compiamt Assistant (CIS) “Product Service Busmess Opportunutles\Work-At-Home Plans

Source . O e Co e - 5
 Amount $9 49500 ~ Amount Paid: sg 495.00

_Requested: . e . . . .

Payment ‘Other Credit Card Agency Internet

Method: o o o Contact: ,
Complamt 9/26/2009 Transaction :9/30/2008

Date: ; : :

!nmal Contact: | Initiated Contact

FTC Ac”Sec 5 (BCP) ‘ PPV b <t

) Toptc Dlspute ‘with
B ... Credit Bureau?: | -
“Dispute with i Dispute with:
: Credit Bureau -f " Credit Bureau -
Responded? ; ’ Resolved to:
.. Satisfaction?: .
Member of
‘armed forces or,
-’ M,,.‘,’?P,e'?‘!?('_t?,.,.. T, e e
. . Consumer Information
consumer - — - —_— o o o e sl B <8 0 . et et e e At N —— ——
Compiammg
. Company/Org: ! o

 Address 1: 33341 Address2:

© city: CoonaDelMar " state: Calfornia_ o
 Zip: 92625 ~ Country: UNITED STATES |

Home Number: 949-3878430  Work Number: 9493878430

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 280



Uutitled Page Page 12 of 34

__Fax Number: S Ext:
: Ema:l tmakaeﬁ@gman com - ‘ : Age Range 30 39
M:htary Semce ~ Soldier Status: E "
Branch: : :
Soldler Statvon . ' _
Sub)ect

 State/Prov: Utah

2P ,8_4664 oo ... .. GCountry: United States
Ema:l' support@prospermg com e URL: http: I/www prospenng com/
‘Aljga Cogie‘ 800 o o Phpne Number 7485199 -
T Ext: ’ k N : Sub]ectlD '
Subject ID " Subject xo '
Issuer State: ‘Issuer Country: !
Representatwa Justin Kramer ' : Title: Executlve Director
: _Name: :
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Better Business Bureau
' Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB” '(:1;2) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 9461396

Consumer Info: marmontel, laure Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
247 sw 8th st #113 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Miami, FL 33130 New York, NY 10005
8082232012 (212) 810-7358

lauremarmontel@hotmail.com

Date Filed: 3/13/2013
Nature of the Complaint: Service Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

We paid more than $40,000 for some real estate education and a one-year mentorship. Several months into the
mentorship program, our mentor/coach stopped getting in touch with us.

We later learned that he stopped calling and e-mailing because Trump University was not paying him like they
were supposed to.

Also the information taught by some individuals at those seminars was questionable from a legal standpoint and
even questionable from a moral standpoint.

Many services that they performed were not at all to the level of what they advertised.

One of the easiest example is a $3000 "bus tour" was sold promising professionals of all of the real estate trades
would be with us in the bus, when we in fact ended up with one single high-end residential broker who had no
clue of what we were trying to achieve, i.e. buy distressed properties to rehab them. A total waste of time and
money, when they actually also spent one full day pitching us other Trump products.

We called the office and sent Trump University a letter via FedEx to request reimbursement.

After several calls to the office, we were told that our letter had gone to their legal department and that we
would hear back from them shortly.

To this day, we have not heard back from anyone, and now all of the phone numbers that we have are
disconnected.

We cannot let $40,000 of our hard earned money go down the drain to some unscrupulous entity without
wanting justice be done.

if you desire, | could forward you a copy of the letter we sent to Trump University originally.

Looking forward to hearing back from you,
we thank you very much for the good services the BBB provides to the people.
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Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
We would like the full amount we paid reimbursed, plus our credit card interest paid since the date of the
charges.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

03/27/2013
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint
To Whom It May Concern,

Trump Initiative's ultimate goal is to provide our students with the tools needed for success. We have reviewed
Ms. Marmontel’s complaint requesting a refund. Based on the terms of the contract (please see attached) that
Ms. Marmontel signed on 5/2/10 she is not eligible for a refund; it states that “You, the Buyer, may cancel this
agreement without any penalty, at any time prior to midnight of the third business day after the date of this
transaction.” In addition to the terms of Ms. Marmontel’s contract upon review of her account we found
nothing to substantiate or justify a refund.

All the correspondences we have logged in Ms. Marmontel’s account prior to her one year contract expiring
indicate that she was happy with her program, mentor, and the support she was receiving. In regards to the bus
tour Ms. Marmontel’s used as an example in her complaint, Paul Reisner, a Program Director at the time
updated Ms. Marmontel’s account on 06/28/2010 at 12:40pm writing; “She called in today because she went on
the bus tour this past weekend and wanted to tell me that it was great.” | have also submitted (please see
attached) a copy of the evaluation form Ms. Marmontel provided to us after her 3 Day In-Field Mentorship were
she gives high marks and very favorable feedback of her experience.

As part of our commitment to customer satisfaction and in an attempt to resolve this matter we recently
contacted Ms. Marmontel to discuss her complaint. As a gesture of good will and in the hopes of bringing this
issue to a close we offered to reactivate Ms. Marmontel account so she could download and enjoy the virtual
versions of our live Real Investors Blueprint Workshop and four Advanced Retreats. We are awaiting her
response.

Best Regards

Mark Covais
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PR

STATE OF NEW YORK

120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332
Tel. (2]”) 416-8345

VIS
o ST
Sy

1
2. PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN DARK INK.

3.

RIVASANALYE 1VE. L UNYE
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS AND PROTECTION
Fax (212) 416-8787

PLEASE BE SURE TO COMPLAIN TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL BEFORE nm_ .

YOU MUST ST COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM. INCOMPLETE OR UNCLEAR FORMS WILL BE RE
4. MAKE SURE YOU ENCLOSE COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAFERS COI\CERNING YOUR TRANSACTION.

COMPLAINT FORM

NAME

Srmen Mendez

YOU

HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER

UE -] 1536

STREET ADD%S7 (// 7L/ Oa /jr Ul

BUSINESS- TELEPHONE NUMBER

COUNTY

STATE zp

E’T\érpg/(_/_qﬂ;%ﬂ/t/ //QBU

NAME OF SELLER OR PROVIDER OF SERV]CES

NAME OF OTHER SELLER OR PROVIDER OF,SER VICES

DATE OF TRA

6]14/09 $

Z?L, $q0.00

Lramp Lhije sl +ﬂ / STREET ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS S é / STRE
I S“”Wﬁﬁ 314 [ o0
CJ%/%L\‘AJ} \b;/a mé STI‘«’?E CITY/TOWN STATE 7P
0l N / 00 X :
l = g

TELEPHONE NUMBEZ ' TELEPHONE NUMBER

- $9 ﬁ' 3
J ? ACTION COST OF PRODUCT OR SERV]CE HOW PAID (Check those which apply)

DCash D Check D Credit Card DOlhcr

DID Egymn A CONTRACT?
Yes D No

WHER.E,\{D Y OU %(;N E CONTRACT? .

DATE SIG/ED y/ﬁ 7

WHERE WAS IT ADVERTISED?

Mai

WAS PRODJCT OR SERVICE ADVERTISED?
' Yes D No .

DATE ADVERTISED

'fa?

.TYPE OF COMPLAINT (c.g. car, mail order, eic. Use the reverse side of this form 1o provide details)

DATE YOU COMPLAINED TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL |

O By Mail

By Telephone D In Person

PERSON CONTACTED JOB TITLE
Jasoh Supi’/‘/‘ Sor-

(ns +ruw pr/jq

DATE OF RESPONSE

NATURE OF RESPONSE
No dyime sedap dor my

DYu

HAS MATTER BEEN SUBM ED TOPANOTHER AGENCY Ol( ATTORNEY? (if “Yes,” give name and address)
@ﬁm

1S COURT ACTION PEENI;M? (Please describe as necessary)
No

Yes

MANUFACTL OF ?’ROW

PRODUCT MODEL OR SERIAL NUMBER

ADDRESS

WARRANTY EXPIRATION DATE

DID BUSINESS ARRANGE FINANCING? (if “Yes,” give name and address of bank or finance company)

D Yes DNo

PLEASE DESCRIBE COMPLAINT ON REVERSE SIDE

CNS 00INY (01/07)
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' WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g., exchange, repair or money back, etc.) J) LJOMj hq, /,{/474 1.

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT, U\Hr\@,f\ L wewd & e Mu ’i Mkﬁaﬁ
j_&kmfja,‘ Gud A npdhoa (‘/’m‘f/élwﬁ’/? * T wac Qp,q\cj ) /rgwf
%nanad&<5f<‘+a‘/w£ "Lﬁ ﬂt(/’(,/f\ajé ./%Q, hor oo A pA/YQIj_&
;[;&,&//M n,,{//,:. T s Aﬂ[’/ﬁ LJ:% e @W&J‘AM e T /EAL
Z’w G e YA Lruzd. . %uiecwu T C@n?ZOLJQG/ Mo

a,aam e dand Thatt He, u}ﬁbf Jow d st TEC pine |
4 ,&uw I)nwm Al 7%@ Ao AUMC
T '%O/mf ,LAJ/IVMaE/(V\ T//M Qﬂﬁ/\ﬁnp Wﬂv
'ﬁ/&@aw@&m /ww % i ;Qma/é/ //La/mﬁ LW 2 ,/m&»,uu,(?
L,,)V f/a.lz) AM\»U/M/G-NJ/ T : : uJt £ / .
///m[/woc/q  Zhat weoldd Mﬂc[& ponaaclls fo e
/\ﬁ,u(’n,T &«J’\/D wne e C@j&xgu-’\‘.,éxﬂ Tha,te L4/Q,‘,¢,// g

Aﬁ 07)//01\ hbae
J R

bacl.

WHO REFERRED YOU TO s oFFicE? L Q/c—c'{ﬁ&v( o X %‘Duf\ v (e, /ma,c///‘q,u

(/‘/&b%& (MML‘IALV 47}144*“! o T3 10‘4’ ao/g/b/o.-

' ‘ READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW
PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers involved (contracts, warranties, bills received, canceled checks,
"correspondence, etc.), DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a copy of this form to the person or firm about whom you are complaining.

1n filing this complaint, ] understand that the Attorney General is not my private attorney, but represents the public in enforcing laws designed
10 protect the public from misleading or unlawful business practices. 1 also understand that if] have any questions concerning my legal rights
or responsibilities, 1 should contact a pn\'ale anorney. I have no ObJCCIIOH 10 the contents of this complaint being forwarded to the business
or person the complzint is d;rempd agzainst. The above complzint is true and accurate 10 the best of my knowledge.

] also understand that any false statements made in this complaml are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 175.30 and/or

Section 210.45 of the Penal La
-
Date: __/ 0/ / 3//@9 :

HAVE YOU ENCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Signature:

Return to: Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332
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' Carmen Mendez
2297 Utica Avenue .
Brooklyn, NY 11234

BBB of Metropohtan New York
257 Park Avenue South 4" Floor
New York, NY 10010-7384

" October 4, 2009

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing bec.auzée I want people to be aware that Trump University is not a real
egucational institution. Since Trump University address is in your state (257 Park Ave.
4" Floor, NY,NY 10010), ] am forwarding my complaint to your office. "

Due to the fact that Mr. Donald Trump is a very respectable person, I thought that Trump
University was real institution and I registered to take a real estate course that cost me
$1,495.00 + 34,995.00. When I asked the University’s employees if they guarantee
financial assistance to purchase real estate, they answer yes. After their confirmation,
they told me that they do not have a payment plan and that if I wanted to start making
money with Trump University I had to act now because it was a terrific offer and I going
to get rich-with Trump University. I told them that I did not have that much money
advised me to put it in my credit cards. I gave the credit cards and they charged
$5,000.00, 10,000.00, and 19,995.00 to three different credit cards.

When 1 found some good properties, I called the University to find out how I can get the
financial assistance to buy the properties. They told me that ihey do not guarantee any
financial assistance. I went to a broker and he told me that because I owe so much money
to the credit cards, I won’t be eligible for a regular loan; because the banks will consider

me at risk and ineligible for a regular loan.

‘1 have been calling Tiump Univessity, but the only .{he) are dcing is giving me the same
information I received during the course. In addition, when I asked for Mr. Trump’s
phone number they said that they do not know his phone number. They also advised me
not to talk to anybody because other people are pessimistic and won’t help me get rich.

My complaint is that Tramp University is not giving me proper counseling to-solve the
problem. I think they are just using a famous name to steal poor people’s money.

Please advise other people so they do not loose their savings in these difficult days. They
go all over the country to steal other people’s money. I you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me: e-mail, c_mendez09@verizon.net, phone, 347-866- 3580 Thank

you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerelys
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‘Carmen Mendez
2297 Utica Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11234

October 15, 2009

__ Andrew Cuomo

Office of the Attorney General
120 Broadway '

New York, NY 10271-0332

: Dear Mr; Cuomo:

I am writing because I want an investi gatlon concemmg TrL.mp University.
After] reglstered for a real estate course in the university, I asked for
counsehng but it was denied to me. I have been in contact with some
employees of the university but they always repeat the same thing. 1 tried to
communicate with Mr. Trump but the employees told me that they did not
know his phone number. I feel that I was misinformed when Isigned
documents for Trump Umvemty In addition, I paid $36,590. 00 for the
course wnh the promise that I will deﬁmtely get my money back. I was
undecided but they convinced me that I would get my money back. In
addition, they checked and ana]yzed my income and told me that I make
little money and that if I wanted to improve my financial situation, I must
charge the course to my credit cards. They even split the payrnent to three

different credit cards.
Also, I believe that there thousands of people like me, who trusted a familiar
and famous name and end up losing their life savings. On behave of all

people who. have lost their money, I will appreciate a proper investigation.
- Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Smcerely,

(/LM/O

Carmen Mendez
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BPSS - 154 (8/06)

z 1 v g goomplaint Form

Mail Completed Form To: NEW YORK CITY OFN&#EYork|{State Education Department
: 1S o
New York State Education Department ?:;::: o‘;‘:iz;ttzw(;;?oso's ll;%%rwsnon
Bureau of PropnztaAry dSc:{'\;:ol Supervision MAY 7 . zm&—ﬁ\ail: BPSS@MAIL.NYSED.GOV
Investlgatlons and Au :t nit . ~ . . :
116 West 32™ Street, 57 Floor BUREAU OF Web: www.highered.nysed.gov/bpss
New York. NY 10001 PRQPRIETARY SCHQOL
SUPERVISION
For Office Use Only
. .Case Number Nature of Complaint Code Institution Code

flololol/Tol/ /A1 /5173a/] Slold] dlalalﬁl-ﬂolélgl?l

Please use this form to record all information about your complaint. An investigator will be assigned to examine
the situation and will, if necessary, contact you for additional information. The results of the investigation will be
communicated to you in writing. You should be aware that in order to properly evaluate your complaint and
assess your records, your name must be revealed to the school at some point during our review. |f you wish,
the office will strive to keep your complaint anonymous during the initial stages of the investigation. 'If you are

requesting this limited anonymity, please check this box. [J

Please print or type all information.

1. Name  Mr. (_R@ (please circle) C,O\ Me;"t d@Z
_ Qrmen -

2. Street Address & Apt. .
pethdes ittt 20297 tica Ave

City ' State Zip Code .
Boollyn . NMT 3¢
3. Telephone Number | ‘ Day Evening

(include area code)

4. Social Security Number (of Student) [ 5. Date of Birth (of Student) | 6. Date of Alleged Incident A

SN ISog | 1)1 flas]

7. Your E-Mail Address c’ men d&Z. ¢7 (@VZ e 2/0/’7-/16/7L

8. Name.of the school which your complaint concern
rumpP fnigers,

9. Address and teldphone number qf the school -
60 Green dce e drid ul—/‘?.. (0] . Dover, Delacore. )aqd

10. Did you attempt to utilize the school's mfemal complaint resolution procedures?
Yes [ No If no, why not?

11. How did you hear of the school? L[] Newspaper [ Television/Radio §lOther .Th v ; 42 £ 6

12. Check the box which descnbes your status with the school:
IR Student’ [1 Family Member of Student [1 Employee of School  Cloth

13. If you are not the student, please enter the name of student

14. If a student: Are you still at this institution? O Yes - )Z] No

If no, please check box which applies: [1 Graduated B Terminated 0O withdrew

Date
If employee of school, please check the box which applies:
CCurrently Employed
Hiring Date
OFormer Employee
Resignation/Termination Date
15. Name of program: 16. Date program began:

K
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['17. Total Cost of Program 18. Expected Graduation Date

19. Was a student loan obtained? O Yes 2 No

If yes, with what bank or financial institution? 7 Amount of loan: $

20. Have you paid any money directly-to the school? [ Yes [J No

If yes, how much?

21. Was a Pell Grant obtained? .D Yes K No A Amount: $ Year(s)?

22. Was a TAP Grant obtéined? O Yes K No Amount. $ Year(s)?

23. Areyouindefault ofaloan?. [ Yes $1 No | Amount owed: $ ‘Year(s)?
If yes, what date were:you ﬁoﬁﬁed? .

24, What result would satisfy you?

Vel né

25. Please provide a brief explanatubn of your complaint. Attach additional pages nf necessary and
' copres of all relevant documents.

I wWoy dﬁm\@CQ Cabuns.e[(qj FFDM
LHf\,g, inst Jeody DA - /

[

| hereby acknowledge that Ab‘y signing this complaint 'fon'n 1 am giving the Commissioner of Education or his representatives authority to
review and secure any and all of my student records in order to appropriately review and resolve this complaint. | am also authorizing the
Commissiorier to request a refund on my behalf if the department determines that a viclation occurred which warrants a refund. .

| also acknowiedge that by signing this complaint form | am giving the Commissioner of Education or his representatwes authority to release |
my social security number and date of birth to government agencies and lenders or loan guarantors associated with this complaint, if the
Commnss»oner of Education or his representaﬁves deem it necessary to resolve the complaint.

If you do not agree to have your soclal security number and date of birth released, please check the.box below. Your complaint will still be
processed and ipvestigated even if you do not presently agree to the release of your social security number and date of birth. You may be
requested at a future bmq peerrt US to rejeyse your social security number and date of birth. O

.

»Sig'nature\-/ - ’ Date
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8362750

Consumer Info: merriam, Walter Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
24001 muirlands #400 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
LAKE FOREST, CA 92630 New York, NY 10005
7609087759 -

bonniesonshine@gmail.com

Date Filed: 10/5/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Service Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

My husband and I attended a Trump University Siminar in May of 2010. It is now called Trump Enterpeurner
Initiative. We paid 1500 to attend the Sininar on how to invest in Real Estate. At the end of the Sininar we were
told that we could receive more training and if we signed a contract and paid 10,000 that day, we would have
access to the 4 experts that did the training. But we would have to sign up and pay the day of training. The
trainers (experts) were Steve Libman, Christy, Dave, and Lotto. We didn't receive the last names of the last 3
people. For the three months (June, July, and August) my husband, Walt, has made many calls to Trump to
receive answers to questions and assistance in working on his business of Real Estate Investment. Often people
don't return his calls and when they do they say well that person, Lotto, who made the verbal promises doesn't
work for Trump anymore. He never gets to talk to any of the experts or same experts. They cashed the 10,000
and gave very poor or no service. Absolutely NO one on one assistance. | wouldn't recommend this company to
anyone. We didn't have 10,000 to loose, therefore, | am very dissappoited In Trump.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
We are requesting our 10,000 back or at least 1/2 of it. We actually lost 11,500 plus alot of time and effort
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

11/16/2010
April Neumann

Response to Complaint

Normal
0

false
false
false

EN-US
X-NONE
X-NONE

MicrosoftinternetExplorerd
16 November, 2010

Ms. Rita
Plate

Better
Business Bureau

30 East 33rd
Street

New York, NY
10016

Dear Ms.
Rita Plate:

I am writing

to inform you that Mr. Walter Merriam and The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative are
working together to come to an agreement in correspondence with Mr. Merriam'’s filed
complaint (case #8362750). Mr. Merriam is

actively working with our Program Director to find a mentor to best fit his

needs as indicated by attached correspondence dated November 15, 2010. The
Trump Entrepreneur Initiative is waiting on a confirmed response from Mr.
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Merriam so that scheduled services may be resumed immediately.

Thank you,

April
Neumann

Director of
Operations
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CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE INFORMATION
(1D# 8606058)

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative

Customer information:
Deneen Moore

240 West 65th Street Apt# 16 B
New York, NY .1002

Daytime Phone: 973-652-6570
" E-mail: DegCeeMoore @Hotmail.com

The detalils of this matter are as follows:

Complaint Involves:
Advertising Issues

Customer’s Statement of the Problem:

1 feel the Donald Trump school scammed good and honest people in believing the school would help

them in the Real Estate business. For my $35,000+ all | got was books that ] could have gotten from the

library that could guide me better then Trump’s class did. 1 just want my $35,000+ money back. | feel
embarrass and very dumb for falling for Donald Trump so call real estate classes.

Complaint B nd:
Product/Service:

Purchase Date: 12/11/2009
Problem Occurred: 3/15/2010
Talked to Company: 5/9/2010

TRUMP 00117923
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. Untitled Page Page 29 of 34

Record # 16/ Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints T

Reference 19601615 ) 5 Orig}riaﬁirj
Number: : Reference’
_Number: |

. English e
. Source : ,
" Comments: Consumer says she pand 1500 for a Real Estate class.Consumer says they also pald 20 thousand dollars for a
‘coach plus 30 extra dollars.Consmer says he has not called or contacted her in over a month .Consumer says
the coach did nothing.Consumer says she was to get other classes.Consumer says they only offered them
‘another mentor not there money back.Consumer says she found out the mentors was sub contractors and
'scammers.Consumer says she did not get a two year program so she could learn everything about the real
“ P eState bus'ness e M e s ea PPN [P “ - R Y
“Was the | : Complaint.
complaint; : Resolution: :
Data:
Reference
| Entered By dhall

Entry Date: 72212008

- ‘Product Service Real Estate (not Timeshares)
I Code: e e e e
Amount Paid: ;
L Requested: | e e
f Payment: : Agency Phone
: _ Method: | ... ContaC
: Complaint 7. " Transaction
... bate . ... Dat
: Initial Contact: : ; Initial
S U Response e e et oo
|__StatutelRule: FTCActSec5(BCP)  LawVi ception/Misrepresentation
: Topic: | Dnspute ]
e .. CreditBureau?:
. Dispute with: Dispute with

: Credit Bureau - Credit Bureau -
. Responded?: : Resolved to.
/‘ S e ... Satisfaction?: |
Member of ;
:armed forces or:
: dependent?:

: ~ Consumer Informati o
Consumer 3
f Complalnmg
¢ Company/Org: | e
___FirstName: BETSY _~~~  LastName: NORTAN S
SHAWRD . Address2:
T state: Georgia
Zip:300s6 " Country: UNTEDSTATES

_Home Number: 6789107918 ' Work Number:
_ Fax Number: S o R Ext:
Email: . . o Age Range: 20-29

Mlhtavy Serwce Soldler Status: :
_Branch:: : :
So!dler Station: | o o
' _ Subject
) Subject Trump Umversuty—\f )
Address:m e .,(, U
Gity:: . ... . . SateProv:
| . ZIP " Country:
Emal, N om e A pour o e 220 B st . . N at. marce e URL:
‘Area Code: 877 " 'Phone Number: 5087867
Ext: ' . Subject ID'
Type:

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx ?documentNumbers=1... 509%90



. Untitled Page Page 30 of 34

3

Subject ID! Subject ID
. IssuersState: . _lssuerCountry:
. Representative BRAD SNYDER : Title: REP
Name: : .:

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/ layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 600301
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Date:

YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION WITHIN
THREE BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE.

IF YOU CANCEL, AN’I 'PROPERTY 'I'RADED IN, ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY YOU UNDER THE
CONTRACT OF SALE, AND ANY NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU WILL BE
RETURNED WITHIN TEN BUSINESS: DAYS FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE MERCHANT OF
YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY INTEREST ARISING OUT OF THE
TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED.

IF YOU CANCEL, YOU MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE MERCHANT AT YOUR RESIDENCE,
IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY GOODS DELIVERED
TO YOU UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; OR YOU MAY IF YOU WISH COMPLY WITH THE
INSTRUCTIONS OF THE MERCHANT REGARDING THE RETURN SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS
AT THE MERCHANT’S EXPENSE AND RISK.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO RETURN - THE GOODS TO THE MERCHANT, OR IF THE
MERCHANT DOES NOT PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF YOUR
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION, YOU MAY RETAIN OR DISPOSE OF THE GOODS WITHOUT ANY
FURTHER OBLIGATION.

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF THIS
CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE, OR SEND A TELEGRAM, TO
STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10005 NOT LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF
. OR: FAX 212-937-3830.

nmmmyiamm7ﬂsnummummn
P S : -
patE: /27 /0E

el
./ Buy S@gm
P::Z:rNsamlc 'Ir/ /1///"///}4»_
Address: ,,,’ /'/////x/ ,,/,/
//

At £y A
qﬁ W/@%

(-))
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RIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT

8/26/2008

Purchased 3 day training (copy of contract enclosed) to be conducted at the Holiday Inn
(Colonie N.Y.) Dates 9/5/2008 thru 9/7/2008

8/27/2008
Faxed cancellation (copy of transmission receipt enclosed)

Sent copy by express mail (copy of receipt enclosed)
Went to site of free seminar- at the Holiday Inn
Schenectady NY — Returned CD Packet and received receipt from
A.Neumann (copy enclosed) who said “ I will enter it in the computer on
Tuesday “ (9/2/2008)

As of 9/11/2008 we have not had a credit issued to our credit card. Calhng the customer

.semcehnesxmplypxﬁusmtoavmcemaxl whwhxsneverretumed

Cancellation is as required by contract was followed in all possible ways (Included in the

faxed and mailed cancellation was a notarized request showmg the date)

WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g., exchange, repair or money back, etc.)

Refupd A5 Per ConIRALT e rlclosrd

WHO REFERRED YOU TO THIS OFFICE?

lalso uuderstand thatany false stateme
210.45 of the Penal Law.

Signature:

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW

PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers involved (contracts, warranties, bills received, canceled checks.
correspondence, etc.). DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a éopy of this form to the persen or firm abont whom you are _complainlng.

In filing this complaint, I understand that the Attorncy General is not my private attorney, but represents the public in enforcing laws designed
to protect the public from misleading or unlawful business practices. I also understand that if I have any questions concerning my legal rights
or responsibilities, I should contact a private attorney. I have no objection to the contents of this complaint being forwarded to the business ot
pcrson the complaint is directed against. The above complaint is true and accurate to the-best of my knowledge.

e

Date: ?///7 i
v

HAVE YOU ENCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Return to: Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frands and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332

000304

made in tlm complaint are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 175.30 and/or Section



Exhibit L30

000305



Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB* 3&2) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8358147

Consumer Info: Page, Bettye Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
900 Andover Green 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
LEXINGTON, KY 40509 New York, NY 10005
8593968763 8888265953

bettyepage@yahoo.com

Date Filed: 9/29/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

I purchased the Trump Elite Real Estate Program on April 11, 2010 for the price of $34,995. The program director
assigned to me was Paul Reisner, he called me on April 14 introducing himself and briefly discussing the online
training, he also said he would set up a 3-way call within the next two days with Johnny Horton my mentor. By
May 12 no call, nor had | been introduced to my mentor. | started reaching out to persons | had met when |
joined the program, Denise Ong and Steve Libman and got no response to my emails. May 25 at 11:00AM | had a
scheduled appointment with Paul to discuss issues | had with the website and online training. | called 4 times on
May 25 between 10:58 and 11:42, left messages and he never returned call. May 27, | called customer service to
request a refund. On May 28-Johnny and Paul called apologizing that he let my info fall through the cracks. June
3-Paul called on behalf on his supervisor Gilliam Burney, ultimately his fault, he said. June 6-1 faxed request for a
full refund. On June 28, Michael Sexton, CEO, said they failed to deliver the level of service they committed to
and that some people are no longer with Trump because of the way this was dealt with. My comment to him
was that | want to be financially where | was before | attended the workshop, full refund of $34,995. |
continually explained that too much irresponsibility and lack of commitment had already occurred with several
people. | had not been dealt with fairly, and the breach of contract has left me dissatisfied and lacking trust in
the program. Conversation ended with Michael saying he would give the money back (534,995) but the process
may take awhile since it was paid by check (2 checks) the worse case would be 30 days. | have not received an
email. | have not received my refund.

Consumer's Desired Resolution:
Full refund of $34,995.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

11/16/2010
April B. Neumann

Respond to Complaint
Attached is The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative's response to your complaint.

11/18/2010
Ms. Bettye Page

| accept the business's response to this complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 8358147, and find that this
resolution is satisfactory to me and the matter has been resolved.

Sincerely,

Bettye Page

From: Bettye Page [mailto:bettyepage@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Complaints

Subject: Re: You have a new message from the New York BBB. Complaint # 8358147

No further contact needed, thank you.
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30 East 33rd Street
New York, NY 10016

BBBw g&z) 533-6200

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

Case #: 815456

Consumer Info: Patel, Devang Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
5441 N East River Rd 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Chicago , IL 60656 New York, NY 10005
6306983674 (212) 810-7358

dvangstr@hotmail.com
http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Date Filed: 8/15/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

Consumer states: My wife and | were contacted by Trump University for there Real Estate Investor Training
Program. We discussed this and told them we were interested in this and were charged by credit card. They told
us about a coaching program and we told them we would think about it but we did not want it at that time. A
few months later, they charged us in the amount of $1500 in January and February of 2008 for a total of $3000.
They were able to do this because they had our credit card number on file. We were in the process of disputing
the first charge by trying to call them when we were charged again in February. We even had to get our credit
card company involved but they were not able to help us. Eventually, we were able to get in touch with them
since they would not answer our messages. They kept using stall tactics by asking us to send proof of contacting
them or trying to dispute the charge. They would say they never got the fax or they couldn't read the fax. They
even went as far as giving us the name of Trump Institute when we conference called with an agent of our credit
card, American Express. Trump Institute was completely separate and they didn't even have us on file. Then, a
member of Trump University, Paul Reisner, would make claims that since he didn't know of all of this happening
since January, it probably wasn't 'truly disputed'. He asked us to fax documents so that he could authorize a
reimbursement. When we did, he said he talk with his manager, Brad Schneider, and could not authorize it.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Consumer Protection Complaint Form

Tom Miller

Consumer Protection Division

Attorney General of lowa

Hoover State Office Building |

1300 E. Wainut, Des Moines, lowa 50319
515-281-5926

E-mail: consumer@ag.state.ia.us

Instructions. To help us handle your complaint:

1. Please print or type. Answer all questions fully and correctly.

2. Include photocopies of any documents that may relate to your complaint \
claim {contracts, advertisements, correspondence, proof of payment,etc.)

3. Return the information to the Consumer Protection Division (address above)

PLEASE NOTE IMPORTANT OPEN RECORDS INFORMATION
ON THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS FORM.

YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS:

Name 7 = -

2
Address . . _ NN o
14 £ Noam br o D Bov 733

city __ M pnpae State A zip_ S/ 72

Home Phone Number €4/~ 25~ 3242.

Work Phone Number /S5~ 272 —0J%2 2

,
Your Age r/ >

NAME OF BUSINESS OR PERSON THE COMPLAINT IS AGAINST:

o

Name AL o IN /} - B
[ rRami” UwvERSI 1Yy (TIAm{ U g 1 Z4T1éwn -
':-/7-- v
Address , _. - 1
)25 AR Ve
City 4 C’W ("‘,/’f/{/ State /VL Zip SO 27

s

- P 7 PN ; C o J)I?, )
FRm CV’»LLOL 24/0 GJ TSI .%
' N T SO

AR ERY, L
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PP [ B N DY 4
Phone Number __/V/7 AW di/ Fax Number _ M7 JOA QN

For motor vehicle complaints, list the Vehicle Identification# (VIN)

Product or service .
involved; /] fu 70 ACQuUi L E, N TE St Disipegseh 77 “m/“

)\_ ,
Pr/(;l/d)uct/rfgw/o{'/used'? //l@"?l C&fﬁ"/‘f(, DisTREBS ED JPo/ DfL@LL)

Date of purchase or contract: Doy €5 Mrivi

Amount of purchase or contract__ 12X, 7V

Actual amount paid:_ /<y /¢ /'l 75

How did you pay? (check, credit card, etc.): (.50, 7 CAND

Have you contacted the business or person? M No Yes

Please explain in the summary

Have you contacted an attorney? N No Yes

When:

Name of attorney
contacted:

What do you think should be done to resolve your complaint fairly? R aa 1/»’\/’3

Al ON MOST oF /He FEETD pions /wwu%ﬂ EALECT TE
UHULE OF N EE R EaVPERED «

Summary of Your Complaint. Please download this complaint form and return by
mail to the above address. Please print or type. Use additional paper if

necessary

1L ArD om’L#"’l/m’ DL o 41)/?% LEeE Dﬁ} uumwé'frs

uwmmt:vw s WATME ] Ha,e( S0LD 4 lor OF BluE s/cg 1Y
:mmm“s C’“/’ACVV%‘) (,cWO MAg b AV R BLE awqu Fz?,
HUS{{’% L SHowa;, THE /{I{\//ifb?’W} {HIM:"V"?L,H 5!"’14)1%1::3
Uf MDA 14H(K5(5Qu(h£( D FALED o DL&UNLL\/’/W

T THOUSHT T wAs (g/ /%’ Lam PITRES S THAT L
g,v,mm mOou/r TU e "5 rLD

-/I/:\/ THE //)"‘/L, )/}\’LL THE ﬁ%l/w/}f( - HAE 1“777(;)1/1/ g
U AR E THER S45TEM WK, By (ol tda r“f‘;ﬂ/}% 77135Lr/

—/L UsE ﬂ%m METHODS) H“f” WHILE MIT UL w1

)

ZaFia oA T Jlf > /“))'\/"f,?’l'/ f)/ ;



I understand that the Attorney Generals Office is not my private attorney
but represents the public in enforcing laws designed to protect consumers
from misleading or unlawful business practices. | also understand | may
contact a private attorney for legal advice.

Please sign here.// j
Signature ___( Jaen A4 Date 9- 25~/

Note: Complaints are Open Records Under lowa law, complaint forms or letters
are "open records.”" The public has the right to review or obtain copies of

open records. Also, copies of complaints are routinely sent to the person or
business the complaint is directed against.

Please call or write the Consumer Protection Division if you have questions
about the open records law.
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December 10. 2011

Trump Organization
725 Fifth Ave.
New York. NY 10022

RE: Trump University
To Whom It May Concern:

I have very little hope that this letter will make it to Mr. Trump’s desk and attention, but I
want him to see it nevertheless.

In the spring of 2009, I attended a preview seminar to promote Trump University’s
course on real estate investing 1n Des Moines, TA.

I was impressed with what [ saw and decided to continue with the program as I wanted to
become involved in real estate purchasing, rehabbing and sales.

I sat in on the presentation and subsequently purchased the program for approximately
$12,000.00, (equivalent to approximately one vear’s tuition at fowa State University)
using my credit card plus a fee of approximately 535.00 a month for a year.

I have experienced empty promises, promotions of “blue sky” and phantom mentors
while the whole thing smacks of modern day hucksters & promoters pertaining to the
persons who put the program on and little help from Trump University staff.

i believe that Mr. Trump lent his name to a program that failed to deliver and

did very hittle ro help anyone invest i real estate in an ethical and honest manner while
doing nothing to help students find the proper type of financing needed to do this
business, instead promoting very risky and questionable business practices.

Theretore, I ask that you refund the majonty of my investment. n my opinion, what |
lzarned from Trump University amounted to a value of less that ten percent of what ¥ paid

ER

for the course.

Sincerely,

Louts F. Piatt
714 E North St
PO Box 733
Mowroe, TA 50170
E mail addres
Phone# 315

i

69-48

Al

N

i
1

A
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Edmund G. Browa Jr. - .+ State of California ' ' Return form to:

Attorney General Office of the Attorney General Public Tnquiry Unit
Department of Justice ) P.0: Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550

: FAX: (916) 323-5341
Company Response Form h

Trump University

Complaint ID Number: 321754 Staff: C.Ruelas

Name of consumei: Mr. Tim Picking . -

Legal name of coml;any: Trwmd Um Vers, '}‘7

| Executive office address: HO th n S’hﬂ’f} %ﬂ"l ’F{ A N 7 Ny /00Q§
Contact person: Steve ﬁ o\TQ,B ol ' ‘
Telephone mumber: LUb - %l 0 ‘(7 3 (‘f()

Respense to complaiut:
(Please enter response below or attach this form to your response.)

See  etacled Lot

Thank you for your assistance.

A copy of this reply will be sent to the consumer.

TRUMP 00117800
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EDMUND G. BROWN JR. - State of California

Attorney General o - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- PUBLIC INQUIRY UNIT
cravTe QRO Saa2ss
923360
TOLL m@ixgﬁ 952- 5531%2
(800)
April 5, 2010 -
: PIU: 321754
Trurap University ‘ ‘
40 Wall Street, 32nd floor

New York, NY 10005
CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED FROM:

Mr. Tim Picking
8537 Larimar Court
Anxtelope, CA 95843 .

The Consumer Law Section of the Attorney General's Office has received the enclosed complaint relating to your
firm. We understand that there are always two sides to a problem, and we would apprecxate your prompt review of this
matter.

You should be aware that we do not directly represent the consumer in this instance. However, we analyze all
complaints to determine whether grounds exist for further investigation or legal action under California consumer
- protection laws. Your response to each of the factual. allegauons in the complamt will help us determine whether legal
action on our part is warranted, .

We would appreciate receiving your response within the next 30 days. Please include the attached Company.
Response Form with your answer to this office. Also, please send a copy of your response to the consumer if
appropriate. Please feel free to attach any documents you think are relevant in explaining your position. Naturally, in
sending you this complmnt, we make no assumption as to the truth of the allegations, but do appreciate your prompt
response to our inquiry.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in r%'pondmg to this matter.

) ' Sincerely, Q/

C. Ruelas
Public Inquiry Unit

For EDMUND G. BROWN JR.
Attorney General

Enclosure

TRUMP 00117801
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I (127712009) PIUWebform - [Web Form] Consumer complaint against business or company Page 11 '

From:  “pickingtim@yahoo.com” <pickingtim@yahoo.com>

To: © "piuwebform@doj.ca.gov" <pluwebform@doj.ca.gov>

Date: ° 12/7/2009 10:06 AM

Subject: {Web Form] Consumer complaint against business or company

Below Is the result of the feedback form.
It was submitted by pickingtim@yahoo.com

m========= D0OJ USE ONLY =s========
NEW_TYPE:

==z=z==z===== D0J USE ONLY ==ssm=s===
TYPE:CL -

First Name: Tim

Middle Initial:

" Last Name: Picking
" Address Line: 8537 Larimar Court

Address Line 2:

Clty: Antelope

State: CA :

Zip: 95843 : '

Zipd: o ) : .
* Area Code: 916

Phone Number: 7262861

Company Name: Trump U

Company Address Line: 40 Wall Street

Company Address Line 2:

Company City: New York:

Company State: NY

Company Zip: 10005

Company Zip4: :

Company Area Code: 888

Company Phone Number: 8265953

Comment Or Question Message: | am disputing a contract occurring on 11/21/2009 of $25,490 because
of misrepresentation from the sales staff at Trump University. | was told and advised that purchasing the
3 day mentorship will include accomplish

results if 1 follow their plan. The promise was that results are to be backed by a guaranlea from Trump
University that if | do not close my first sale of pnoperty 1 will recefve a full refund. Aﬂer intense pressure, |

was promiséd this guarantee.-
Moreover, | was led to believe that since this Is a service | would be refunded in full as long as | cancel " -

- before service Is performed. ‘Thisis how to get : around the 3 day recession and give me more time to
think about it. Moreover, 1 was advised . :

not to consol my spouse since she may have negative ideas which would Impede success. Upon

believing this to be true, | relented. Later, | discovered otherwuse ] was told several umes by the office at

Trump University that they will not honor any
refund. Moreover, the-mentorship is a service that | have not received and will refuse on the grounds of

that kind misrepresentation. The sales tactics used were deceitful and extremety dishonest. Thank you for
your considerationf

Affirm Information Accurate: Yes
.Send This Complaint: Yes

Request Copy: Yes

"Email: pickingtim@yahoo.com
Confirm Email: pickingtim@yahoo.com

TRUMP 00117802
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Dac 07 06 08:17a Post 1t Antelopa 016 721 8100 p1

December 6§, 2009 -

To whom it may Concermn:

1 am disputing this contract oceurring on 11/21/2009 of $25,490 becausc of misrepresentation from the
sales staff at Trump University. | was told and advised that purchasing the 3 day mentorship will Include
guaranteed results If 1 follow thelr plan. The promise was that results are to be backed by a guarantes
from Trump University that if | do hot close my first sale of property | will recsive a full refund, After
intense pressure, | was promised this guarantee. Moreover, | was led to belleve that since this s a
service | would be refunded in full as long as | cance! before service is performed, This is how to get
around the 3 day recession and give me mara time to think about it. Moreover, | was advised not to
consol my spouse since she may have negative ideas which would impede success. Upon believing this
to be true, | relented. Later, | discovared otherwise. | was told several times by the office at Trump .
Universty that they will not honor any refund, Mareovey, the mentorship is a service that | have not |
raceived and will refuse on the grounds of that kind misrepresentation. The sales tactics used were :
deceitful and extremely dishonest. Therefore t am disputing this charge as | have with my credit card
company. Moreover, be advised that my next step is to contact the Better Business Bureau, the state’s
regulatory agency and the attarney general if this issue is not resolved. i you wish to contact me, call
me at 316-726-2B61.Thank you for your consideration.

2 R

TR

Yours truly -
X Lk
Tim Picking

Student ID 1027954

TRUMP 00117803
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December 6, 2009

To whom it may Conceyn:

1 am disputing this contract occurring on 11/21/2009 of $25,490 because of misrepresentation from the
sales staff at Trump University. ) was told and advised that purchasing the 3 day mentorship will include
guaranteed results if | follow their plan. The promise was that results are to be backed by a guarantee
from Trump University that if | do not close my first sale of property | will receive a full refund. After
intense pressure, | was promised this guarantee. Moreover, | was led to believe that since thisis a
service | would be refunded in full as long as | cancel hefore service is performed. This is how to gét
around the 3 day recession and give me more time to think about it. Moreover, | was advised not to

" consol my spouse since she may have negative ideas which would impede success. Upon believing this
to be true, | relented. Later, | discovered otherwise. | was told several times by the office at Trump
University that they will not honor any refund. Moreover, the mentorship is a service that } have not
received and will refuse on the grounds of that kind misrepresentation. The sales tactics used were
deceitful and extremely dishonest. Therefore | am disputing this charge as | have with my credit card
company. Moreover, be advised that my next step Is to contact the Better Business Bureau, the state's
regulatory agency and the attorney general if this issue Is not resolved. if you wish to contact me, call
me at 916-726-2861.Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly
A
Tim Picking

Student ID 1027954

TRUMP 00117804
1000321 -
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30 East 33rd Street
New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. .. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

Case #: 8016366

Consumer Info: Raymond, William Business Info: Trump University
4516 Harwood Rd 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80906 New York, NY 10005
7194594443 -

billyr32@netzero.net

Date Filed: 10/25/2009
Nature of the Complaint: Refund / Exchange Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

In Aug, 2009 Trump University was holding a free one day seminar in Colorado Springs at the Double Tree Hotel.
For 90 minutes the guy said | would get detailed in depth instructions on Short Sales, for sale by owners,
distressed property's and abandoned property's. We would get a jump start with investors and private money
along with a personal coach that will assist us in the real estate projects. We were told we would get NAMES
AND NUMBERS of private investor's and private money guys. the first day all they did was talk about tomorrows
educational information. Five hours of nothing We got home and called to cancel but the answering service said
VOICEMAIL IS FULL PLEASE TRY YOUR CALL AGAIN LATER! Both us knowing we had been taken with our start up
money | spent on this. No choice we had to go because the voicemail still said Voicemail is full please try again
later. Saturday was a bigger let down we had been hoodwinked they were selling programs for $34,000. which
promised the same things we were promised at the seminar in co/spf for the workshop in denver and NO ONE
HAS YET TO COMPLY with promises and guarantee's . | called my credit card company and they would refund my
money if | obtained the refund from Trump... But they wont refund it | am now living in Denver had to rent out
my house and THEY TOOK MY 1400 AND | WANT IT BACK!!! I filed a report with the AGO and FCIC

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:

$1400. 1 had to move to Denver my paper work on this company is in storage. If someone could call me | could
get them the information they needed to recover my money. I no longer have good credit on my credit card due
to this circumstance.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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# . Untitled Page Page 9 of 34

[Record # 5/ Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints
Reference 24413321 Originator: :

Number: '

Language: English o ‘
Source: Consumer : DNC? N

“Comments: In Aug,08 Trump Umvers:ty was holdmg a free one day seminar in Co Spr at the Double Tree Hotel. 90 minutes
the guy said by going to the workshop in Denver we would get detailed in depth instructions on Short Sales,
fsbo, distr prprty's, aband prop, and frcisrs. A coach for a whole year.Free access to all information at TU for one
year, NAMES AND NUMBERS of private investor's regardless of credit. the 1st day money back Gurnt, 1st day
all they did was talk about tomorrows educational information. We got home and called to cancel but the
:answering service said VOICEMAIL IS FULL PLEASE TRY YOUR CALL AGAIN LATER! Not knowing | would
get a refund | returned to the workshop the following day. because the voicemail still said Voicemail is full please :
try again later. Saturday was a bigger let down we had been hoodwinked they were selling programs for
'$34,000. which promised the exact same things we were promised at the seminar in co/spr for the workshop in
denver for the $1400 and NO ONE HAS YET TO COMPLY with promises and guarantee's . | called my credit
icard company and they would refund my money if | obtained the refund ticket from Trump... But they wont refuse:
1 am now filing a complaint... i

T e Gt
complaint i Resolution:

- O — s n T T P R Y $N Updated Date o [
Complamt FTC Online Complaint Assistant (CIS) Product Service Employ Agencxes\Job Counsel\Overseas

Source: e Code: Work e e e e
Amoué{tjéi'4oo o0 o  Amount Paid: $1,400.00
Requested: : - o )
"I'M'Payment isa Credit Card ‘ gency | met
Method: e Contact: | e

"Compla;nt10125/2oog T " Transaction 7/29/2009
Date:

T hone: 800/888 number
Deceptnon/Mrsrepresentatnon )
Dlspute ‘with N
) Credn Bureau?: :
: Dlspute W|th
© Credit Bureau -: Credit Bureau -
Responded?: | Resolved to:
- ... Satisfaction . -
; Member of |
.armed forces or,
_dependent? e e e e et e e e
R . Consumer information
Consumer - " - o s i et . i 30 b 6

‘ Complammg
S CompanylONg: | e
First Name: William Last Name: Raymond

Address 1: 4516 Harwood Rd 3 » . Address 2:
' City: Colorado Spnngs . )
Home Number: 719-4594443 , ) ~ Work Number: 719-4504443
3 Nui b — R [ .‘ - O —— S ‘EXt: ‘ . .
b",’x@?@ne&emf"et .. . AgeRange: 40-49
o ‘ . Soldier Status: -
‘Soldier Station: __ R
o  Subject ] ]
| Address: 40WallSteet T )
. City:NewYork  StatefProv: NewYork

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 5000825



# » Untitled Page Page 10 of 34

. Z@IP: 10005 S . Country: United States ;

~ Email: . URL: wwwtrumpuniversity.com

Area Code: 888 ... [PhoOne Number: 6687867
Ext: : : Subject ID!

; Subject ID: : Subject ID;

. lssuerState: | _Issuer Country: .

ustomer service?

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 50001326
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_Untitled Page Page 5 of 34

O’:
o

{Record # 3/ Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints e B e e ek
Reference 27697876 Originator
Number: : Reference
Number:

" Comments: Consumer paad Trump Umverssty for a seminar and a mentor through them. He never recieved help from them. -
The seminar was about real estate. UPDATE 09.17.2010 Consumer called back to provide more company info.
- NL!.H-LE N . [ — BT U U0 N p——
" Was the : Complaint:
complaint: . Resolution: |
_resolved?: | C
Data|
Reference:

_EnteredBy: NUTTLE . EntryDate: 91712010

Complaint! FTC Call Center
- source — PR . | S R e es et st =128 e et St 5 42 cenyens e T
Amount $19,000.00 :  Amount Paid: $19,000.00
_ Requested: :

Paymeni Cﬁé"ék“(ﬁi\]atméiéégi‘ﬁé&’) “"W‘Kﬁéyriéfﬁiériém‘"' e
Method: o _ : Contact:

Real Es

* Complaint; on7ot0 ' N Transactmnzmzmo
Date: . ) o i Date:
Inmal Contact: Mail . Initial Phone other
et e _.Response: | e}
StatuteIRuIe FTC Act Secs (BCP) e Law Violayqp eceptuon/Mlsrepresentatlon L
" Dispute w:th :
__Credit Bureau?:

] : Dlspute with | N
| Credit Bureau - - Credit Bureau -
Responded?: | : Resolved to!
? ;. Satisfaction?: |

e e
armed forces or’
. dependent?: .

Consumer Information
Consumer

: Complammg
: Company/Org: :

Address 1: PoBox3872
City: nge

_Address 2:
State:

o zpreesT . Country: I
'Home Number: 714-8514920 ' Work Number: 651

____ Email: michaelreal@gmailcom i _AgeRan
M:htary Service' . Soldier Status: -
: Branch: :

Sold:er Statlon:‘ . T
- . Subject B
s”ble"t Trump Universityftrump Initiative
Address: :

. ’S'ﬁi;jyééflb?' L 'S'Lil;jwew‘éi T
Issuer State: . S JIssuer Country: |

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 5000328



_Untitled Page Page 6 of 34

- Representative Christy Duckett 7 Title:
: ~ Name: Gerald Martin : ~

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... 5/080329
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ATTORNEY GENERAL ANDREW M. CUOMO
STATE OF NEW YORK COMPLAINT FORM

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL - on§um){g£lxne For Hearing lmpaned
BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS AND PROTECTION

120 Broadway, 3rd Floor ER/FR
New York, NY 10271-0332
Tel. (212)416-8345  Fax (212) 416-8787

|. PLEASE BE SURE TO COMPLAIN TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL BEFORE FILIN W§ OFF/CE

2. PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN DARK INK. oS Yy

3. YOU MUST COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM. INCOMPLETE OR UNCLEAR FORMS \V]LL BE RETﬁRN

4. MAKE SURE YOU ENCLOSE COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS CONCERNING YOUR TRANSACTION.

CONSUMER , | _

YOUR NAME .S/ICL{.\\\ (A\ 0( TN A | | (7H(;M§'T%EPHONZN;JT;31

| STREE:T ADDRES 6@ ( 0,/\%71&: K, V{ﬁ(-& | BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
TN Stecven T '[/\._EWMB W":‘“( IZIS)

COMPLAINT
NAME OF SELLER-QR PROVIDER OF SERVICES NAME OF OTHER SELLER OR PROVIDER OF SERVICES
rumy /\‘\\)U-f\'x‘\jl
STREET ADDRESS , . o STREET ADDRESS
LD « A 5“% e ' .
CITY/TOWN ATE, . zp CITY/TOWN - STATE P
I s -
TELEPHONE NUMBERQ | /l ;\1 y ) yo 0 TELEPHONE NUMBER
DATE OF T CTION COST OF PRODUCT OR SERVICE | HOW PAID (Check those which apply)
/ 124 ? (O $ 99 ( Ccash [ cheex [ credivcara [ otmer
DID YOUI SIGN A CONTRACT? WHERE DID YOU SIGN THE CONTRACT? DATE SIG
- ‘Qdes (IR j[o: {eMinse A2 HoFel i US. /.2(’/((2)
WAS PRODUCT OR SERVICE ADVERTISED? WHERE WAS IT ADVERT|SEDY ) DATE ADVERTISED
T?ﬁs' L we SHaden le«b VMK jj}%f(d-

TYPHDF COMPLA (e. g car, mail order, etc. Use the reverse sLe of this form 1o provide deta
f&i Cohde Clodt gloen g Tromp JA; \WJ\-H
DATE YOU COMPLAINED TO THE COMPANYOR INDIVIDUAL / PERSON CONTACTED J JOBTITLE
N .
- ’ \ld : m\y Mail my Telephone D In Person CL.)S M& Vit

NATURE OF RESPONSE DATE OF RESPONSE

1 am '\’\&,\ wea\d  call .N\x\gec,\(.g wA\A

HAS MATTER BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER AGENCY OR ATTORNEY? (If“Yes." give name and address)

D Yes ] [%o

IS COURT ACTION PENDING? (Please describe as necessary)

Yes ) o
| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
.MANUFACTURER OF PRODUCT ' PRODUCT MODEL OR SERJIAL NUMBER
ADDRESS . . WARRANTY EXPIRATION DATE

DID BUSINESS ARRANGE FINANCING? (If “Yes,” give name and address of bank or finance company)

D Yes D No

PLEASE DESCRIBE COMPLAINT ON REVERSE SIDE
YIN 00ICFN (01/07)
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1

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT, I /)QLS //éc:»d 7% ) (ch\-r\ q .LG.J&.» /t@[

é(ﬂl‘a}‘t (ﬂ)lr‘U*‘) 1 Y{ﬂ_ui:\ & (,o*t‘!:-mbugi:\ Jr/(«‘w\ ~Lt\1"'mc‘ f{‘d

=

U M G A%%rcmé mom.cﬁmmff%fégﬂom» 43£4b0m

’“AII’,((\.;; GH) %)LL (M\{ {MQM% loudc U/\[oad‘fzpu\\\

/]%0uu—709

WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g., exchange, repair or money back, etc.) ﬂ'L’[ Maro. | L ccl

WHO REFERRED YOU TO THIS OFFICE? D A QCD(\O\)«‘M B) @( ;[ (e

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW

PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers involved (contracts, warranties, bills received, canceled checks,
correspondence, elc.). DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.. :

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a copy of this form to the person or firm about whom you are compléining.

‘In filing this complaint, 1 understand that the Attomey General is not my private attorney, but represents the public in enforcing laws designed
to protect the public from misleading or unlawful business practices. 1 also understand that if  have any questions concerning my legal rights
or responsibilities, I should contact a private atiorney. T have no objection to the contenis of this complaint being forwarded to the business
or person the complaint is directed against. The abave complaint is true and accurate 10 the best of my knowledge. '

] also understand that any false statements made in this complaint are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 175.30 and/or
Section 210.45 ¢ Renal Law..

. B Date:v [{'(’/),O

A4 *

Signature:

v
V HAVE YOU ENCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Return to: Office of the Attorney General )
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332

000332




[N

___———7 E D
R E CoR§C\TY OFFlgC -
NEW Y New Ywork State Education Department

Mail Completed Form To:

=NatiorefCe

gl o]0

fCase Numbe
[To10 Lo 1R1) 1 [1/21 2]

New York State Education Department - AUG g Zﬁ \0 ?:l'::h zzph;ﬁ%t:fr{;g;%zgi‘;%%w's'on
Bureau of Proprietary School Supervisi

lnvestigatxonsan Aryudxt Umt b BUREAY Og OOlstall BPSS@MNL g

116 Wast 32" Strest’ 5" Floor | pRoPﬂ\Evg\\;\(S’f’ON eb: .highered.nysed.gov/bpss
New York. NY 10001 UPE

BPSS - 154 (8/15)

,,..Complafnt Form

Please use this form to record all information about your complaint. An investigator will be assigned to examine
the situation and will, if necessary, contact you for additional information. The results of the investigation will be
-communicated to you in writing. You should be aware that in order to properly evaluate your compiaint and
assess your records,-your name must be revealed to the school at some point during our review. If you wish,

the office will strive to keep your complaint anonymous during the initial stages of the investigation.
requesting this limited anonymity, please check this box. 'D :

Please print ertype all information.

1. Name ( Mrj Ms. (pleasecnrcle) [()Q(\t{’\ {o(( \}\em

2. Street Address & Apt. 30\ {non—i U (<‘ p/aC‘(,

St le Tslad > LY FE O3

3. Telephone Number Day ' Evemng
(mc!ude area code) 7/(? 76 ( (9'«{\1’{ A

(O

‘4 Socizi Security Number (of Student) | 5. Date 0 B;rt} (ofStudent) 6. Tafe/ofAlleged Incident |

()@énoSS%:enReg# _ 9 9 ({? S«

7. YourEManAddress‘th\‘ (wc\@ UG/UC Q\){jb\ é(Z_

8. Name of the schoal which your complamt concerns - |

PO A it

° “f e A e 0 D om0e I 48 -/ -

1 0 Drd ttempt to utilize th& schdol’s internal compiamt resolution procedures’7
Yes [d No. Ifno, why not?

11. How did you hear of the school? /M\Newspaper O Telewsnon/Radio Oother

12. Check the box which describes your status with the school . )
%tudent O Famlly Member of Student [0 Employee of School -~ Oother

13. If you are not the student, please enter the name of student

14. If a student: Are you still at this institution? [ Yes \@\ No -

If no, please check box which applies: [0 Graduated [J Terminated  [I Withdrew

‘ ‘Date
If employee of school, please check the box which applies:

[o\)'f‘ob.

ClCurrently Employed

ks

Hiring Date

CIFormer Employee
ReSIQnatlon/Termmatlon Date

15. Name of program: ﬁ\ S P et Md"ﬂ“"‘t 16. Date prpgram beaan:

If you are

000333



18. Expected Graduation Date ]

17. Total Cost of Program & & S/
11 ¥

19. Was a student loan obtained? _ O Yes '\((@-No

If yes, with what bank or financial institution?. Amount of loan: $

. 20. Have you paid any money directly to the school? y Yes - [0 No

If yes, how much?f 79(

21. Was a Pell Grant 6btained?' O vYes ‘If"NO Amount: $ Year(s)?

22. Was a TAP Grant obtained? 0O vYes . &??No Amount: $ Year(s)?

23. Are you.in defaulvt ofaloan? [ Yes ,AfS-,JNo Aﬁnountowéd: 5 ° Year(s)?
If yes, what date‘were you notified?

. 7 N B
24. What result would satisfy you? A] 1(3"~ | f.C\MLW )

25. Please provide a brief explanation of your complaint. Attach additional pages if necessary and

copies of all relevant documents} i .
LL)O*F(CS.LQP "\"’OM DCQ'\k\C} {7onp

| T pfpeaded. o o oo Worleslep From Den >0
Ortounsehy. et oo workabey Fhey Sold pa on Fubin 75
ok Sk e orkten ot el @b sedumedion. 47
DUL#%..) §emane j:v.(é)a,-&'/ A @?Qﬁ a (( *-LL#-{— 5“‘5 e Jr,\\/_
lo gl o M pud Pe for 30k, T parf0Ced 4

]

| hereby acknowledge. that by signing this complaint form |. am giving the Commissioner of Education or his representatives authority to
review and secure any and all of my:student records in order to appropriately review and resolve this complaint. | am also authorizing the
Commissioner to request a refund on my behalf if the department determines that a violation occurred which warrants a refund.

| also acknowledge that by signing this complaint form | am giving the Commissioner of Education or his representatives authority to release
my social security number and date of birth to govéermment agencies and lenders or loan guarantors associated with this complaint, if the
Commissioner of Education or his representatives deem it necessary to resolve the complaint. '

If you do not agree to have your social security number and date of birth released, please check the box below. Your complaint will still be
processed and investigated even if you do not presently agree to the release of your social security number and date of birth. You may be

e time to permit us to release your socig] security number and date of birth. O
¥ . N .

7 // 7o

Signature /‘) & R P Date , ——
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STATE OF NEW YORK

BUREAU OF CONSUMER FRAUDS
120 Broadway, 3rd Floor

ATTORNEY GENERAL ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

COMPLAINT FC

Consumer Hotline For Hearin,
1 (800) 771-7755 TDD (800) »
http://www.ag.ny.gov

AND PROTECTION

New York, NY 10271-0332
Tel. (212) 416-8345 Fax (212)416-8787

1. PLEASE BE SURE TO COMPLAIN TO THE COMPANY OR INDIVIDUAL BEFORE FILING

2. PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY IN DARK INK.

3. YOU MUST COMPLETE THE ENTIRE FORM. INCOMPLETE OR UNCLEAR FORMS WILL BE RETURNED TO YOU.
4. MAKE SURE YOU ENCLOSE COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS CONCERNING YOUR TRANSACTION

CONSUMER
YOUR NAME HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER
A To=  SHIGALTT B¢ TYS65T0
STREET ADDRESS - BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER
457 o€ (LYlG02
CITY/RPWN STATE .
a5 ,«f'?/,»c'/m/w? ? /Il 2 ’@a_ﬁ( yod
COMPLAINT <
NAME OF SELLER OB PROVIDER OF SERVICES mwms&mmmovmwsmwces
’Tﬁ?/////" Z///////?% 4/{ R e
STREET STREET ADDRESS
% fesats - £
STATE 4 CITY/TOWN STATE P
“a / i ALY £ 25
TELEPHONE NUMBER
mg);% 552 89 39’
DATE OF TRANSACTION COST OF PRODUCT OR SERVICE | FIOW PAID (Check those which apply)
S (6~ 2010|5 2Y.995 Plus|Don Do Dlossicn Do
D YOU SIGN A CONTRACT? Mmmoffousrmniémmcr" DATE SIGNED
)a%“ Lhe /W) LS /4/7 /m/‘;/ S —fF Fo
WAS T OR SERVICE ADVERTISED? WHERE WAS lTAD TISED? DATE ADVERTISED
v= Ll ///‘/ { 717 ﬁéc/ /7@/% Fosfo ~
TYPE OF COMPLAINT (e g, . mail order, etc. Use the n side of this form to providd/etails)
DATE YOU COMPLAINED TO THE ANY OR INDIVIDUAL PERSON CONTACTED JOBT!:I'LE
Mo Do Clovem /00887 SeiTed UL
DATE OFRESPONSE

NATURE OF RESPONS
32 ///7‘/; (ODe. Iﬂ?mzaﬂ

HAS MATTER BEEN SUBMITTED TO ANOTHER AGENCY OR ATTORNEY? (I, Yes,” ive name and address}

Clves e
IS COURT ACTION PENDING?  (Please describe as necessary)
Yes No
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
MANUFACTURER OF PRODUCT PRODUCT MODEL OR SERIAL NUMBER
ADDRESS WARRANTY EXPIRATION DATE

DID BUSINESS ARRANGE FINANCING? (If *Yes.”" give name and adkiress of bank or finance conyparny)

Clve M uder ) itle G- ?f /0/"//

‘ {%6_1 ' M)\AL N n 'L/'\ K’roa_&‘)
HEASEDESCN&ECOMPL@NTWREVERSESIDE

YIN CFA (12/10)
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BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR COMPLAINT,

N o/

o /#//%K/Vé': /)

WHAT FORM OF RELIEF ARE YOU SEEKING? (e.g. ::Zfiffiummquugwm f:&?¢/x%2%/§§/

-442;4A{’ zza?ﬁy/Jz?( of

WHO REFERRED YOU TO THIS OFFICE? Agbzaidgzg/f;f/

READ THE FOLLOWING BEFORE SIGNING BELOW

PLEASE ATTACH TO THIS FORM PHOTOCOPIES of any papers mvolved (contracts, warranties, bills rece:ved canceled checks,
correspondence, etc.). DO NOT SEND ORIGINALS.

NOTE: In order to resolve your complaint, we may send a copy of this form to the person or firmabout whom you are complaining.
" In filing this complaint, I understand that the Attorney General is not my private attorney, but represents the public in enforcing laws designed
to protect the public from misleading or untawful business practices. I also understand that if  have any questions concerning my legal rights
or responsibilities, | should contact a private attorney. I have no objcction to the contents of this complaint being forwarded to the business

or person the complaint is directed against. The above complaint is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

I also understand that any false statements made in this complaint are punishable as a Class A Misdemeanor under Section 175.30 and/or
Section 210.45 o njLaw.

Signature: ) Date: 4 gl r;q(? k Z/

O = —

YOU ENCLOSED COPIES OF IMPORTANT PAPERS?

Return to: Office of the Attorney General
Bureau of Consumer Frauds and Protection

120 Broadway, 3rd Floor
New York, NY 10271-0332
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Office of the Attorney General
Eric T. Schneiderman

State of New York

Attn: Judy Blumenberg

In May 4™ 2010 we attended free real estate seminar from Trump university held at Marina Del Rey
Marriott lasted 2 hours of listening to the speaker discussing how can people making money in real
estate especially at the time. At the end the speaker introduced three day training for $1495.00 which
will teach you everything needed how to be a savvy investor. | was not able to get my question
answered from neither the speaker nor the assistance. | was directed to contact the training department
at Trump University and | spoke to Terry Willardson @ 1-646-810-7341 and discussed where the hands
on training will take place. His response was in Los Angeles. He suggested speaking with the coordinator
April Neumann for more accurate information. | spoke to April Neumann @ 646-367-3802 and she
agreed with Terry that all the trainings will take place in Los Angeles. | called Terry and purchased the 3
day training for May, 14, 15, and 16 at the Embassy suites in Glendale. At the last day of the training
different packages were introduced, Gold, Silver and Bronze (see attached). After discussing the
different deals with the instructor and assistance it was suggested it would be more advantages to
purchase the Gold Elite package which will have 3 days in the field mentorship since we need in order to
succeed. It was recommended by the instructor to utilize OPM (other people money, credit card
company) to pay for the 35,000.00. Since will be mentored by a top instructor and investor, and will be
able to have the first deal and payoff the credit card with the first 30 days. Of course Trump and
everyone in his organization will make more money.

As indicated under the enrolment section of the Trump Gold Elite of the contract.

Creative Finaricing Retreat (have not used).

Commercial & Multi-Family Retreat (have not used).

The three day in-Field Mentorship is the bulk of the money (have not used)

Wealth Preservation Retreat (used in Los Angeles).

Quick Start Real Estate Retreat (used In Chicago). Hotel accommodations and airline tickets for two
people. It was recommended to attend Quick start real estate retreat as the first training. It turned out
that this training is only available in Chicago, and will not take place anywhere else. This was a heck of a
surprise to us since we were told that all Los Angeles residence training will be held in Los Angeles and
vicinity. We were forced to attend the training in Chicago in June 2010, which was instructed by Chris
Goff. At the last day of the training we were presented with a new group program designed by Chris to
help us with problems that might come up dealing with real estate issues that we are not familiar with.
The program cost is $ 995.00 for one year once a month for an hour by phone. We had two sections,
when abruptly the program was suspended without our knowledge.

The rest are either part of the other or on line as indicated.

All hands on retreats where to be done in Los Angeles according to the Terry and Neumann. That was a
key issue in making a decision enrolling in Trump University. Since we spent almost $35,000.00 for the
training the last thing was on our mind is to worry about more expenses such as traveling and hotel
accommodation.

After initial training we had some difficulty getting in touch with Trump university training coordinators.
We never received a phone or an email to notify us of upcoming seminars/training. Prior of joining
Trump University any information and responses where done in a fast fashion. Since we joined
responses became very slow, you lucky if someone pick up the phone, and leaving a voice mail made no
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difference no response at all. Position eliminations made it very difficult to know when the next training
is going to be and if someone calls back after leaving a voice mail. From one day to another the person
you spoke or left a voice mail to might not be there to answer your concern since the job was
eliminated. When we use to check the web for the available training this is the message we use to get.
We don't have any upcoming sessions scheduled right now, check soon.

We have joint Trump University in Good faith, but Trump University decided to breach the contract by
eliminating hands on training, which we were charged for 35,000.00. Including one on one three days in
the field, By changing the training from hands on to a web based Trump University/Initiative is saving
hundreds of thousands of dollars money traveling and accommodations to the instructors and staff, the
only winner is Trump . We are in worse financial situation than when we started. The monthly interest
is between 350 and 450 dollars plus the principle. What we paid for in training we should have made it
within the first month according to the instructors and assistants. | believe the CLASS ACTION law suit
filed in San Diego April 2010 speaks about everyone in details.

After spending so much time, and money sending out letters to prospective buyers and sellers, not to
mention driving around looking for properties, dealing with real estate agents, also we purchased a
seller and buyer captured software, for $ 1995.00 in one of the seminars offered by Trump after the
initial 3 day training. None of the material had made us money, except more expense which adds up to
our credit card bill.

We were invited to a seminar in 2010 which was presented by Bill canon/ Trump which was a real estate
tour buying opportunity cost is $ 3000.00 for two people. (Did not purchase.)

It seems whenever we get an invitation always is for the reason to sell you a different package.

Due to the misrepresentation of real estate deals and believing in unreal expectation by Trump
University, the following has happened.

In Nov 2010 we had to move out of our apartment due to not being able to afford the rent.

We are living with family to weather the storm, not known for how long we are able to stay.

My wife lost her job, and looking tosell her car to be able to survive for a few more months if possible.
My job is rocky and hardly making enough to survive, and possibly going out of work very soon.

My credit cards are full and credit limit has been cut in half, which | cannot use any longer.

We strongly believe that we were cheated by the misrepresentation and breached of contract and must
get our money back in full.

On Feb 18, and 25, 2011 a demand letter was sent out to Michael Sexton ( VP ) of Trump University,
NEVER RECEIVED A RESPONSE. Letter was ignored. .
On March 22, 2011 the same letter was malled out to Michael Sexton ( CERTIFIED ) and received
tracking # 7009-2250-0001-8421-9592 on March 29, 2011. Again it was ignored.

Attached is copy of Trump university contract.
| can be reached at 310-945-6500.

Thanks.

Antoine Saigali.
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Better Business Bureau
l Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
.. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8565461

Consumer Info: Saigali, Antone Business Info: The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
Po Box 641902 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Los Angeles , CA 90064 New York, NY 10005
2128363216

TESANC@verizon.net

Date Filed: 5/6/2011
Nature of the Complaint: Advertising Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
see Attached document

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
see Attached document
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

04/14/2011
Accounts Payable

Respond to Complaint

in May 2010 Mr. Saigali purchased training. Since that time, he attended live training and retreats and had
access to the online resources which are an integral part of the program. In addition, his mentor Keving Derrick
has been providing phone coaching over the past nine months. Mr. Saigali has not yet completed his 3-day field
mentorship that he is entitled to because Mr. Saigali has pushed off scheduling his field mentorship multiple
times. Information was provided that Tony and his wife are experiencing a financial hardship and that is the
only reason they are asking for their money back. Customer Service has spoken to Tony repeatedly and told him
although his financial situation is unfortunate, it does not affect the program he purchased or our ability to
deliver services. The terms of the services have not been materially altered as the letter states without being
specific, and the mentorship can occur at a time and place of his liking. No guarantees of success are made, and
there are disclaimers accordingly. Mr Saigali continues to use the resources that are part of the program, and he
is receiving everthing that he is entitled to and willing to participate in.

05/08/2011
Antone Saigali

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8565461, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:
Sincerely,

Antone Saigali

Better Business Bureau

Graham Gardner Mediator

ID # 8565461 Trump University /initiative

This is in response to the letter received 5/6/2011.
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We have attended two retreats (Quick Start) in Chicago June 2011, and Wealth preservation in Los Angeles in
Sept, 2011.

What we have not used are the following.
Creative Financing, Commercial & Multi-Family, and 3 day in field mentorship.

As far as customer service | use to speak to them whenever | need to find out about available training since | was
not receiving emails, and majority of the time | had to leave a voice mail which never received a response. | had
to keep on trying until someone answers. Which are Paul Reisner, and Jason Schauer?

Last time | spoke to customer service Mark Covais when | requested money back, unfortunately he became
aggrevated and informed me that | will never get the money back.

The contract indeed has been altered or modified, when all the trainings became on line trainings and not in a
classroom hands on in Los Angeles according to April Neumann the training coordinator and her associates who
know best about the program/packages. | quote she said whoever attended and purchased the
program/package in Los Angeles, the training will be conducted in Los Angeles. If | wanted to do online training |
would have paid less than $ 500.00 and even received a real estate license, and get credit.

Our Financial situation was caused by trump university/initiative at the third day of training in May 2010, when
we were sold a package for 34,995.00 after instructor suggested negotiating with my credit card company for a
better interest rate and increased my credit line to accommodate the cost of the package. It was suggested by
the instructor/staff selecting the proper mentor; the tuition will be made within 30 days when the first property
is purchased. That was how we were lured to purchase the Gold package. Now | know we were given false
information used with someone to make more commission.

Since we were not able to find properties with owner finance, rent to own, Zero down to mention a few, or
others suitable for us without using our own money which we did not have. Since we needed to satisfy the
credit card payments which became excessively high to keep up with. Kevin derrick and we decided to slow
things down until we find a suitable deal that we can get.

Tony Saigali.

05/11/2011
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint
In May 2010 Mr. Saigali enrolled in training with The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative. Since that time, he
attended live training and retreats and had access to the online resources which are an integral part of the

program. In addition, his mentor Kevin Derrick has been providing ongoing phone coaching over the past elevan
months. Mr. Saigali has not yet completed his 3-day field mentorship that he is entitled to because Mr. Saigali
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has pushed off scheduling his field mentorship multiple times. Tony and his wife have lost their jobs and are
experiencing financial hardship and that is the only reason they are asking for their money back. We have
spoken to Tony repeatedly and told him although his financial situation is unfortunate, it does not affect the
program he purchased or our ability to deliver services. The terms of the services have not been materially
altered, and the mentorship can occur at a time and place of his liking. No guarantees of success are ever made,
and there are disclaimers accordingly.

05/19/2011
Antone Saigali

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8565461, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

Since purchasing the training we attended only two live retreats. No other live retreats as indicated by Trump
representative. One in Los Angelesas it suppose to be, and the second in Chicago , which is breach of contract,
which cost us about $ 2000.00 in traveling and accommodation above and beyond the $ 35000.00. We have
spoken to Kevin on multiple occasions, only on two occasions we discussed real estate deals in LA which we (my
wife and I) worked so hard with a real estate agent and the owner to get a deal going, which none of worked
out. | Tony did not lose my job as you mentioned. | need to pay for the credit card which | was lured to believe
by deception, super inflated, unrealistic expectation and promises by Trump University/Initiative | quote “you
will get your full tuition back within the first 30 days working with the proper mentor.
I need to know the following.
1-In your last response you said (we have spoken to Tony repeatedly about his financial situation). We is

too many | DEMAND to know who spoke to me and how many times.
2- Has the training format changed if any since | signed up.

May, 18,2011

(Tony) Antone Saigali

05/27/2011
Mark Covais
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Respond to Complaint

Mr. Saigali purchased the Trump Gold Elite Program on 5/17/2010. From that date until 11/19/2010 there were
twenty one retreats Mr. Saigali was eligible to attend. Seven out of the twenty one were held in California. The
location and dates for all these retreats were listed on our site as they came up every month. It was Mr. Saigali’s
choice to only attend two. He chose the retreat in Chicago and to incur the costs of traveling. After 11/19/10The
Trump Entrepreneur Initiative changed the medium in which to deliver the retreat curriculum. This change was
requested by the majority of our students in the form of surveys collected at the end of our retreats. The
purpose is to improve our customers experience. We now offer Virtual Retreats that our students can download
and keep forever. By all measure these new retreats are improvements of the originals. To date Mr. Saigali has
received and can use all the retreats eligible to him.

In regards to Mr. Saigali’s mentorship, it’s location, and his mentor Kevin Derrick. Ultimately the student has
final decision and chooses the location of his mentorship. The mentor can only make recommendations based
off his experience and work within the parameters the mentee outlines. Kevin’s recommendation to invest
outside of Mr. Saigali’s home market was the response to Mr. Saigali’s indicating he had no capital to invest
with. This was due to the fact him and his wife lost their jobs. Kevin chose a market that would work with Mr.
Saigali’s limited financial resources. One he could find financing and be able to put a deal together quickly.

In addition to talking to Kevin about his financial situation, Mr. Saigali shared that information with me. Mr.
Saigali and | have spoken three times and as part of our conversations he indicated to me that him and his wife
have lost their job and have been forced to move in with their parent. He did not feel he could benefit from the
program that he purchased due to that fact and needed the tuition money back to survive on and pay bills.
These sentiments were also echoed to our customer service manager on two other seperate occasions.

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative has maintained from the beginning that it would like to fulfill its obligation to
Mr. Saigali . We have offered him an extension to his one year contract that expired 5/17/2011. Mr. Saigali is
the only one prohibiting the completion of his education by not allowing the scheduling of his three day
mentorship.

06/04/2011
Antone Saigali

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
ID # 8565461

ITIS A PROFESSIONAL PRATICE TO IDENTIFY YOUR SELF WHEN ADDRESSING SOMEONE , WHICH YOU HAVE NOT
DONE FROM THE BEGINNING! WONDER WHY?.

You mentioned that there where 21 retreats eligible to attend. Seven out of the 21 where held in California.
Now tell me WHEN and WHERE Creative Financing, Commercial and Multifamily where held in LOS ANGELES.
The two retreats we attended there was no mention of changing the retreat training to a web training. | guess

we were excluded from that survey.
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It was not our choice to attend only two retreats, but every time we look at your website for the training
schedule on Creative Financing and Commercial and Multifamily retreats either no schedule listing try again
later, so we use to call and leave messages to customer services not even one time we a call back.

The whole class was instructed by the instructor to take Quick Start retreat before any other retreats. Since this
is considered to be the foundation of the program. This retreat was only held in Chicago by Chris Goff, and
that’s why we had to attend. We trusted the Trump University/Intitiative representative.

If we wanted to get virtual retreats (Online) we would have paid $ 2995.00. The only reason you altered and
breached the contract is for your own benefits, you made a killing on the tuitions, by offering false promises of
live hands on retreats.

As Far as mentoring it makes no difference where it takes place or the property is purchased. Since all the deals
requires money which we do not have. Not to mention traveling expenses to add to our credit card bill. Kevin is
a great guy, but he cannot perform miracles as we were told by Trump instructors. | quote the instructor “the
tuition will be made within 30 days when the first property is purchased”. That was how we were lured to
purchase the Gold Elite Package. Now | know we were given false information used with someone to make
more commission. We have not made money in the first 30 days as promised. Since we were not able to find
properties with owner finance, rent to own, Zero down to mention a few, or others suitable for us without using
our own money which we did not have. Since we needed to satisfy the credit card payments which became
excessively high to keep up with.

I Tony did not lose my job as you mentioned (I’'M STILL WORKING). | need to pay for the credit card which | was
lured to believe by deception, super inflated, unrealistic expectation and promises by Trump
University/Initiative. It is impossible to benefit from a program that was entered into in good faith by one party
only, and which has been altered to benefit the provider only Trump University/Initiative.

IT IS TIME FOR YOU TO REFUND OUR MONEY.

| LIKE TO KNOW WHAT EXTENTION YOU OFFERED ME PERSONALLY.

6-3-2011

Tony Saigali.

06/10/2011
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint

Tony it is Mark Covais writing this response. | apologize for not identifying myself in our previous responses. |
had thought it was evident who was responding based on the lay out that I'm looking at on the BBB website. We
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have spoken before and | have nothing to hide or that | wouldn’t say to you over the phone or in person.

I have taken your last response and broken it up by issues/complaint and assigned a complaint number to each
one. This is to help me organize our response and make sure | address each of your issues/complaints
individually. When reviewing my responses please refer to the corresponding complaint numbers.

Response 1) Please refer to the attached list of Premium Retreats. After complying the list there were actually
24 retreats you were eligible to attend in the U.S, and Canada.

Response 2) At the time you attended the retreats the decision had not been made. Every student should
receive a survey in the packet that we hand out when you attend. It is not mandatory that you fill it out and
hand it in. | apologize if for some strange reason both your packets for both retreats did not include a survey,
but the more likely explanation is that you overlooked them or through them out.

Response 3) All of our retreats were always listed on our site for a minimum of three weeks before the event. As
to why you couldn’t see them on our site | have no explanation, | can just confirm that they were there.
Unfortunately we do not keep a log of incoming calls or voicemails; we only track our outbound calls. You should
have received a call back, we do have a customer service team that checks and responds to all voicemails every
day.

Response 4) As you can see from the attached Premium Retreat List, there were alternatives to the Chicago
event. As far as the order in which you should have attended these retreats were solely based off of Steve
Goffs’s recommendation and in no way mandatory.

Response 5) As previously stated, The only reason our format was changed, was in response to our students
feedback.

Response 6) This statement is completely inaccurate and only reflects your personal opinion. The fact of the
matter is, there are several investment strategies in which you don’t need to use your own money or credit to
invest in real estate. These investment strategies have been around for years, and it’s just a matter of
implementing them. You certainly do not need to travel to invest, but there are some markets that are better
than others. Your mentor (Kevin Derrkick) can work with you in any market, that choice is yours. My personal
feeling is, and again I’'ve shared this with you over the phone. These strategies do work but they take effort and
commitment on your part which | don’t think you were willing to make.

Response 7) Our speakers /presenter/ instructors are prohibited from making any kind of statement promising
results like that. Below is our company policy on such matters and | do not believe that any of them would make
that statement, especially if they wanted to continue working with us.

: No guarantees, promises, representations or warranties of any kind regarding specific or general benefits,
monetary or otherwise, have been or will be made by The Trump Initiative, its affiliates or their officers,

principals, representatives, agents or employees.

Response 8) | apologize if that information is inaccurate. | based my repeated response that this complaint is
financially motivated, due to several notes entered into our system by Paul, Kevin and myself where you stated
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you were unemployed.

Response 9) | am sorry you feel this way but it couldn’t be any further from the truth. The Trump Entrepreneur
Initiative only goal is for our student to benefit from our programs. The only that is possible is if our student
willingly participate in our programs.

Response 10) The Entrepreneur Trump Initiative will not issue you a refund.

Response 11) Attached is the email that was sent to you on April 8 offering you an extension of your contract
until June 16th. | will extend that offer an additional 30 days until July 16th so you can take full advantage of
your mentorship with Kevin and or any other mentor. We hope you take us up on your the additional
extension, and If you choose not to, we will consider your contract expired and our services refused.

See Your Response Below For Reference

Complaint 1) You mentioned that there where 21 retreats eligible to attend. Seven out of the 21 where held in
California. Now tell me WHEN and WHERE Creative Financing, Commercial and Multifamily where held in LOS
ANGELES.

Complaint 2) The two retreats we attended there was no mention of changing the retreat training to a web
training. I guess we were excluded from that survey.

Complaint 3) It was not our choice to attend only two retreats, but every time we look at your website for the
training schedule on Creative Financing and Commercial and Multifamily retreats either no schedule listing try
again later, so we use to call and leave messages to customer services not even one time we a call back.

Complaint 4) The whole class was instructed by the instructor to take Quick Start retreat before any other
retreats. Since this is considered to be the foundation of the program. This retreat was only held in Chicago by
Chris Goff, and that’s why we had to attend. We trusted the Trump University/Intitiative representative.

Complaint 5) If we wanted to get virtual retreats (Online) we would have paid $ 2995.00. The only reason you
altered and breached the contract is for your own benefits, you made a killing on the tuitions, by offering false
promises of live hands on retreats.

Complaint 6) As Far as mentoring it makes no difference where it takes place or the property is purchased.
Since all the deals requires money which we do not have. Not to mention traveling expenses to add to our
credit card bill. Kevin is a great guy, but he cannot perform miracles as we were told by Trump instructors.

Complaint 7) | quote the instructor “the tuition will be made within 30 days when the first property is
purchased”. That was how we were lured to purchase the Gold Elite Package. Now | know we were given false
information used with someone to make more commission. We have not made money in the first 30 days as
promised. Since we were not able to find properties with owner finance, rent to own, Zero down to mention a
few, or others suitable for us without using our own money which we did not have. Since we needed to satisfy
the credit card payments which became excessively high to keep up with.
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Complaint 8) | Tony did not lose my job as you mentioned (I’'M STILL WORKING). | need to pay for the credit
card which | was lured to believe by deception, super inflated, unrealistic expectation and promises by Trump
University/Initiative.

Complaint 9) It is impossible to benefit from a program that was entered into in good faith by one party only,
and which has been altered to benefit the provider only Trump University/Initiative.

Complaint 10) IT IS TIME FOR YOU TO REFUND OUR MONEY.

Complaint 11) | LIKE TO KNOW WHAT EXTENTION YOU OFFERED ME PERSONALLY.

06/20/2011
Antone Saigali

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8565461, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:
Sincerely,

Antone Saigali

06/27/2011
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint

Hi Graham, thanks again for taking the time to talk to with me yesterday. Attached is a copy of the contract that
Tony signed. I'm sure you’ll agree that his “breach of contract” claims are unjustified. The only thing that is
apparent to me is that his contract has expired and we are no longer required to provide any service. All
attempts to continue to working with him are out of good will. | look forward to hearing your feedback.

Thank you,

Mark

07/05/2011
Mark Covais
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Respond to Complaint

Hi Graham, as discussed, even though the Trump Initiative feels that we have done nothing wrong and that Mr.
Saigali is not eligible for a refund. We are willing to offer Mr. Saigali a partial refund of $5995 as a good will
gesture in an attempt to resolve this matter, satisfy all parties and bring the matter to a close. We came to that
figure by prorating the two $4995 Retreats and crediting him for every month they were not offered live in
2011, up until his contract expired in May. Also included in the $5995 amount is a previously offered but never
accepted refund of $995 for a Quick Turn Investor’s Club with Home Study Companion that was returned. To
receive a check for the partial refund offered Mr.Saigali will have to sign a release. Upon acceptance we will part
as friends and consider our relationship with Mr. Saigali to be ended. Please let me know his decision.

Thank you,

Mark Covais

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005
www.Trumplnitiative.com

Phone: 646.810.7339

Fax: 212.248.0782

mcovais@Trumplnitiative.com

07/13/2011
Antone Saigali

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8565461, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

Sincerely,

Antone Saigali
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TL orange, CA 12:57am on Tuesday, May 4th, 2010 A/errey

| read lots of Trump books and héd admiration for Mr. Trump. Therefor;e, | went to the 2 hours free information and
was sold a 3 days how to profit in foreclosure for $1495. Then came the 3 days which | was looking forward to; and
there was Mr. J. Hamis there waiting for the trap. He told us that you can not leam anything in 3 days unless you get
a mentor who will help you succeed in this business. During the 3 days, they misleading you to open more credit
cards, raise your credit lines, and call anyone who have money to pay for their expensive $35,000 seminars
package. Mr. J. Harris also said that Mr. Trump is so wealthy that he doesn't need your pity $35,000, he only did it
because he felt right to do so and help out people, which was totally B.S.

The mentor came out, some from out of state, some from other regions, some doesn't even know the area, and
they all tried to teach you about your areas. The mentor | had tried to sell me stuffs out of state, which I'm living in
CA, and | believe it was totally wrong. They didn't teach you anything about seller financing, negotiations, finding
deals, or funding deals, or any other useful strategies that the real deals are using.

They took you around go look at houses, and tol_d you to make low offers on REO. Going to look at houses, you can
get agents to show you at houses for free of charge. Make low offers, you can go gét agents to help you write offers
all day long. Also, making low offers on REO is like running along with the herds, everyone is doing it, there's

nothing special about it.
3 days go by and they just doing the same everyday. Nothing special. The third days, they hand you some random

websites that they'd pulled off from internet and tell you to visit it. Gave you some phony agent number from
somewhere and told you to call, which the agent refused to make low offers for you. And, there, the mentor went off

to the sunset along with your $35k.

| am very disappointed for some one whom | always look up to with very high regards!!!!

T.L.of 0.C.CA

susan M| 2:52pm on Sunday, April 11th, 2010 Hsivrty

We purchased a mentor program for $19,000 in December 2008. We did not receive the promised materials or
mentor service. We canceled immediately, calling both Rochester NY & Boca Raton FL. Unfortunately we paid by
check and did not have a credit card company to help us get our money back. We have made several call, emails,
faxes, etc. We've been lied to, deceived, promised the person with "authority” would call us back immediately
(doesn't matter when you call, they are never in) and told there was a glitch In their system and our refund was
being processed. We still do not have our refund and they continue to play the game. Does this sound like Donald
Trump is an honest man concerned with helping you build wealth? Run in the opposite direction and don't look
back. Does anyone have any suggestions to help us get our money back? They would not respond to the Better
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07/13/2011
Antone Saigali

Respond to Complaint

It is very clear the offer is and offensive.

Tony
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Better Business Bureau

. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
L New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
L FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 832931

Consumer Info: Savage, Terri Business Info:

809 Admiral Graverly Blvd
Richmond , VA 23225
8046743046
terri.savage@vadoc.virginia.gov

Date Filed: 12/4/2008
Nature of the Complaint: Contract Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:
CONSUMER STATES:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 810-7358

http://www.trumpinitiative.com

Trump University tells people in the Richmond area that one can get all the information needed to started your
business in a three-day training on November 21-23, 2008 from 8:15 to 6PM for $1,495.00. This company
guarantees that you will get everything needed know for started this business in becoming real estate investor
and foreclosure real estate. If one is not satisfied with the training, he/she has 1 year to get a refund. The

training was nothing as advertised or promoted, which is a breach of the contract. | contacted Trump University

and spoke with Jason Schauer who refused to give my refund back.

Consumer’'s Desired Resolution:
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:
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Untitled Page

Page 3 of 34

[Record # 2 / Consumer Sentinel Network Complaints.
Reference 30938978
Number: :

Source: Consumer

~ Originator
Reference:
Number: ;

_DNC? N

" Comments: | got divorced in October of 2008. | came across Trump Umversnys add in the newspaper in May 2009. 1 had
been thinking about a way to invest'start a business. The first seminar was free. Information at this seminar
‘made it seem possible that | could invest in real estate. | paid 1,495.00 to attend a three day seminar, where |
would be taught how to invest in real estate. | made a point of telling them from the beginning that | would need
'someone to walk me through a deal, since, | have multiple sclerosis and had a stroke. | was assured that this
wauld happen. At the second seminar, | learned a bit more, then was asked about my credit cards and savings.
At this point, | really believed | could do it. | then, foolishly, "invested” in more classes. In July 2009, i attended a
icreative financing seminar in LA. | was told | would get a personal mentor for my first deal. This cost ancther v
2000.00. | returned home and could not get a hold of my mentor. | finally spoke with him the following April 2010.:
1 am now receiving section 8 housing and living on SSI. When | received my divorce settlement, it was supposed:
1o keep me housed. | dont understand how they can take my money and not help me get a house...I wanted to

depend on me, not my government. Thank you...

Update

Was the |
complamt
B resolved?
Data
Reference:

Entored By: FICCISFTCUSER

1 ) Upda!éd By: CRSS\rcondon

Complalnt FTC Online Complaint Assistant (CIS)

_ Source:

Amount $25 000.00
.. Requested:

. (fompiamt ST T

: Date e ot e A e e s o e
“Initial Contact: Internet (Other)
Statute/Rule: FTC Act Sec 5 (BCP).
Topic:

‘ watew,th IR
. Credit Bureau -

o (Not C!assuﬂed) e

: Complazﬁt e e eeeem et
; Resolution:

_Entry Date: 6/7/2011
‘ Updated Date 6/14/2011

Product Service Educatron TradeVocational Schools

Code .
" Amount Paid: $14 000.00

Age ncy
Contact:

_Date:

Initial Internet/E-mail
Response: :

PS9000: | lost money to Trump University Other-Other

Framsaction 582008 T T

Law Violation: Deceptnon/Mtsrepresent on

Dlspute with :

Crednt Bureau? G

| Credit Bureau -

Responded?: Resolved to . :
" Member of o
;armed forces or;
. dependent?; : SO
’ o ____ Consumer information R
C}}.nsum.eﬁrw T i -
Complammg
CompanyIOrg . B
First Name: Rita B _ Last Name: Scharbach
’ Address1 0102 8th AveSApt B7 Address_Z: VVVVV
' _City: Seattle S
 Zip: 98168 . Country: UNITEDSTATES
Home Number: 206 7086652 Work Number: 206-7086652 o
o EE h?ﬂb?.?h?@!?h?‘lc@m.m _Age Range: 50-59
Military Séfvite . Soldier Status:

Branch:
Soldter Sta i

Subject Trump Umvers;ty

Address 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor o

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/_layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1...
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YUntitled Page Page 4 of 34

State/lProv: New York
___Country: United States

. UR
_Phone Number:

" Subject ID'

____AreaCode: |
Ext: :

Subjeci D) e e e S e e e “ Subjesti |
__Issuer State: . e e s s mene 4 S SUEF GOURLRYE i

Representative Gertald Martin : Title: unknown
Name: : ;

https://www.consumersentinel.gov/ layouts/PrintRecordDetails.aspx?documentNumbers=1... P33
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Bory

it rmore . COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Comymnissioner

Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
PO Box 1163, Richmond, Virginia 23218 .
Phone: 804/786-3501 » Fax: 804/371-2945 # Hearing Impaired: 800/828-1120

May 12, 2009 www.vdacs.virginia.gov

20th ANNJVERSARY
1989-30039

valinsst.com

Mrs. Wilhelmina P. Summers
10024 Purcell Road
Henrico, VA 23228 : _ .

RE: 800706 Mrs. Wilhelmina P Summars vs. Trump University

Dear Mrs. Summers:

" Thank you for authorizing the Office of Consumer Affairs to assist in the resolution of your dispute.
Unfortunately, we were unable to resolve your dispute, and as a result we have closed your
complaint.

Although our office is unable to assist you further in resolving this dispute, you may want to consult an
attorney to determine your best course of action. If you do not have an attorney, you may contact one

through the Virginia Lawyer Referral Service at (804) 775-0808.

The Office of Consumer Affairs will retain the complaint form and copies of all official correspondence
regarding this matter for three years. Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),

these materials will be made available to the public upon request.

If you have any additional information or need further assistance, please contact.me at-
(804) 786-1308 or (800) 552-9963, extension 61308 within Virginia. My email address is
erin.williams@vdacs.virginia.gov. The fax number is (804) 225-26686. :

Sincerely, .
Erin Williams

Dispute Resolution Specialist
Dispute Resolution and Investigations Unit

cc: Brad Schneider, Trump University

-Equal Opportunity Employer-
| TRUMP 00117817

B ' —  ~—-000360 ™




COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

- DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

P.0.BOX 1163

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23218

New York, NY 10005-1304 )

PRESORTED
FIRST CLASS

—-::::-:-::::—-—:::::-:-:L:_q—::r::_.z

Brad Schuoeider
Trump University"
40 Wall Street, 32nd Fleor

CALTSME 10008

. r...-:::..n.r.:.:..:.n.m.:.,,..=:~

¥ 0004251114

02 M

$ 00.382

MAY 18 2003
MAILED FROM ZIPCODE 23523+

-t

TRUMP 001 17818
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Better Business Bureau
. Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

30 East 33rd Street
- New York, NY 10016

BBB (212) 533-6200
. FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Case #: 8199535

Consumer Info: Thompson, Patricia Business Info:. Trump University
2644 Legends Way 40 Wall Street 32nd Floor
ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21042 New York, NY 10005
4104615949 -

aprilpat@mac.com

Date Filed: 12/2/2010
Nature of the Complaint: Product Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

| attended a free seminar on Real Estate Investing at The Hilton in Columbia, MD on 1/20/2010, they had us
attend a 3 day seminar for $1,495.00 at that seminar they had us sign up for a 10K, 20K, or $34,995.00 Elite
class. All the class was pressured and | ended up with the Elite 35K course. Paul Reisner ,PM (646) 810-2117
called and gave direstion until Troy Peterson, Mentor (407) 592-6377 took over; we were to have weekly
sessions. This did not happen. Paul started me doing 6 web based training modules and they were to be
completed before classes started in 2 weeks. | was to read Donald Trumps Book, did not have it; took Paul 2
weeks to get it to me. Had to cancel my training as the web based training did not work. | have a Masters and
sold computers for Digital Equipment Corp as well as web based training. After 5 days of struggling with the
training and calling Trump asking for IT department for help(Trump would not let me talk to IT) I sent Paul and
Troy an e-mail 2/13/10 outlining most of the problems with the training and saying | needed to leave Trump.
Some of the issues were: Pages would not open, Maps had no legends, spent 2 days mapping Empire City on one
module before | could start the assignment. Paul had to copy instructions for one module as | could not open it
and e-mail the directions.| paid 3K for this non-working service. | paid $420.00 to use their Foreclousure Deal
Source Property Listing Service every time | followed a lead it had closed; so gave up on this endeavor. | sent Mr.
Michael Sexton, Director of Trump University an e-mail on 3/2/10 requesting a refund on the unused portion of
my tuition $31,860.00. Bear in mind the other $3,420.00 services had not worked. Gilian Bernie, Program
Director (646)810-7385 called and said NO refunds. | do not use the web site and | would like a refund of
$31,860.00

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
$31,86.00 unused services
or prorate 2 paid services of 420.00, and 3K for ? total.

online training that didn't work - $3,000
Foreclosure and property deal service - did not use. - $420.
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

06/21/2010
Ms. Patricia E. Thompson

Respond to Complaint
Phone call with consumer on 6/16 - fax documents will attach.

08/02/2010
Ms. Patricia E. Thompson

The business has responded to me directly.
Better Business Bureau:

At this time, | have been contacted directly by Trump University regarding complaint ID 8199535.

1. Has your complaint been resolved?

NO

2. If not, then please explain:

we are having a phone conference tomorrow.

Sincerely,

Patricia Thompson

08/05/2010
Ms. Patricia E. Thompson

Respond to Complaint

Dennis Keefe from the Md Attorney Gen. Office and | had a con-call with April Newman on Tues. at 10:00am.
Everyone stated their positions and it was agreed she would speak to Troy Peterson and Michael Sexton of
Trump and we would conference call again next Tuesday at 10:00 am with some kind of resolution. Dennis is not

to hopeful it will be favorable as she has avoided him and would not admit her lack of communicating with him.
So we will see.

Thanks!

Pat
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12/02/2010
April Neumann

Respond to Complaint
Attached is the response received from The Trump Initiative.

12/02/2010
Ms. Patricia E. Thompson

| accept the business's response to this complaint.

Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID 8199535, and find that this
resolution is satisfactory to me and the matter has been resolved. Trump and | have settled on a dollar amount
for damages and | have received payment. The matter is closed.

Sincerely,

Patricia Thompson
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30 East 33rd Street

- New York, NY 10016

B B, (212) 533-6200
FAX

bbb.org www.newyork.bbb.org

Better Business Bureau
' Serving Metropolitan New York, Long Island, and the Mid-Hudson Region

Case #: 8188318

Consumer Info: Tufenkian, Jeffrey Business Info: Trump University
PO Box 97 40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
Portland , OR 97207 New York, NY 10005
5039541691 8888265953

jeffrey_tufenkian@yahoo.com
http://www.trumpuniversity.com

Date Filed: 7/6/2011
Nature of the Complaint: Contract Issues

Consumer’s Original Complaint:

Consumer States: The Trump University “Gold Elite” program completely failed to live up to its promises, and
therefore | requested a full refund, but as of this date, there has been no refund or satisfactory response to my
letters and calls. | attended the Portland, Oregon foreclosure training lead by James Harris in April 2008 (for
which | paid $1995). At the end of the training we signed up and paid for the “Gold Elite” package for an
additional $34,995 based on the promises it would successfully launch our real estate investment business
through the specific promised deliverables primarily of the mentorship. Promises of mentoring from the
Foreclosure training included: The trainer (James Harris) saying that the mentor will walk us through the first
deal to completion. James said specifically, “during the mentorship visit Rick (McNally) will: 1. help walk you
through, run numbers and analyze properties, 2. write offers, go to contract on properties; 3. will interview
sellers, attorneys, and others; 4. will help you write multiple contracts to purchase several properties at the
same time; and 5. will set you up with a lifelong investor plan.” James continued to say that, “90 days after the 3
day visit, there will be a follow up with Rick and James to help make sure it (your first property) gets sold.” The
staff only fulfilled 1 of these promised deliverables, After my letters and calls failed to bring a desired result
(refund), | have recently engaged an attorney who wrote Trump University in March of 2009 reiterating my
complaint and demand for refund. Trump University has failed to respond within the specified timeframe of the
letter.

Consumer’s Desired Resolution:
See Complaint Text
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Business/Consumer Response & Rebuttals:

05/19/2010
Jeffrey Tufenkian

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8188318, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:
Please see attached.
Sincerely,

Jeffrey Tufenkian

06/11/2010
Jeffrey Tufenkian

The business has not responded to me directly

Better Business Bureau:

At this time, | have not been contacted by Trump University regarding complaint ID 8188318.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey Tufenkian

10/16/2010
Jeffrey Tufenkian

The business has not responded to me directly
Better Business Bureau:

At this time, | have not been contacted by Trump University regarding complaint ID 8188318.
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Sincerely,

Jeffrey Tufenkian

05/12/2011
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint

Mr. Tufenkian as you are aware was a student of The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative, formerly known as Trump
University. As Mr. Tufenkian described, he enrolled in and consumed services related to training and education.
At the time the services were presented, they were completely and accurately described as education, focusing
on real estate and supporting skills like research, marketing, and financial analysis as a few examples. The
Trump Entrepreneur Initiative completely fulfilled its obligations according to the contract, and Mr. Tufenkian
received all of the education as described. Additionally, Mr. Tufenkian completed a survey showing complete
satisfaction with his training whish attests to the assertion that services were delivered. For your convenience,
the survey is attached.

Thank you,

Mark Covais

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative
40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10005

05/24/2011
Jeffrey Tufenkian

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

I have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8188318, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

Contrary to Mr. Covais’ claim, Trump University completely failed

to fulfill its obligations to me. As | have stated in my letters, they made

many specific promises and failed to deliver on those promises. Unfortunately, Trump
“university” duped thousands of consumers into paying them huge sums of money
for empty promises. For that reason the national class action suit against them
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is moving forward, the NY Dept of Education forced them to change their name,
and just this month the NY Attorney General’s office began investigating them
(see a few examples attached here or do a web search for and find dozens and
dozens of recent articles in the news media throughout the US on this).

In regards to this evaluation: 1)the trainer made it extremely

clear he would not leave unless | gave him all “5”s, 2)he made me fill the
evaluation out in front of him before the training was over, 3)I was

still under the false hopefulness that what he said was true and (among many
other things) that | could qualify for a loan from his person and move forward
as he suggested (this was proved false the next two days), 4)Trump “University”
seemed to anticipate the fact that people would be offended when they
discovered that what they paid $35,000 for was out-dated, often illegal,
inappropriate for their local area, generally useless “training” that had less
content than a few library books and a lunch with a local realtor. For that
reason, they seem to focus heavily on orchestrating positive-sounding

evaluations from students under the close observation of Trump trainers BEFORE

the students went out and to see how wrong and useless the material they had
been given was.

One practice they seemed particularly fond of was during the

first training having students get credit card companies to raise their credit
limits in order to “buy real estate”, but then two days later to pressure the
students to max out the new high limits by paying for their expensive scam
“training”. | unfortunately took this bait and maxed out two cards that—three
years later—I am still paying hundreds of dollars in interest on every month.

Signing up for the Trump “university” lies was the worst

mistake | have ever made. Please do whatever you can to stop the lies of this
organization and stop them from ripping off more unsuspecting consumers of
their life savings.

What Trump “university” does well is sell their program and

try to protect their lies from being challenged. When their orchestrated
evaluations and bullying consumers who complain to them fail, they turn to
intimidation. Mr. Trump even had the audacity to slap a $100 million counter
suit on the lead plaintiff in the class action suit for exposing the truth

about Trump “university” and its deceptive practices. The chilling implications
were not lost on him, I'm sure.

It is my personal hope that if Mr. Trump does not quickly

choose to see the benefit of restoring his reputation by compensating all of
those he has ripped-off (which I’'m not holding my breath for), that he (and his
minions doing his dirty work for him) will soon be forced to refund us
including sufficient penalties to incent him and his companies to never
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undertake such deceptive practices in the future.

Thank you for your attention is this matter. Please contact
me if you have any further questions or want any further information.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey Tufenkian
PO Box 97

Portland, OR 97207

06/10/2011
Mark Covais

Respond to Complaint

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative is now, and has always been committed to our customer’s satisfaction. We
will always go to great lengths to resolve any and all of our customer’s complaints. That high standard of
customer care goes for Mr. Tufenkian’s situation as well.

Our records indicate that we have been aggressively trying to work towards a resolution with Mr. Tufenkian for
years, going back as far as December of 2008 when he first lodged a complaint. It is also important to note that
from April 13th 2008 until that December, Mr. Tufenkian attended and took advantage of retreats, online
courses, phone coaching and his field mentorship, every step of the way giving favorable reviews.

The fact that Mr. Tufenkian insinuates that he was forced into giving all 5’s by his mentor is not only ridiculous
but an outright lie! As proof | would like to call attention to the attached mentorship evaluation form question
five. Not only did Mr. Tufenkian give all 5”s, he described his experience as “EXCELLENT” and was so please with
it he went on to use and underline four “very” s in his description.

Even though Mr. Tufenkian enjoyed eight months worth of our services, once he indicated his dissatisfaction we
exhausted every reasonable solution to make him happy. We offered free coaching, another mentorship, and
additional retreats. After months of trying to accommodate Mr. Tufenkian we even went as far as to offer a
partial refund to be amicable in April 09’.

It is with this history in mind and after reviewing Mr. Tufenkians most current Better Business Bureau response
that we take issue with his statements and the use of this process. We find the statements to be grossly
inaccurate and slanderous. We also take them as proof positive that he is not really interested in coming to any
kind of resolution. We believe that Mr. Tufenkian is using the Better Business Bureau and its mediation platform
to promote and further his own agenda. Most importantly The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative feels that his
motivation is a financial decision rather than any dissatisfaction with our services. Although we earnestly would
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like to resolve Mr. Tufenkians complaint, we truly don’t see him ever legitimately giving us the opportunity. With
that in mind we respectfully ask that the Better Business Bureau close Mr. Tufenkians complaint with our
company permanently and remove his means grandstand.

07/06/2011
Jeffrey Tufenkian

The business's response does not resolve my complaint.
Better Business Bureau:

| have reviewed the response made by the business in reference to complaint ID# 8188318, and have
determined that this does not resolve my complaint.

To assist the BBB in bringing this matter to a close, please explain why this does not resolve your complaint:

Below please find the most recent message from the business and below that, my current response to you on
this case (#8188318).

Their posture has been belligerent towards those who have raised problems about their services from
the beginning which is somewhat evident even here in their recent response. What happens if the
correspondence seems to go back and forth with no seeming resolution as has been the situation with this case?
At what point do you get involved to try to help resolve the dispute?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Jeffrey

Jeffrey Tufenkian

jeffrey_tufenkian@yahoo.com

h/o0:503.954.1691

f: 503.954.1628

PO Box 97

Portland, OR 97207

Case ID 8188318
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MESSAGE FROM BUSINESS:

The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative is now, and has always been committed to our customer’s satisfaction. We
will always go to great lengths to resolve any and all of our customer’s complaints. That high standard of
customer care goes for Mr. Tufenkian’s situation as well.

Our records indicate that we have been aggressively trying to work towards a resolution with Mr. Tufenkian for
years, going back as far as December of 2008 when he first lodged a complaint. It is also important to note that
from April 13th 2008 until that December, Mr. Tufenkian attended and took advantage of retreats, online
courses, phone coaching and his field mentorship, every step of the way giving favorable reviews.

The fact that Mr. Tufenkian insinuates that he was forced into giving all 5’s by his mentor is not only ridiculous
but an outright lie! As proof | would like to call attention to the attached mentorship evaluation form question
five. Not only did Mr. Tufenkian give all 5”s, he described his experience as “EXCELLENT” and was so please with
it he went on to use and underline four “very” s in his description.

Even though Mr. Tufenkian enjoyed eight months worth of our services, once he indicated his dissatisfaction we
exhausted every reasonable solution to make him happy. We offered free coaching, another mentorship, and
additional retreats. After months of trying to accommodate Mr. Tufenkian we even went as far as to offer a
partial refund to be amicable in April 09’.

It is with this history in mind and after reviewing Mr. Tufenkians most current Better Business Bureau response
that we take issue with his statements and the use of this process. We find the statements to be grossly
inaccurate and slanderous. We also take them as proof positive that he is not really interested in coming to any
kind of resolution. We believe that Mr. Tufenkian is using the Better Business Bureau and its mediation platform
to promote and further his own agenda. Most importantly The Trump Entrepreneur Initiative feels that his
motivation is a financial decision rather than any dissatisfaction with our services. Although we earnestly would
like to resolve Mr. Tufenkians complaint, we truly don’t see him ever legitimately giving us the opportunity. With
that in mind we respectfully ask that the Better Business Bureau close Mr. Tufenkians complaint with our
company permanently and remove his means grandstand.

My reply to BBB based on this response from Trump “university”:
This case is in no way resolved.

| actually appreciate this response from Trump “university” as it illustrates their approach to blame those who
have been ripped-off by them rather than seriously deal with their faults and try to reasonably settle the case.
Rather than attempt to legitimately resolve the dispute, they choose instead to falsely claim their past actions
were “aggressive” efforts to satisfy my concerns, and now they claim | am a liar and a slanderer. In fact, they
blamed me initially, then tried to appease me by throwing more of their unsatisfactory so-called “training” at
me, and eventually—after much persistence on my part—they offered this “partial refund” which was less than
10% of my costs for their training and related expenses. That was, and still is, far from satisfactory.

As for their claims of me lying and slandering them, I defer to the facts of the case, which support my position.
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It is clearly their choice to prolong this case, as | have made it very clear in my correspondence that what | seek

is a refund of the money | have paid for their so-called program and related costs, which now stands at about
$80,000. Of course, it was much less when | originally brought this to their attention and requested a refund two
and a half years ago, and even receiving this amount will in no way fully compensate my family for these years of
distress that we have suffered as a result of making the grand mistake of trusting and believing the words of
Trump “university” representatives and signing up for their so-called program.

I am now, as | have always been, ready to receive a sincere settlement to finally resolve this case.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Jeffrey Tufenkian
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Exhibit 143
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@%«uy ot Zow w1 277-0198

March 16, 2009

Mr. Donald J. Trump, Chairman
The Trump Institute '
40 Wall Street

New York, New York 10005

RE: David L. Wyche $1,997.94 Return Authorization Number DCA 12050856507

. Dear Mr. Trump:

On December 7, 2008, Mr. David L. Wyche and his wife Cynthia paid $1.997.94 for a Wealth
Building Weekend Training Course and course material. Your notice of cancellation states that
Mr. and Mrs. Wyche could cancel this transaction with out any penalty or obligation within 3
business days from December 7, 2008.

The cancellation was called in on December 8, 2008. The payment return authorization number
was issued on December 8, 2008. Your company said your materials were to be picked up by

UPS from the Wyches’.: This never happened. Mrs. Wyche shipped the Institute materials 1o you

via U.S. Postal Servicé insured mail with signature confirmation on January 2, 2009,
Confirmation of receipt of delivery to Rochester, New York was rendered on January 4, 2009.

Eighteen telephone calls have been made by Mrs. Wyche and this office and as many promises
have been made by your representnhves that your check was in the mail. As of today, the refund
check has.nof been received.’

Several Internet reports have complained of the same treatment by your Institute in refusing to
make appropriate refunds. Demand is hercby made for the immediate payment of the prom:sed
.Mz, and Mrs, Wychc refund ’

Very truly yours,

Charles S. Spencer

cc:  Mr. & Mrs. David L. Wyche'
Better Business Bureau of Greater Maryland
Maryland Office of the Attorney General
Better Business Bureau Serving Metropolitan New York
New York Office of the Attormney General

rr00 Badimere Blod, Colipe Forl H 20770
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